AV ACEVECTOR

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,

We, the Board of Directors of ACEVECTOR LIMITED (formerly known as ‘Snapdeal Limited’) (hereinafter
referred to as “the Company”), present the 17t" Annual Report of the Company together with audited financial
statements for the financial year (“F.Y.”) ended on March 31, 2024.

The Company’s financial (Sténdalone and Consolidated) performance during the financial year ended March
31, 2024 as compared to the previous financial year, is summarized below:
(Rupees in INR Millions)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23 F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23

Total Income 2,889.48 2,982.37 3,846.21 3,881.26
Less : Expenses 3,133.16 5,928.31 5,406.28 6,879.33
Loss before exceptional item and (243.68) {(2,945.94) (1,560.07) (2,998.07)
Tax
Share of profit/(loss) of an - - - -
associate
Exceptional items - (200.00) - (200.00)
Loss before Tax (243.68) (2,745.94) (1,560.07) (2,798.07)
Less: Current Tax and Deferred Tax - - (43.63) (24.07)
Loss after Tax (243.68) (2,745.94) {(1,603.70) (2,822.14)
Re-measurement Loss on defined (0.98) (0.48) 1.02 (3.01)
benefit plans
Total Comprehensive (244.66) (2,746.42) (1,602.68) {(2,825.15)
Income/(Loss) for the year, Net of
tax
Adjusted EBITDA* (315.22) (1,648.12) (164.63) (1,438.46)

* Adjusted EBITDA does not include ESOP expenses and onetime expenses.

The Company’s Standalone and Consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (‘IndAS’) as prescribed under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder (“Act”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. For further details refer to the Standalone and Consolidated financial
statements of the Company appended to this report.

The report of the Statutory Auditors on the financials of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2024, is self-explanatory and therefore, does not call for any further explanation or comments from the Board.
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2. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

As on March 31, 2024, the Company has 2 (two) subsidiaries named (1) Unicommerce eSolutions Limited,
(formerly known as ‘Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited’) and (2) Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly
known as ‘Newfangled Internet Private Limited’). During the financial year under review, the Company has
divested 10% of its shareholding (on a fully diluted basis) in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited. Further, pursuant
to Section 129 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement containing
salient features of the financial statements of the said 2 (two) subsidiaries, in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is
annexed as Annexure-1 to this report. The Company does not have any joint ventures and associate company.

3. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

In the past fiscal year, our company continued its well-defined focus on the value segment, coupled with a
steadfast commitment to staying on the path.towards reaching profitability.

The emphasis on profitability and long-term sustainability led to a significant improvement, with the adjusted
EBITDA loss decreasing by 88% from INR 144 Cr in FY 2022-23 to INR 16 Cr in FY 2023-24. The targeted and
effective loss reduction strategies, which had minimal impact on business volumes, are reflected in the fact
that, despite a sizable reduction in adjusted EBITDA loss by INR 127 Cr, operational revenue dropped by only
INR 27 Cr. There was also an increase of INR 17 Cr in non-operating income.

Throughout the year, the company implemented several enhancements to its operations. These focused on
improving selection & delivery experiences, optimizing costs and minimizing returns. These initiatives resulted
in significant improvements in our profit and loss statement:

1. The company effectively reduced marketplace expenses from 56.9% of revenue in FY 2022-23 t0 42.5% in
FY 2023-24 on a standalone basis. This decrease in logistics costs was accomplished through strategic
enhancements in supply chain support and fulfillment functions, as well as cost reductions achieved
through negotiations.

2. The company also sharpened its marketing capabilities through greater use of analytics, which resulted in
enhanced customer targeting. The company’s marketing efforts were also refined to exclude targeting of
customers, with extended payback periods. These efforts helped reduce marketing and business
promotion expenses from 31.3% of revenue in F.Y. 2022-23 to 24.2.% of revenue in FY 2023-24 on a
standalone basis. In-line with our efficient operations, our fixed cost base also reduced over time.

3. The cost optimization extended to employee benefit expenses, which were reduced by 38% from INR
129.9 Crin F.Y. 2022-23 to INR 80.5 Cr in F.Y. 2023-24. This was achieved by reorganising roles and team
structures, replenishing and releasing talent as per business requirements.

4. In March 2023, the company transitioned from its captive data center to AWS, with the technology team
anchoring efforts to optimize and adapt to the transition. This led to a INR 5.8 Cr reduction in tech costs,
from INR 25.0 Crin F.Y. 2022-23 to INR 19.3 Criin F.Y. 2023-24.



The aforementioned business optimizations allowed the company to deepen its ability towards enhancing its
value propositions for customers. The Company will continue its focus on expanding its reach and selection of
good quality, value-priced merchandise to serve the needs of a large and growing cohort of existing and new
users. As part of its business efforts, the Company will continue to leverage good, predictable product quality
and sharp pricing as strategic tools.

Looking ahead, the Company will continue its focus on reaching break-even, while continuing to grow the
business.

During the financial year under review, our subsidiary Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (“Unicommerce”), one
of India’s leading e-commerce enablement Saa$ platforms, maintained its robust growth trajectory while also
improving profitability. Unicommerce’s revenue increased by 15%, from INR 90.1 Cr in FY 22-23 to INR 103.6
Cr in FY 23-24. Additionally, its adjusted EBITDA rose from INR 10.8 Cr in FY 22-23 to INR 18.2 Cr in FY 23-24,
growing 69% growth over the previous year.

Unicommerce filed its Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) in January 2024 and concluded its Initial Public
Offering (IPO) in August 2024 and listed on the NSE and BSE on August 13, 2024. This marks the group’s first
foray into public markets. Unicommerce’s IPO received excellent response from all quarters, further
highlighting the strength and quality of Unicommerce’s business model.

The achievements of FY 2024 highlight our dedication to continuous improvement and delivering value to our
stakeholders.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY
During the financial year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.
5. DIVIDEND

In view of continuing losses during the financial year under review, the Board has not recommended any
dividend.

6. TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
During the financial year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.
7. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Authorised Share Capital: The authorised share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 is INR
2,060,848,200 (Indian rupees two billion sixty million eight hundred forty eight thousand and two hundred
only) consisting 2,000,000,000 (two billion) equity shares of face value of INR 1 each and 20,000 (twenty
thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series A preference shares of face value of INR 10 each; 25,000
(twenty five thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series B preference shares of face value of INR 10



each; 25,000 {twenty five thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series C preference shares of face
value of INR 10 each; 25,000 (twenty five thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series D preference
shares of face value of INR 100 each; 25,000 (twenty five thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series
E preference shares of face value of INR 100 each; 3,000 (three thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative
Series E1 preference shares of face value of 100 each, 34,500 (thirty four thousand and five hundred)
compulsorily convertible cumulative Series F preference shares of face value of 100 each; 80,000 (eighty
thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series G preference shares of face value of INR 100 each;
20,000 (twenty thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series H preference shares of face value of INR
100 each; 400,000 (four Lakh) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series | preference shares of face value of
INR 100 each; 105,000 (one lakh five thousand) compulsorily convertible cumulative Series J preference shares
of face value of 10 each; and 17,410 (seventeen thousand four hundred and ten) compulsorily convertible
cumulative Series J1 preference shares of face value of INR 20 each.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital: The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the
Company as on March 31, 2024 is INR 397,416,320 (Indian Rupees Three Hundred and Ninety Seven Million
Four Hundred and Sixteen Thousand Three Hundred and Twenty Only), divided into 397,416,320 equity shares
of INR 1 each. After the closure of financial year under review until the date of this report the Company has
allotted 32,800 equity shares against exercised ESOPs option.

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per provisions of
Section 43(a) (i) of the Act read with Rule4 (4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is
furnished.

Employee Stock Option Scheme/Plan (‘ESOS’/‘ESOP’): During the financial year under review, your Company
has not made any changes in the existing ‘Employee Stock Option Plan 2011’, and ‘Founder Stock Option Plan
2012’ of the Company. However, Company has amended the ‘Employee Stock Option Scheme 2016’ in the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on June 1, 2023.

The details of ESOPs as required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 12 (9) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014 are mentioned in Annexure - 2 and form part of this report.

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the financial year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit under section 73 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits
or any default in repayment of deposit or payment of interest thereon. There is no non-compliance with the
provisions of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the financial year under review.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
During the year under review, the board of directors of the Company, in its meeting held on May 09, 2023 and

March 21, 2024, approved to give a loan of INR 5,00,00,000 (Indian rupees five crores only), respectively to its
wholly owned subsidiary ‘Stellaro Brands Private Limited (“Stellaro”)’. No other investments have been made



by your Company during the year under review in accordance to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act 2013.

However during the year under review Board has approved the conversion of its existing outstanding partial
loan in Stellaro of INR 19,50,00,000 (Indian rupees nineteen crore fifty lakhs only) along with the applicable
interest accrued thereon in accordance to the terms and condition as agreed in the loan facility agreement.

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as Annexure-3 to this report.

11. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual
Return is placed on the Company’s website: https://www.irsnapdeal.com

12. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

Statutory Auditors: S.R. Batliboi & Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Registration
No.101049W/E300004) were re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (five)
consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of the 14th Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) held on 12th
August, 2021 until the conclusion of the 19th AGM of the Company.

The Auditors’ have given unmodified opinion on the audited financial statements of your Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, which forms part of this report. The Statutory Auditors have given no
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in its report except the comment/observation as
furnished below:

Comment/obsérvation: Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software,
except that as explained below and further described in note 41 to the financial statements

e The audit trail in one accounting software was not enabled at the application level for all the significant
fields and at database level to log any direct changes made by the system inputs. Further, in respect of
another accounting software that audit trail was not enabled at the database level to log any direct changes
to the database for all system inputs.

e The independent auditors service organization controls 1 type 2 report does not cover the assessment of
audit trail of an accounting software maintained by third party. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on
whether audit trail feature of such third party accounting software was enabled and operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.



Apart from the above stated comments/observations there are no other qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer given by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The report of the auditors for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 is self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation
or comments from the Board.

During the year under review, the Auditors’ has not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of the Act and
therefore no details are required to be disclosed under Section 134 (3) of the Act.

Internal Auditor: The Company has established a robust framework for internal financial controls. The
Company has in place adequate controls, procedures and policies, ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of reliable
financial information. To establish a robust framework and to ensure an adequate internal control system for
the forthcoming years. The Company has 'appointed Grant Thornton India, LLP, Chartered Accountants as its
Internal Auditor for a period of 5 years commencing from the financial year 2020-21.

During the year, such controls were assessed, and no reportable material weaknesses in the design or
operation were observed. Accordingly, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial
controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2023-24.

Secretarial Auditor: M/s Naresh Verma & Associates, Company Secretaries, (FCS:5403) was appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year under review as per provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for financial year 2023-24.

The secretarial audit report annexed as Annexure - 4 issued by the Secretarial Auditor does not contain any
adverse qualification or reservation except the following observations:

e The vacancy of Chief Financial officer (KMP) post resignation of Mr Vikas Bhasin w.e.f. 15 March 2023 is
yet to be filled by the Company. However, as informed the Company will soon appoint suitable candidate
to fill the vacancy.

e The Company has filed a few forms with the Registrar of Companies/MCA after its due date during the
year. However, the Company has paid the additional fees in this regard.

During the year under review, the Secretarial Auditor has not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of the
Act and therefore, no details are required to be disclosed under Section 134 (3) of the Act.



13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo, as required to be disclosed under Section 134 of Act and Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 are as under:

Conservation of Energy: The Company is committed to minimizing carbon emissions by adhering to best
practices, including the ongoing shift to cloud-based technology infrastructure. Studies have shown that public
cloud infrastructure is 3.5 to 5.0 times more energy-efficient than the average enterprise data center. The
Company also continues to implement initiatives to optimize its supply chain network, reduce returns, and
increase shipping speeds, all of which contribute to enhanced operational efficiency and reduced emissions.
Efforts are also being made to increase supply from diverse regions and process shipments from locations
closer to customers, reducing the overall distance traveled by packages and further lowering emissions.

Technology Absorption: The Company primarily relies on an open-source technology stack, incorporating
applications, databases, and NoSQL solutions. It uses third-party cloud services and maintains flexibility in
scaling processing capacity according to demand. By continuously enhancing technological efficiency, the
Company adopts the latest technologies to optimize computing usage and minimize emissions. The Company
also engages in ongoing testing of new technologies through multiple Proof-of-Concept (POC) exercises. These
technology advancements have led to industry-leading performance in areas such as page load times and auto-
scaling. Additionally, the technology stack has automated a large portion of courier collection and enabled real-
time shipment tracking, resulting in cost optimization and an enhanced customer experience.

Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo: During the period under review, the Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
of the Company are as follows:

Foreign Exchange earned INR 56,97,926
Foreign Exchange Outgo INR 11,34,40,413

14. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the financial year under review, the following changes in the Board of Directors of the Company were
made:

Appointment of Directors: During the financial year under review, the Company has appointed the following
directors on the Board of the Company, in accordance with the provisions of the Act:

(i) Ms. Simran Khara (DIN: 07917446) appointed as Non-Executive Additional Independent Director by the
Board for a term of five years with effect from April 26, 2023 and further Shareholders of the Company
approved the appointment of Ms. Simran Khara as Non-Executive Independent Director on June 01, 2023;

(i) Mr. Varun Khurana (DIN: 07250387) appointed as Non-Executive Nominee Additional Director with effect
from November 28, 2023 and further Shareholders of the Company approved the appointment of Mr. Varun
Khurana as Non-Executive Nominee Director on December 28, 2023.
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Cessation of Directors: During the financial year under review, the following director have ceased to be
Director of the Company:

(i) Mr. Adam Westhead (DIN: 09773251) ceased to be the Director of the Company with effect from November
21, 2023.

Appointment and Cessation of Key Managerial Personnel: During the financial year under review, there are
no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company were made.

15. MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A. Meeting of the Shareholders/Members: During the financial year under review, the Company convened its
16t Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 on December
28, 2023. The Company has also convened 1 (one) Extra Ordinary General Meeting i.e. on June 01, 2023, of the
Shareholders of the Company in compliance with provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made

thereunder.

B. Meeting of Board of Directors: During the financial year under review the Board met 4 (Four) times. The
maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. Additional Board Meetings are
convened depending upon the needs and business to be transacted. Notice and Agenda for the Board Meetings
are to be circulated in advance to enable the Directors to understand the business to be transacted at the
Meeting. Details of the meetings of the Board along with the attendance of the Directors are given below:

Date of Board Meetings Board Strength No. of Directors Present
May 09, 2023 6 5
September 05, 2023 6 5
November 28, 2023 6 6
March 21, 2024 6 6

C. Meetings of the Committees of the Board

Audit Committee: The Audit Committee of the Company was initially constituted on December 14, 2021 and
subsequently it was reconstituted on August 5, 2023. It is composed 1) Mr. Kasaragod Ullas Kamath, Non-
Executive Independent Director (2) Mr. Akhil Kumar Gupta, Non-Executive Nominee Director and
(3) Ms. Simran Khara, Non-Executive Independent Director. Mr. Kasaragod Ullas Kamath is the Chairperson of
the Audit Committee.

During the financial year under review, the members of the committee met 3 (Three) times. Details of the
committee meetings along with the attendance of the members are given below:

Date of Committee Meetings Members Strength No. of Directors Present
October 16, 2023 3 3
November 28, 2023 3 3
March 21, 2024 3 3




Nomination & Remuneration Committee: The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company was
constituted on October 26, 2021, accordingly, the Compensation Committee constituted has been effectively
replaced with effect from October 26, 2021, and subsequently it was reconstituted on August 5, 2023. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is composed of 1) Mr. Kasaragod Ullas Kamath, Non-Executive
Independent Director (2) Mr. Akhil Kumar Gupta, Non-Executive Nominee Director and (3) Ms. Simran Khara,
Non-Executive Independent Director. Ms. Simran Khara is the Chairperson of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee.

During the financial year under review, the members of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met 1
(One) time. Details of the committee meeting along with the attendance of the members are given below:

Date of Committee Meetings Members Strength No. of Directors Present
September 05, 2023 3 3

Environmental, Social and Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: The Company
reconstituted the “Corporate Social Responsibility Committee” into “Corporate Social Responsibility and
Environmental, Social and Governance Committee” the (“CSR and ESG Committee”) on dated October 26,
2021.

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place: the Company is maintaining a Policy on
Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) and takes
all initiatives in relation to matters connected therewith or incidental thereto covering all aspects as contained
in Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal
Complaints Committee (hereinafter referred to as the ICC) has been constituted for timely and impartial
resolution to complaints of sexual harassment, subsequently it was reconstituted on October 3, 2023. The
committee is composed of (1) Ms. Rasika Mathur, Presiding Officer, (2) Mr. Prankur Chaturvedi, Member (3)
Mr. Sandeep Singh Sachdeva, Member (4) Ms. Kanika Mehra, Member (5) Ms. Jayaprada, Independent
Member (NGO Third Party Partner).

Details of complaints received and resolved during the year under review by the ICC pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are given below:

Sr. No. | Particulars No. of Complaints
1. Number of complaints filed during the financial year NIL
2. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year NIL
3. Number of complaints pending as at the end of the financial year NIL
16. DOWNSTREAM INVESTMENT

The Company being a foreign-owned and controlled company has complied with the provisions of the Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA”) read with Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments)
Rules,2019 (“NDI Rules”) for the downstream investment made in other Indian entities. The Company has




obtained a certificate, confirming compliance with respect to the downstream investment made by the
Company in accordance with FEMA and the NDI Rules from S.R. Batliboi & Associates, LLP, Chartered
Accountants (ICAI Registration No.101049W/E300004), Statutory Auditor of the Company.

17. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, and save as otherwise mentioned
elsewhere in this Report, the Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting
standards, have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year i.e. March 31, 2024 and profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

18. GENERAL DISCLOSURES

e Except as disclosed in this report, no material changes and commitments occurred between the end of
financial year 2023-24 and the date of this report which may affect the financial position of the Company;

e No significant and material order has been passed by the regulator/court/tribunal which may impact the
going concern and company’s operations in future. The Company has not filed any application, or no
proceeding is pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as at the end of the financial year March
31, 2023.

e The Company has voluntarily constituted a Corporate Compliance Committee keeping in view to make a
robust compliance system and follow the best corporate governance practices in the industry.

e The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India (ICSI) on meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.



e Provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherein Central Government
specifies to maintain cost records by the Company is not applicable to the Company;

e During the financial year under review, disclosure with respect to details of the difference between the
amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan
from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

e Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the Independent Directors have submitted declarations
that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with
rules framed thereunder. There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as
Independent Directors of the Company. The Independent Directors have also submitted the declarations
that they have registered their names in the independent directors’ data bank.

e In accordance with the provision of section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, the Company is having a robust, enterprise risk management process to identify, assess,
monitor and mitigate key financial, operational, business and compliance risks. There is an established risk
philosophy that guides risk-taking within the Company and the Internal Controls and Risk Assurance Team
supervises the risk management activities.

e Post closure of financial year 2023-2024, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), through the Office of
Regional Director (North Region) has issued a letter dated May 13, 2024 to the Company, its directors and
its key managerial personnel under Section 206(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The MCA has requested for
information pertaining to the Company regarding, among others, the business of the Company, its
authorised share capital and its statement of working results. The MCA has also directed the Company and
its directors to provide among others, copies of the minutes of its board and shareholders’ meetings held
in the last five years, copies of statutory registers, secretarial records, financial statements and information,
copies of income tax returns and assessments orders received by the Company and its directors since
incorporation. The Company, vide a letter dated May 24, 2024, has undertaken to cooperate in the
proceedings. The matter is currently pending '

The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to all the members, investors, suppliers, sellers, customers,
bankers, government departments and other partners and stakeholders for their invaluable support to the
Company.

The Directors also wish to extend the heartiest gratitude to the employees of the Company for their hard work,
dedication and commitment, which have enabled the Company to grow.



By the Order of Board
For AceVector Limited

Ll

Kunal Bahl Rohit Kumar Bansal

Wholetime Director (DIN 01761033) Wholetime Director (DIN 01884522)

H No 1, Road No 41, 108, DLF Magnolias,

Punjabi Bagh West, DLF City Phase V Near Golf course road
New Delhi - 110026 Gurugram Sector-42,- 122002

Date: September 5, 2024 Date: September 5, 2024

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram



Form AOC-1

Annexure -1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Part A: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rupees)

Sr. No. | Particulars Company (1) Company (2)
1. Name of the subsidiary Unicommerce | Stellaro Brands Private
eSolutions Limited Limited
2. The date since when subsidiary is acquired May 04, 2015 August 08, 2019
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different NA NA
from the holding company’s reporting period
4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of NA NA
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
5. Share capital 60.55 Mn 0.65 Mn
6. Reserves & surplus 628.59 Mn (120.25) Mn
7. Total assets 1,091.13 Mn 144.58 Mn
8. Total Liabilities (includes Equity) 1,091.13 Mn 144.58 Mn
9. Investments Nil Nil
10. | Turnover 1,035.81 Mn 236.30 Mn
11. | Profit before taxation 174.79 Mn (138.06) Mn
12. | Provision for taxation 43.62 Mn Nil
13. | Profit after taxation 131.17 Mn (138.06) Mn
14. | Proposed Dividend Nil Nil
15. | Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 69.35% 100%

By the Order of Board
For AceVector Limited

Note:

1. Names of the Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — NIL
2. Names of the Subsidiaries which have been acquired during the year-NIL

3. Names of the Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NIL

I gl

L

Kurnal Bahl

Rohit Kumar Bansal

Wholetime Director (DIN 01761033)
H No 1, Road No 41,

Punjabi Bagh West,

New Delhi - 110026

Date: September 5, 2024

Place: Gurugram

Wholetime Director (DIN 01884522)
108, DLF Magnolias,

DLF City Phase V Near Golf course road
Gurugram Sector-42,- 122002

Date: September 5, 2024

Place: Gurugram



Details of Employee Stock Option Scheme/Plan (‘ESOS’, ‘ESOP’)

Annexure -2

(Pursuant to section 62(1)(b) read with rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014)

a) Options granted 6,250
b} Options vested 21,175
c) Options exercised 3
d) | The total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of option 480
e) Options lapsed 25,183
f) The exercise price 1
g) Variation of terms of options NA
h) Money realized by exercise of options (INR) 3
i) Total number of options in force 4,02,267
i) Employee wise details of options granted to:
(i) Key Managerial Personnel : NIL
(ii) | Any other employee who receives a grant of options in any one year of option
amounting to five percent or more of options granted during that year:
Mr. Shashi K Jalan 500
Mr. Maruthan Revindran 1,000
Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta 2,000
Mr. Ram Kumar 2,750
(iii) | 1dentified employees who were granted option, during any one year, equal to or NIL

exceeding one percent of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and
conversions) of the company at the time of grant

By the Order of Board

For AceVector Limited

Lol

Kunal Bahl .- Rohit Kumar Bansal

Wholetime Director (DIN 01761033) Wholetime Director (DIN 01884522)

H No 1, Road No 41, 108, DLF Magnolias,

Punjabi Bagh West, DLF City Phase V Near Golf course road
New Delhi - 110026 Gurugram Sector-42,- 122002

Date: September 5, 2024 Date: September 5, 2024

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram




Annexure - 3
FORM NO. AOC 2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length
transactions under third proviso thereto. (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
- Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (“UC”), a subsidiary of the Company
{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions -
- UC- Legal and professional services (Intra-company cross charge on services)
- UC - Initial public offer of UC - support services
- UC - Reimbursement of Advertisement & AWS Expenses
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions - UC (One year), SBPL (One time)
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any - Value for the
transactions are: '
- UC- Legal and professional services (Intra-company cross charge on services) - Received (INR 2,91,10,000)
- UC - Initial public offer of UC - support services — (INR 3,40,00,000)
- UC- Reimbursement of Advertisement & AWS Expenses - (INR 1,25,50,000)
(e) lustification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions
- UC- Expenses/Fees etc. were claimed/paid on actual basis.
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board - November 28, 2023
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any - NiL
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188- Not Applicable
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

(a)

(b)
(¢
(d)

(e)

(f)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship - Mr. Akhil Gupta, a shareholder and also acts as
Nominee Director of B2 Professional Services, LLP (another shareholder) of the Company.

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Financial Advisory Agreement

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions- 36 Months

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any- Inversion
Management Services Private Limited (“IMSPL”) in which Mr. Akhil Gupta, Director of the Company is
holding a position of Director, will provide financial advisory services to the Company and its subsidiaries
in the manner as defined under the Agreement. During the year under review, IMSPL has assigned its
rights and obligations under the said agreement to Inversion Advisory Services Private Limited.

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any- The Financial Advisory Agreement was approved by the Board
on April 12, 2022, though the transaction is on an arms-length basis and is in ordinary course of business.
During the year under review, there were no change in the terms and condition apart from the change of
entity.

Amount paid as advances, if any- NIL



By the Order of Board
For AceVector Limited

Kunal Bahl Rohit Kumar Bansal

Wholetime Director (DIN 01761033) Wholetime Director (DIN 01884522)

H No 1, Road No 41, 108, DLF Magnolias,

Punjabi Bagh West, DLF City Phase V Near Golf course road
New Delhi - 110026 Gurugram Sector-42,- 122002

Date: September 5, 2024 Date: September 5, 2024

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram



NARESH VERMA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4

To

The Members,

ACEVECTOR LIMITED

{Formerly known as ‘SNAPDEAL LIMITED’)
CIN: U72300DL2007PLC168097

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
ACEVECTOR LIMITED (formerly known as ‘Snapdeal Limited’) (hereinafter
referred as “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and
aiso the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter. The present audit report may also refer to
certain events that occurred after the close of financial year ended 31 March,
2024 to present a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company; however, the
events that happened after the close of the financial year are not reviewed for
audit purpose. Our report is to be read along with the Statutory Auditors
observations in their Audit report, if any, on the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed

and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on

March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:

i, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules
made thereunder; Not Applicable as it is an unlisted public limited
Company;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

# v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from
time to time.

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018.

# (The Company being an unlisted public limited company, provisions of
Regulations and guidelines as stated above in clause v (sub-clauses (a)
to (h) prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’) are not relevant to it and hence do not form the
subject natter of this report).

vi. As per management, there are no specific laws applicable to the Company
as stated in ICSI guidance note on secretarial audit.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the
following:

() Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1)
and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by “The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India”; and '

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable (The
Company being an unlisted public limited company has not entered
into any agreement with Stock exchanges).

We report that during the year under review, the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above
except to the extent stated hereunder: -

Observations:

i.  The vacancy of Chief Financial officer (KMP) post resignation of Mr Vikas
Bhasin w.e.f. 15 March 2023 is yet to be filled by the Company. However,
as informed the Company will soon appoint suitable candidate to fill the
vacancy.

il. The Company has filed a few forms with the Registrar of Companies/MCA
after its due date during the year. However, the Company has paid the
additional fees in this regard.

We further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable
financial laws such as direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of
financial records and books of account has not been reviewed in this audit
since the same has been subject to review by statutory financial audit and
other designated professionals.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that toek place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information. and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participatiort at the meeting:

The minutes of the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have not
identified any dissent by members of the Board/Committee of the Board, hence
we have no reason to believe that the decisions by the Board were not
approved by all the directors present. The Minutes of the Board Meetings and
Committee Meetings were duly approved at the meeting by the Chairman of the
Meeting.

We further report that, as per the explanations given to us and the

representations made by the Management and relied upon by us there are
adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
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and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period following events have occurred
which had a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.:-

- During the year under review following changes took place in the Board of
Directors and KMPs of the Company:

Sr. Name Particulars
No.
1 Ms Simran Khara | Appointed as Additional
DIN: 07917446 Director Independent Non-Executive

Director by the Board w.e.f. 26 April 2023

2 Ms Simran Khara | Appointed by Shareholders on 01 June

DIN: 07917446 2023
3 Adam David Resigned from the Board of Director of the
Westhead Company w.e.f. 21 November 2023

DIN: 09773251

4 Varun Khurana Appointed as Additional

DIN: 07250387 Director Professional Non-Executive
Director by the Board w.e.f. 28 November
2023 ]
5 Varun Khurana Appointed as Nominee

DIN: 07250387 Director (Starfish I PTE. LTD.) Professional
Non-Executive Director by Shareholders in
Annual General meeting w.ef 28
December 2023

.- The Shareholders in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 1 June
2023 approved amendment to Employee Stock Option Scheme 2016 of the
Company.

- The Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution dated 5 September
2023 made allotment of 3 Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 1/- to
employees of the Company on exercise of vested options in accordance
with Employees Stock Option Scheme-2011 and 477 equity shares as
Bonus shares in the ratio of 159:1.

- The Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution dated 17 December

2023 approved sale of 11464383 equity shares of Re. 1 each held by it in
its subsidiary Company - Unicommerce E-Solutions Private Limited {Now
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known as Unicommerce E-Solutions Limited) to interested investors @
65.42 per share.

- The secured loan(s) availed by the Company from one of its subsidiary
Company- Unicommerce E-Solutions Private Limited (Now known as
Unicommerce E-Solutions Limited) were repaid in full during the year and
accordingly the charge on the assets created by the company vide Charge
ID 100693618 was satisfied on 11 April 2023 and Charge ID 100838359
and Charge ID 100718852 were satisfied on 22 December 2023.

- The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting dated 09 May
2023 and 21 March 2024 approved grant of inter-corporate loan to its
wholly owned subsidiary- Stellaro Brands Private Limited up to an amount
of Rs 5,00,00,000/- during the year under review. The Board also
approved acquisition of further shares on account of conversion of partial
unsecured loan and outstanding interest thereon into equity shares of the
Wholly owned Subsidiary Company - Stellaro Brands Private Limited on 21
March 2024.

- Post closure of financial year 2023-2024, the Company and its Directors
have received an inspection notice under section 206(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 from the Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana. The
Company has duly filed its reply and is co-operating with the office of
Registrar of Companies in this matter.

For NARESH VERMA & ASSOCIATES

NARESH VERMA
FCS- 5403; CP-4424
UDIN: FO0O5403F001142737

Peer Review Certificate No 3266/2023

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: New Delhi

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure- I and forms an integral part of this report.

Page50f6



To,

Annexure-I

The Members,

Acevector Limited

(Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Mezzanine Floor, A-83 Okhla Industrial Area,
Okhla Phase-II New Delhi 110020

Our report on even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

NARESH VERMA

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management
of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the

‘secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that processes
and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial
records and Books of Account of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the company.

FCS- 5403; CP-4424
UDIN: FO05403F001142737
Peer Review Certificate No 3266/2023

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure -5

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23.

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web link to the CSR policy and projects or programs:

The CSR Policy of the Company broadly takes into account the following measures:
a) Supporting education of underprivileged kids by facilitating distribution of stationery kits.
b} A program to support Plasma donation to fight Covid19. The program was eventually paused after
Government revised guidelines.

The link to the CSR policy is - https://www.irsnapdeal.com

2. The Composition of the CSR & ESG Committee - Ms. Richa Arora, Ms. Anisha Motwani and Mr. Saurabh
Jalan were the members. Considering the facts the company will accordingly modify and/or dissolve the
committee

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: No profit has been earned by the
Company during last three financial years.

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. Of the amount as in item 3 above): NIL

As the Company does not have any profit during the last 3 financial years. Therefore, the Company is not
statutorily bound to make any CSR expenditure.

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; N.A.

(b) Amount unspent, if any; N.A.

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

S. CSR Sectorin | Projects or | Amount | Amount Spent | Cumulative | Amount
No | project | which programs (1) | outlay on the project | expenditure | Spent: Direct
or the Local area or | (budget) | or programs: |up to the |or through
activity | project | other (2) | project Sub - heads (1) | reporting implementin
is Specify the | or Direct period i.e. | g agency*
covered | state and | program | expenditures | 2021-22
district wise on projects or
where programs. (2)
projects or Overheads
program was
undertaken
1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

*Give details of implementing agency



6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount
in its Board report: N.A.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring Policy is in
compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

The implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy is in compliance with the CSR objective and policy of the
Company. Further, as the Company does not have any profit during the last three financial years so the
Company is not required to make any CSR expenditure.

By the Order of Board
For AceVector Limited

1/ L@gj/h/t

| ,"I‘
4

=

{(_’Lvu’\
Kunal Bahl Rohit Kumar Bansal
Wholetime Director (DIN 01761033) Wholetime Director (DIN 01884522)
H No 1, Road No 41, 108, DLF Magnolias,
Punjabi Bagh West, DLF City Phase V Near Golf course road
New Delhi - 110026 Gurugram Sector-42,- 122002
Date: September 5, 2024 Date: September 5, 2024

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram



NARESH VERMA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

ACEVECTOR LIMITED

(Formerly known as ‘SNAPDEAL LIMITED’)
CIN: U72300DL2007PLC168097

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
ACEVECTOR LIMITED (formerly known as ‘Snapdeal Limited’) (hereinafter
referred as “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter. The present audit report may also refer to
certain events that occurred after the close of financial year ended 31 March,
2024 to present a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company; however, the
events that happened after the close of the financial year are not reviewed for
audit purpose. Our report is to be read along with the Statutory Auditors
observations in their Audit report, if any, on the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed

and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on

March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules
made thereunder; Not Applicable as it is an unlisted public limited

Company;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

# v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from
time to time.

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018.

# (The Company being an unlisted public limited company, provisions of
Regulations and guidelines as stated above in clause v (sub-clauses (a)
to (h) prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India -Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’) are not relevant to it and hence do not form the
subject matter of this report).

vi. As per management, there are no specific laws applicable to the Company
as stated in ICSI guidance note on secretarial audit.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the
following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1)
and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by “The Institute of Compan
Secretaries of India”; and ‘

(if) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable (The
Company being an unlisted public limited company has not entered
into any agreement with Stock exchanges).

We report that during the year under review, the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above
except to the extent stated hereunder: -

Observations:

1. The vacancy of Chief Financial officer (KMP) post resignation of Mr Vikas
Bhasin w.e.f. 15 March 2023 is yet to be filled by the Company. However,
as informed the Company will soon appoint suitable candidate to fill the
vacancy.

ii. The Company has filed a few forms with the Registrar of Companies/ MCA
after its due date during the year. However, the Company has paid the
additional fees in this regard.

We further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable
financial laws such as direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of
financial records and books of account has not been reviewed in this audit
since the same has been subject to review by statutory financial audit and
other designated professionals.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that toek place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information. and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
- participatiort at the meeting.

The minutes of the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have not
identified any dissent by members of the Board/Committee of the Board, hence
we have no reason to believe that the decisions by the Board were not
approved by all the directors present. The Minutes of the Board Meetings and
Committee Meetings were duly approved at the meeting by the Chairman of the
Meeting.

We further report that, as per the explanations given to us and the

representations made by the Management and relied upon by us there are
adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
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and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period following events have occurred
which had a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.:-

- During the year under review following changes took place in the Board of

Directors and KMPs of the Company:

Sr. Name Particulars
No.
1 Ms Simran Khara Appointed as Additional
DIN: 07917446 Director Independent Non-Executive
Director by the Board w.e.f. 26 April 2023
2 Ms Simran Khara Appointed by Shareholders on 01 June
DIN: 07917446 2023
3 Adam David Resigned from the Board of Director of the
Westhead Company w.e.f. 21 November 2023
DIN: 09773251
4 Varun Khurana Appointed as Additional
DIN: 07250387 Director Professional Non-Executive
Director by the Board w.e.f. 28 November
2023 .
5 Varun Khurana Appointed as Nominee
DIN: 07250387 Director (Starfish I PTE. LTD.) Professional
Non-Executive Director by Shareholders in
Annual General meeting w.ef 28
December 2023

- The Shareholders in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 1 June
2023 approved amendment to Employee Stock Option Scheme 2016 of the
Company.

- The Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution dated 5 September
2023 made allotment of 3 Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 1/- to
employees of the Company on exercise of vested options in accordance
with Employees Stock Option Scheme-2011 and 477 equity shares as
Bonus shares in the ratio of 159:1.

- The Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution dated 17 December

2023 approved sale of 11464383 equity shares of Re. 1 each held by it in
its subsidiary Company - Unicommerce E-Solutions Private Limited (Now
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known as Unicommerce E-Solutions Limited) to interested investors @
65.42 per share,

- The secured loan(s) availed by the Company from one of its subsidiary
Company- Unicommerce E-Solutions Private Limited (Now known as
Unicommerce E-Solutions Limited) were repaid in full during the year and
accordingly the charge on the assets created by the company vide Charge
ID 100693618 was satisfied on 11 April 2023 and Charge ID 100838359
and Charge ID 100718852 were satisfied on 22 December 2023.

- The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting dated 09 May
2023 and 21 March 2024 approved grant of inter-corporate loan to its
wholly owned subsidiary- Stellaro Brands Private Limited up to an amount
of Rs 5,00,00,000/- during the year under review. The Board also
approved acquisition of further shares on account of conversion of partial
unsecured loan and outstanding interest thereon into equity shares of the
Wholly owned Subsidiary Company - Stellaro Brands Private Limited on 21
March 2024,

- Post closure of financial year 2023-2024, the Company and its Directors
have received an inspection notice under section 206(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 from the Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana. The
Company has duly filed its reply and is co-operating with the office of
Registrar of Companies in this matter.

For NARESH VERMA & ASSOCIATES

NARESH VERMA
FCS- 5403; CP-4424
UDIN: FO05403F001142737

Peer Review Certificate No 3266/2023

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: New Delhi

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure- I and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

Annexure-I

The Members,

Acevector Limited

(Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Mezzanine Floor, A-83 Okhla Industrial Area,
Okhla Phase-II New Delhi 110020

Our report on even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

NARESH VERMA

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management
of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that processes
and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial
records and Books of Account of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the company.

FCS- 5403; CP-4424
UDIN: FO05403F001142737
Peer Review Certificate No 3266/2023

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of AceVector Limited (formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of AceVector Limited (formerly
known as Snapdeal Limited) (hereinafter referred to as ~the Company™ or “the Holding Company™). its
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) comprising
of the consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31. 2024 the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended. and notes to the consolidated
financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanaton
information (hereinatter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

In-our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiaries. the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act. 2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group. as at March 31. 2024 their consolidated loss and their
consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs). as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent ot the Group. in accordance with the
"Code of Ethics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder. and we have tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors report. but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any torm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements. our responsibility is to read the
other mformation and. in doing so. consider whether such other information is materialls inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.




Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company™s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated fiancial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position. consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows
of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specitied under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of their respective companies
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively
tor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated tinancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free trom
material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company,
as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements. the respective Board of Directors of the Companies
mcluded in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of their respective companies to continue
as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of their respective companies.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to traud or error. and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material it individually or in the
aguregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the
override of internal control.

* Obtainan understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(3)(i) of the Act. we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.




«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtamed. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast signiticant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated tfinancial statements or. if such
disclosures are inadequate. to modity our opinton. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions may cause the
Giroup to cease to continue as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the consolidated financial statements.
including the disclosures. and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

«  Obtain sutficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the tinancial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors and whose financial
information we have audited. to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction. supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities included i the consolidated financial statements. which
have been audited by other auditors. such other auditors remain responsible for the direction.
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible tor
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included i the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding.
among other matters. the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
safeguards.

Other Matter

We did notaudit the financial statements and other financial information. in respect of one subsidiary.
whose financial statements include total assets of Rs 14438 million as at March 31. 2024, and total
revenues of Rs 236.30 million and net cash outtlows of Rs 37.52 million for the vear ended on that date.
These financial statement and other financial imformation have been audited by other auditors. whose
financial statements. other financial information and auditor’s reports have been furnished to us by the
management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary. and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of
Section 143 of the Act. in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries. is based solely on the report(s)
of such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements. and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below. is not moditied in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other
financial information certitied by the Management.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. based on our audit and on
the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial
information of the subsidiary company. . incorporated in India. as noted in the “Other Matter”
paragraph we give in the “Annexure |7 a statement on the matters specitied in paragraphs 3(xxi) of
the Order.

As required by Section [43(3) of the Act. based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information ot subsidiary. as
noted in the “other matter” paragraph we report. to the extent applicable. that:

(a)

(b)

(d)

(H

—_—
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~

(h)

We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliet were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements:

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been Kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and reports of the other auditors except that a) In respect of Holding Company. we
were unable to verify the backup of the books of account maintained in electronic mode for one of
the application for the period April 01. 2023 to October 01.2023 as necessary logs for daily backup
were not made available with the Company on account of migration to new servers and b) for the

matters stated in the paragraph 2(1)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g):
The Consolidated Balance Shect. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

[n our opinion. the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended
specitied under section 133 of the Act:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31. 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports ot the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act. of its subsidiary
companies. none of the directors of the Group’s companies. incorporated in India is disqualitied
as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph
2(0)(vi) below on reporting under Rule T1(g):

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
tinancial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies. incorporated in India.
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. reter to our separate Report in “Annexure 27 to
this report:

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries. incorporated in India. the managerial remuneration for the vear ended March 31. 2024
has been paid / provided by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. incorporated in India to
their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act:




(1) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended. in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries. as noted in the ~Other matter” paragraph:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group. in 1ts consolidated financial statements —
Reter Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements:

i.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the vear ended Narch 31, 2024:

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries. incorporated n India
during the year ended March 31. 2024,

iv. a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. which are

companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries. respectively that. to
the best of its knowledge and belief. other than as disclosed in the note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind ot funds) by
the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries. to or in any other person(s) or
entitnv(ies). including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether
recorded m writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. whether. directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalt of the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries. (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. which are
companies icorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries. respectively that. to
the best of its knowledge and belief. other than as disclosed in the note 50 to the
consolidated financial statements. no funds have been received by the respective Holding
Company or any of such subsidiaries. from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries. shall. whether. directly
or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identitied in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee.
security or the like on behalf ot the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries.
which are companies mcorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act. nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the
other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

v, No dividend has been declared or paid during the vear by the Holding Company.
its subsidiaries. incorporated in India.




vi.  Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the
respective auditor of the subsidiaries which are Companies incorporated in India
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act. the Company has used
accounting sottware for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
vear for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. except that as explained
below and further described in note 44 to the financial statements.

- The audit trail in one accounting software in Holding Company was not enabled at the
application level for all the signiticant fields and at database level to log any direct
changes made by the syvstem inputs. Further. audit trail was not enabled at the database
level to log any direct changes to the database for all system inputs in one accounting
software of Holding Company and one accounting sotftware ot subsidiary.

- The independent auditors service organization controls 1 type 2 report does not cover
the assessment of audit trail of an accounting software maintained by third party for
the Holding Company and subsidiaries. Accordingly. we are unable to comment on
whether audit trail feature of such third party accounting software was enabled and
operated throughout the yvear for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

- The audit trail for one accounting software was not enabled during the period April
01.2023 to April 16,2023 n one subsidiary and during the period April 01. 2023 to
February 18. 2024 in another subsidiary. From the date of enablement. the audit trail
feature of the said software operated throughout the period for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software.

Further. during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance ot audit trail feature
being tampered with where the audit trail feature has been enabled.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number: 094941

UDIN: 24094941 BKCYLD7050

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 05. 2024



Annexure ‘1”7 referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: AceVector Limited (formerly known as Snapdeal Limited (“the Company™)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
beliet. we state that:

(xx1) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Holding
Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W 'E300004

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 094941
UDIN: 24094941 BKCYLD7030

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 05, 2024



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ACEVECTOR LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS SNAPDEAL LIMITED)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of AceVector Limited (formerly
known as Snapdeal Limited) (heremalter referred to as the “Holding Company™ as of and for the vear
ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™)  which are companies incorporated in India. as of that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group which are companies
incorporated in India. are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAL).
These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business. including adherence to the respective company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. specified under section 143(10) of the Act. to the
extent applicable to an audit of mternal financial controls. both. issued by ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated tinancial statements was established and maintained and it such controls operated
effectively i all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
tfinancial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. whether due to traud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors i terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below . is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated fiancial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in
reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets ol the
company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use. or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Group which are companies incorporated in India. have. mamtained in all material
respects. adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and
such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31.2024. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the I[CAL

Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(1) ot the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company. in so
far as it relates 1o the one subsidiary. which 1s a company incorporated in India. is based on the
corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary incorporated in India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLI.P
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W E300004

pvcr Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: (094941
UDIN: 24094941 BKCYLD 7030
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 05, 2024




AceVector Limited (Fermerly kuowa as Snapdeal Limited)
Consolidated Batance Sheet uy at Mareh 31,2024
(All smounts in INR Million, except per share data and as 5tated otherwise)

As at As at
Notes
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
Non-current assets
ropeity, plant and equipment 3 33.60 68 61
Goodwill 4 792.95 79295
Other Intangibie assets 4 o201 008
Right-of-use ussets 46 164,60 3244
Financral assets
Other financral assets 3 602 48 67115
Prepayments 6 107.56 5126
Non current tax assets (net) 7 22424 247 i
Deferred tax azset (net) 29 28 21.28
Total non- current assets- 3,9‘:0‘—5? i T mel“:mfl.ﬁﬁ 2
Cuerent assets
Inventories 8 74 56 3926
Fiancial assers
Investments 9 &0 12 8017
Trade receivables 10 326.68 173.12
Cash and cash equivaient 3] 111.58 293.77
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 12 17 1410
Other financial assets 5 1,028 37 69427
Prepayments 6 7748 122.08
Other current assets 13 T — .. ) S -
Total Current Assets 2,165.80 . 1,888.67
Total assets YT 38 o 37833
Equity and liabifities
Equity
Equity share capital 39742 39742
Other equity (1,649.53) R {163.61)
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 11252.11; 233.81
Non-controlling interests e 8795 33.41
Totat equity B TRIINTS - R,
Liabilities
Non-Curreat liabilitics
Financial habilsties
fease Lighilities 46 H9 76 1555
Other financial labiliies 16 3, 115.50 1,262.89
Provisions e e {2751 - o 13226
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,362,717 1,410,720
Curcent liabilities
Financial liabilities
Lease liabilitres 46 0.9} 2255
Trade payables 18
Tetal outstanding dues of micro and srall enterprises 36.13 4655
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 763.00 777.74
Other financial labilsties 16 79543 847 64
Provisions 17 34353 36.20
Other curent liabilities 9 R 28704 y 35473
Total Current Lisbilities 1,937.74 2,085.41
Totaf linbilities o L8081 I 3496.01
Total equity and tinbilities e 4 !lé.g;i 3 783,33

The accompanying notes are an miegsal par of the lidated i stat
As per our report of even date
For §. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on hshmf of board of directors of
Chartered Accountants AceVector L}mifgu (Formerly known ss Snapdeat Limited)
{CAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 7 . A
oor g A ek ey
J 4 =T K LA
LA ads 5

fer Yogesh Midha Kuual Bahi Rohit Kunvar Bansnt
artner Director Director
Membership Number. 09494 {DIN- 0] 761033y {DIN- 01884522
Place of Signature: Gurugram Place of Stgnature Gurugram
Date. September 05, 2024 Date; September 05, 2024

va Jaia

mpany Secretary

(A0S - A33261)

Place of Signature: Gumgram
Date’ September 05, 2024

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 05, 2024




AceVector Limited (Formerly known ss Snapdes! Limited)
Consolidated Profit or Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in INR Million, except per share dats and as stated otherwise}

For the year ended For the year ended
Nutes March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Income
Revenue from operations 20 3,797 61 371963
Other income 21 . . e 973 161.63
Total income (1) . 3.847.40 383126
Expenses
Purchases of traded goods 22 211.78 56.20
Change in inventory of traded goods 22A (55.22) (39.26)
Marketplace expense 28 107582 i,587.55
Emptoyee benefits expense 24 1,583 98 3,075.33
Deprecintion and amonisation eXpense 25 7831 121.85
Finance costs 26 2153 9.07
Other expenses 27 B 2,491.38 2,068 59
Total expense (I1) 5,407.48 6,879.33
Loss before exceptional itesns and tux (= (1ID) e 1 860,18 - i2 943.07';
Exceptional items (1) 28 . 200.00
Loss for the year before txx (A= 11y «1.560,18) $2.788.071
Current tax 29 47.85 320
Adjusunent of tax relating to earlier year {039) {0.16)
Deferred Tax (3.83) (6.97)
Total Taz Expense ay) 43.63 24.07
Loss for the year (V= HI- 1V} B T eossy (2,822.14)
Other comiprehensive income/(loss)
(8} Other comprebiensive income/{loss) not 1o be veclassified to profit or Joss
in subsequent year :
Re-measurement (profiyloss on defined benefit plans liability t.70
Income tax effect 10.68
Subtotal (a) 1.02
Ouher comprebensive loss for the year, net of tax B 1.02
Tatal comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax S o
Lui¥ for the year (1,603.81) (2,825.15)
Annbutable 1o
Equity holders of the parent (1,818 13) (2,831.10)
Non-controlling interests . 1432 o 595
Other comprehensive Ioss for the yenr 1.02 {3.01)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Non-controfling interests e = -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (1,602.7%) (2,825.15)
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the pareny (LoiT1y (2.831.10)
Non-cortrolling interests 1432 5.0%
Loss per equity share [nominai value of share Re. | (March 31, 2023 Re 0]
Basic and Diluted (loss) per share computed on the basis of (loss) for the year a5 (4 04) (710}

attributable to equity halders of the patent { In Rs §

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of the

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Associntes LLP

Chartesed Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

r Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number. 094941

Place of Signature, New Delhi
Date: September 08, 2624
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AceVeotar Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Consolidated Crsh flaw Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in INR Million, except per yhare data end ux stoted otheowise)

Particutary For the year ended For the yesr ended
March 31, 2024 Merch 31, 2013
Loss before tas for the year (5,560,183 2,798 47)
Adjustment 10 reconcife boss before tax for the year ts nct cagh flows;
Deprecrazron and impainnent of property, piant and equiprient 3343 28 02
Depreciation of ROU nssets 44.84 B
Prosision for doubtful debis and adyences 3s7 19435
ProfivLoss on sale of Property, plant and equipment 9,79 (38.02)
Bad debts / advances wntien off 622 014
Shate-based poyment expense 11687 1,169 62
Exchange differences {net) 067 050
Intevest on lease linbility (refer note 26) i6s 455
Procends from sale of invesiment in Froecharge (refer noté 28) - {200.00)
Loas an revshuation of Put Option LI & 146 %9
Liabilities / provisions no fongsr reguired written bock {n.26) 8.5
Interost Income on baok deposits 26 97) (35.97)
Net gain on sale of current investments {1t .18}
Giain on termination of feuve (3.54) :
Unwindiog of discount on financial etsets ot amortised cost (159)
Operatiag Loss befors Working Capital Changes (269.87) {1,:430.03)
Working capital adjustmonts:
‘(Decrease}Increase in trade and other payables (241933 (712 86y
Decrcase in provisions and net employes defined benefit babifities 4.7 (14.77)
(DecroaseVincrease in finoncial and other liabilities (13k.57) (377.40)
{Inerease} in inventosics {35.30) (39.26)
fIncrease) in trade receivables (15378 {16,63)
Decrease in prepayiments 28.31 5026
L ey $7.06 s338
Cash used in operations {527.80} (2:017.26)
Income Taxes paid (et of refund) (20.69) (76.51)
Cash used in upersting activitier {A) {548.49) (2.093.7%)
Cash flow from investing activitios
Proceeds from sak of iavestment from Froscharge (refer note 28) 200,00
Purchase of propenty, plani and equipment (12 93) (8.69)
Proceeds from sale of propesty, plant aed equipment 474 302
Investment w mutual find {3%9.24) {60.17)
Redemption of murusl fund 40030
Procoeds received against the sale of subsidiary 74938 33968
Purchase of bank deposits (hoving anginel msturity of more than three monthy) {1,199 1) (352.17)
Redempticn/maturity of bank deposits {having original maturity of more dion three months) 85225 LE06.21
Intecest reccived on bank deposita 2720 68.92
Cagh fow from investing acthvities (B} 422.60 2,031.71
Cash flow from: / (used in) financing activities
kssurance of Share Capital {00y [GR T}
Payment of principal portian of lease liahilities (44.66) {39.24)
Iitesest partien of Jease Hability {11 68) 1459
{8639y

Cash used in financing activities (C)

Net (deerease) m cash and crah equivatents (A+ 3

Cash and vash cquivghents of the beginning of the year

M'z].sﬁ!!_eﬁt_.ﬁumim_ 0ts at the ead of he R T

Components of cash and cash eyulvalents:

Cashion hand

Balaaces with banks:

~ o0 current secount

~ Deposits with oviginal maturity of fess than thres months
Cavh wnd eash equivalents of continuing operations

Total Cash and cash cquivalenss

(43.94)
(w3

[

29177 399
N LS BT
o
13 4377
250,00
1854 9377
- o 11154 29377

Lhanaca in Yisbiitics arising feom fnanciog activities and mvesting aegities
Particulars

As 5t
April 01, 2023

Cashflows New leaseNew M(‘Jmer

borrawings March 39, 2024

Lt babilisies «Current and Non current. yote 46, 0y 3638 1L6K
- S—— L —_ PP | B ¢

Yo Linbilitien from finaneing activities

b Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the Indirect method a5 set oul it Ind AS 7 *Statement

2. Frgnres io brockets indicates each outflow.

The sccompanying notes are an wntegral part of the consolidated financial stataments

As per cur ceport of even datc.

For 8, R. Batliboi & Arsovigtes LLP

Charterad Accountants
ICAY Fi gistration Number; 101049W/E300004

er Yogesh Midha

Partner
Meabersiip Number: 452941

Pluce of Signature New Dellys
Date: Septentber 08, 2024

of cash flows” 38 specified in the Companies (fndizs Actounting Standard) Rules, 201§
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AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Nates to Consolid. fi I stat
{All 2mounts in INR M

exeept per share data and ns stated otherwise)

1. Corporate information

AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited) ("'Snapdeal™ or "t Company™" or ""the Parent Company"") wogether with its subsidiaries, (collectively referred to as “the
Group”) ere mainly engaged in the business of establishi g, developing, d ing and izing direct marketing and sales promotion solutions through web and non-web based
platforms. The Group is also involved in providing various kinds of warchousing solutions and business of trading via mode and providing platform for
consumer goods

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the C panies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is located at D-181, Suite |§1-
TR4, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020,

The Company has converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant 1o a special lution passed in the linary general meeting of the shareholders
of the Company held on 05 December 2021 and consequently the name of the Company has changed 10 AceVector Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorporation by the

Registrar of Companies on January 06, 2023.

2. Mnterial Accounting Poficies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Section 133 of Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) read with C ipanies (Indian A ing Standards) Rules, 201§ (85 amended from time to time) issued by Ministry of Cory affuirs and i ] t
of Division It of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS comphant Schedule I11),

The consolidated financie] statements have been pfepmed on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued
amount:

« Derivative Funancial Instraments

- Defined benefits plan - plan assets measused at fair value;

- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer ing policy regarding financial ).

- Share based payments

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division Il of Schedule Uil of the Co opanies Act, 2013, These amendments are

plicable for the reporting period beginni g on or after Apnil 1, 2021, The d p fi additional disclosure requi and also includes certain changes to
the existing discl The di are extensive and the Company will evaluste the sarne to give effect to them as required by law.
The lidated financial Infc are p d in Indian Rupees "INR" or "Rs." and all values are stated ns INR or Rs, Million, except when otherwise indicated, {Rs 0,00

denotes figures are befow the rounding off norms adopted by the Group).
The Group has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue 1o Operate as a gomg concern.

These lidated financiai are spproved by Board of Directors i their meeting held on September 05 2024,

2.1 A Going Concern

The Group has incurred loss of Rs 2,825.06 Mn during the vear ended March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 - Rs. 2,825.06 Mn). As at March 31, 2024, it has cash and bank balances of Rs
732.21 Mn (March 31, 2023 - Rs 627.95 M )

Subsequent to the year end, the Company has reduced its investment in Unicommerce eSolutions Lumited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSalutions Private
sale in secondary market in May/June 2024 for Rs 330 Mn and further offer for sale 0f 9.2% in Initial Public Offering for Rs 810 Mn (net of IPO expenses)
Based on the proceeds from the sale af its investment in Uniconunerce, we beliave that the Group will be able to et its financial plant as gpproved in its revised business plan, other

Limited) through 3 4%

as they become due and continue ps o 8oing concern over the next twelve months. Accordingly, these financial statements are

and settle its liabilities and ob
prepated on going concern basis

2.2 Rasis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Group as at March 31, 2024 Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, ot has rights, 1o variable
returs from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those retums through its power over the investee Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the
Group has:

- Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)

- Exposure, ot rights, to variable returns from its invofvement with the investee, and

- The ability 1o use its power over the investee ta affiact its retums

Generally, there is 2 presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a majonty of the
rights of an investee, the Group considers all refevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

voting or similar

- The contiactual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee
- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements

- The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights
- The &ize of the group's bolding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other voting rights holders

e are changes to one or more of the three elements of control Consolidation of
bsidiary. Assets, liabulities, income and of a subsidiary
P gans control until the date the Group ceases to control the

The Group re-assesses whether or not it contrals dn investee if facts and circumstances indicate that ther
o subsidiary bepins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
acquited or disposed of during the period are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Groy

subsidiary.

(o lidated financial are prep using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the group uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the lidated financial for like and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that
group member’s fnancial statements in preparing the lidated financial to ensure ity with the group’s accountting policies,

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent Group, i.e., year ended on March 11, 2024, When
the end of the reporting period of the parent s different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation putposes, additional financial information as of the same date
as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent 1o lidate the financial ion of the subsidiary, unless it is tmpracticable to do so




AceVector Limited (Formedy known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to Consolidated fi ial
(All smounts in INR Million, except per sha

d

and as stated otherwise)

Consolidstion procedure;

(a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary
are based on the amounts of the assets and liabiliti gnised in the 1 !

d financial s at the acquisition date.

(b} Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidinry Business combinations policy explains how
to account for any related goodwilt

{¢) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and ligbilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from
i ions that are ised in assets, such as nventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full) Intragroup losses may indicate an inpai that requires gnition in

transactions,

Consolidated Statement of Profit o loss and each comp of other conpreh income (OCI) are attributed to the edquity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having & deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their nccounting policies into line with the Group's o ing policies. All int group assets and liabilities, equity, incame, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between

menbers of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation
A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equily transaction

If the Geoup loses control over a subsidiary, it:

- Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and tiabilities of the subsidiary

- Derecognises the carrying amount of any aon-controlling interests

- Dy gnises the lative translation differences recorded in equity

- Recoguises the fair value of the consideration received

- Recognises the fair value of any investment tetained

- Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

- Reclassifies the parent’s share of P previously gnised in OCI to profit or foss or retained earnings, as ppiepriate, as would be required if the Group had directly

disposed of the related assets or libilities

Put options arrangement:
The group has written put options over the Compul ily C ible Prefe shares (CCPS) of its subsidiary which permit the holder 10 put the CCPS in the subsidiary back to the

group at their fair value on specified dates over an agreed period, The amount that may become payable under the option on exercise s mitially recognised as the present value of the
redemption amount within Liability towards put aption (Under Other financial liabilities) with a corresponding charge directly to equity. The charge to equity is recognised separately as
wrilten put options over fon-controlling interests, adjacent 1o non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries, The liability is subsequently accreted through profit
and loss eecount to the redemption amount that 1s payable at the date at which the option first becomes exercisable. In the event that the option expires unexercised, the liability is

dq ised with a corresponding ad; 10 equity.

2.3 Summary of Material Accounting Policies

&, Use of Estimates :

The preparation of the consolidated financial information in conformity with the principles of Ind AS requires the 10 inake judy L esti and assump that
effect the reported amounts of .\ exp . assets and liabilities and the disc: of contingent liabilities, at the end of the feporting petiod. Although these estimates are based
on the mansgement’s best knowledge of current events and actjons, ity about these mptions and estis could result in the outcomes requining a material adjustment to
the cartying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods

The esti and underlying ions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to i i are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the

3
revision affects only that peniod, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future pertods. In particular, information about the significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical Judgements i applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financis]

information,

b. Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinations are accounted for sin
date fair value and the amount of any non- controlling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects whether to meastce

ucquiree at fair value or at the proportionate sharc of the acquiree’s identifisble net assets,

2 the acquisition method. The cost of an juisition 15 d as the gate of the consideration transferted measured at nequisition
the non-controthng interests in the

Acquisiti lated costs are exp as incurred.

quired set of activities and assets mclude an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the

The Group determines that it has acquired a business when the ac
and the inputs acquired include an organised

ability to create outputs. The acquired process is considered substantive o it is critical to the abiltty to continue producing outputs,
workforce with the necessary skills, knowledge, or experience to perform that process or it significantly contributes to the abifity 1o continue producing outputs and is considered unique

O scarce of cannot be replaced without significant cost, effort, or delay in the ability to continue producing outputs,

At the ncquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the habilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values, For this purpose, the liabtlities assumed include
gent liabilities ing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of tesources embodying economic benefits

is not probable. However, the following assets and liabilities acquited in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated below:

I s

- Deferred tax nssets or liabilities, and the assets ot liabilities related (o emy yee benefit arr are gnised and
AS 19 Employee Benefits respoctively.

in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and Ind

- Lizbilities or equity instruments related to share based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share — based payments arrangements of the Group entered into to teplace share-based

payment acrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payments at the ncquisition date
= Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Di inued Operations are din
accordance with that standard.

-R ired rights are d at a value d d on the basis of the femaining contractual term of the related contract. Such valuation does not consider potential renewal of the

reacquired right,

When the Group acquires a business, tt assesses the financial assets and liabilit; assumed for appropri lassification and d ion in accordance with the contractual terms,
and pertinent conditions as at the quisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the ncquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-measured atuts nequisinon date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit

or loss or OCI, as appropriate

Any i ion to be ferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Cq g ideration classified as an asset or liability that 1s a
financial instrument and within the scope of Ind ASI109 Financial Instrunents, 1s measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, it is measured in accordance with the appro;*ri;;éﬁg’nd AS, C g deration that is classified

subsequent reporting detes and sub q its settl is




AceVector Limited {Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to C lid fi ial

(A

Goodwill s initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aperegate of the consideration transferred and the amount secognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous
interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the Aggregate consideration transferred, the Group
re-ussesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the
date. If the still results in an excess of the fair valug of net assets acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in OCI and
id of bargain purchase, the entity ises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve, without routing

accumulated in equity as capital reserve. However, if there is no clear
the same through OCI.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any eccurnulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is,
from the scquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash ing units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of

the acquiree are assigned to those units.

A cash generating umit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For the
business which are similar in nature for the purpose of impai testing of goodwill, the Group considers such business as one cash ing unit. If the rable amount of the
cash generating unit is less than jis carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets

of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit

For the purpose of impairment testing of goodwill, the Group considers business forecast of sinular business together

Aay impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods,

Where goodwill bas been all d to a cash-g ing unit and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill iated with the disposed peration is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or foss on disposal. Goodwill disposed in these circumstances is measured based on the relative values of the disposed

operation and the partion of the cash-generating unit retained,

Ifthe initial accounting for s business combination is meomplete by the end of the reportg period in which the combination oceurs, the Group reports provisiohal amounts for the items

for which the accounting is incomplete,

Those provisional amounts are adjusted through goodwill during the period, or additional assets or liabilities are gnised, to reflect new information obtained about
facts end circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognized at that date. These adjustments are called ss measurement period
adjustments The measurement petiod does not exceed one period fiom the eequisition date

¢ Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-curvent classification An asset is treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

~ Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle 2 liability for at least twelve months after the teporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A linbility is current when:

- It is expected 1o be settled in normal operating cycle

- I is held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Itis due 1o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

~ There is na unconditional right to_defer the settlement.of the liability for at least twelve months after the-reporting period

I by the issue of equity instrunients do not affect its classification.

The terms of the Tiability that could, at the optiont of the party, result in its
The Group classifies al) other liabilities as non-current, Deferred tax assets and linbilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

in cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its

The operating cycle is the time between the qui of assets for g and their
operating cycle,

d. Foreign currencies

The Group's conselidated financial information are presented in INR, which is also the Parent Company's functional currency. For each entity, the Group determines the functional
currency and itemns included in the summary statements of each entity are teasured using that functional cumrency. Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entities forming part of Group operates and is normaily the currency in which the entities forming pant of Group primarily generates and expends cash,

Ti ions and bak T in foreign currencics are initially recorded by the Group at the spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recopnition, However, for
practical reasons, the Group uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities d inated in foregn ci are lated at the functi currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or transtation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss wath the exception of the following:

- Exchnnge differences arising on monetary items that forms part of  reporti g cutity’s net i in & foreign op are d in profit v loss in the separate finuncial
of the reporung entity or the individua! financial of the foreign operation, as appropriate, In the financial statements that include the foreign operation and the
the foreign operation is a subsidiary), such exchange differences are recognised initially in OCI. These exchange differences

reporting entity (e.g., consolidated financial statements when
are reclnssified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment

- Exchange differences arising on monetaty items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Group's net investment of s foreign operation. These are secogmised in QCI until the net

investment is disposed of, at which time, the cuinulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss

- Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI

Non-mionetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated usng the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The ain o1 loss arising on transtation of non-monetaty
Hemns messured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or foss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e , translation differences on items whose fair vatue Bain or
loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss ere also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).




AceVector Limited (Formerly
Notes to C: lid: fi i
(All amounts is INR Million, except per share data and as stated otherwise)

lmown as Snapdeal Limited)

e. Fair value measurement
The Group financial ents, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair valus
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous markel for the asset or liability

The principal or the most ad; g market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that macket participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by uging the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another marker participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the ci and for which sufficient data are avaitable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is d or disclosed in the financial are cutegonsed within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest

fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Lnbilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fafr value is directly or indirectly abservable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value messurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on o recuering basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the fowest level input that s significant to the fair value measurement as & whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Extemal valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and signifi liabilities, such as ing ideration. Invo} M
of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management Selection criteris include market knowl dge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are
maintained, The mansgement docides, after discussions with the Group’s extemnal vahuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the manugement analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which tre required to be remeusured or re-assessed as per the Group's accounting
policies, For this andlysis, the management verifies the mujor inputs applied in the latest valuation by apreeing the infe in the valuati putation to contracts and other
relevant documents,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes,

b Disclosures for valustion methods, significent estimates and assumptions (note 31, 32)

P Quantitative disclosures of fuir valuy measurement hierarchy (note 31)

b Financial instruments (inchiding those carriod at amortized cost) (notes 6,7, 11, 12, 31,32)

(This space- has been left blank mtentionally)
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f. Revenue recognition

The Group generates revenue fiom operating an internet portal providing all sonts of information about vasious deals for products and service and providing warehousing software
solutions to the merchant.

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of control of pronused services to upon the faction of performance obligation under the contract in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. Consideration includes services buted by the , 8S non-cash ideration, over
which Group has control,

Whete performence obligation is satisfied over time, Group recognizes revenue over the contract period. Where performance obligation is satisfied at point in time, Group recognizes
revenue when customer obtains control of promised services in the contract

Revenue is recognized net of any taxes collected from custormers, which are remitted to govemmental authonties

Whete the Group acts as an agent for selling services, only the commission income is inchuded within revenue. The specific revenue recognition criterin described below must also be
met before reveaue is tecognized. Typically, the Group has a right to payment before or at the point that services are delivered. Cash received before the services are delivered is
recognised as a contract liability. The amount of consideration does not contain a significant financing companent as payment terms are less than one year,

The Group also records provision for sales retum on the basis of the best estimate of expected products return subsequent o the period end based on the historical past.

Revenue for marketing fees

Revenues from operating an internet portal providing ell sorts of information about various deals for products and services are recognised upon rendering of services and measured on
delivery of products. Revenue is recognized when the control in services is transferred as per the terms of the agreement with customer i.e. as and when services are rendered, Revenues
are disclosed net of the Goods and Service tax charged on such services. Revenues from products shipped are deferred till it is delivered to the ultimate customers and is disclosed as

deferred revenue, R, from adverti are ised as and when displayed in the internet portal

Sale of goods

Revenue is measured at the fuir value of the consideration received or receivable

The amount of revenue ised is based on the d ion price, which iprises the | price, net of d and adjusted for expected returns. Based an the
Company’s experience with similar types of varigbly ideration is typically ined and is included ia the transaction only to the extent that & is  highly probable that 4
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved,

Any types of di i , refunds and p ional offers given to customers are treated os ideration payable to the and are nented from revenue

Purchase of raded goods represents procuremient cost of goods sold to generate the above revenue.

Other operating revenue

Revenues from anciliary activities e.g. providing services for coflection, fulfilment centre, packagi g facilitation, courier facilitation, RTO/RPR fees, closing fees and freight charges and
freight charges from the elc. are d upon rendering of services and measured on delivery of products. Service level penalties for delay, faulty deliveries,
stock aut etc. recovered from the sellers are recognised once right to recover is established and it is rensonable to expect ultimate collection. Revenue from reverso shipments o.g,
courier fees, payment collection fees etc. are recognised upon delivery of products to sellers and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

Further R from Soft services are ised which prises fixed income per transaction unit and accrues as related transactions are performed by customers. Each
and return shi as perfc 1 by s Revenue from services are deferred till it is received by the customers and is disclosed as

Transaction unit is defined as single shij
deferred revenue

Income from incentive schemes

Revenue from Income from incentive schemes i ¢ incentives claimed from ONDC which is » government-backed, market-led initiative aimed af ensbling interoperability in Digital
Commerce. It connects buyess and sellers through a centralized platform. The platform allows users to explore options, compare prices, and place orders from different vendors, ONDC
lined digital by addressing issues like transactional fees and fack of trust that plague traditional online marketplaces,

15 intended to create a more

Some of the benefits of ONDC for buyers and sellers are:
= ONDC can provide buyers with a seamiess shopping experience, access to & wide range of products, and P lized dations based on their b ing and purchasing
history. The buyer app can also help buyers make informed decisions by comparing prices and finding nearby delivery partners

* ONDC can provide sellers with an equal opportunity to compcte with larger market players and becore discoverable online, Sellers can also get accoss to supply-chain gervices like
logistics and fulfilment )
Incentive schemes:

Open Netwark for Digital Commerce (ONDC) has come up with to reward its i i
the rate of order growth as the government-backed network seeks to grow daily transactions

fatfc not just on the basis of order volures, but lso on

Interest

For all debt d either at ised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest incare is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR), EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or n shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial libility. When calculating the effective interest rate, the group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and simitar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest
mcome is included in finance incore in the Consolidated statement of profit and loss.
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Contract Balances
The Palicy for Contract balances ie. contract nssets, trade receivables and contract liabilities is as follows;

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to receive considerntion in exchange for services already iransferred to the customer (which consist of unbilled revenue). By transfercing services to a
il

before the pays id or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the eamed id that is
Trade receivables
A reccivable represents the Group’s right to an amount of cousiderati that is litional (i.c., only the passage of time i3 required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer
to accousting policies of finencial assets in financial i ~ mitial recognition and sul q
Contract liabilities

A contract lability is the obligation to defiver services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration or part thereof (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
Ifa pays ideration bafore the Group deliver services to the custorner, a contract liability 15 recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due

{whichever is eatlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract Contract liabilities are primanily from deferred revenue and customer

advance for which services are yet to be rendered on the reporting date either in fall or in parts. Contract liabilities are recognized evenly over the period, being performance obligation

of the Group.

Assets and liabilities arising from rights of return

Refund lisbilitics

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or receivable) from the customer. The Group's refund ligbilitics arise from
customera’ right of return, The Group updates its estimates of refind liabilities (and the ponding change tn the ion price) at the end of each reporting period.

2. Taxes

Current income tax
Current is d at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authori in dance with the Income-tax Act, 1964 enacted in Indin and tax laws prevailing in the

respective tax jurisdictions where the Group operates, The tax rates and tax taws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to tems recognised outside profit or loss 1s recognised outside Consolidated profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income of in equity) Cutrent tax
ot e

items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCT or ditectly in equity. M. taken in the tax teturns with respect fo
in which applicable tax lations are subject to i p ion and establishes provisions where appropnate The group shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain

tax treatment by using enther nost fikely method or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the treatiment.

Deferved tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and habilities and their carrying amounts for financial Teporting pusposes at

the reporting date

Deferred tax liabilitzes are recognised for al]‘mmble temporary differences, except: .
- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or hinbility in a transaction that is oot a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,

affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

~ In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates , when the timing of the reversal of the
and it 15 probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are grised for all deductibl porary diffe . the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is proboble that texable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of wnused tax credits and unused tax fosses can be

utilised, except:
- When the deferred tax asset refating to the deductible temporary difference anses from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is 1ot & business combination

and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
- In respect of deductible temp ry differences iated with i in subsidiaries and intes, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the

temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable Future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utifised

y diffe can be lled

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be avalable to

allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utifised

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised ta the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured ot the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax

laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the teporting date,
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income o in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate (o the

same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired rs part of 2 business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are gnj bsequently if new inft about facts
and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits within the period reduce goodwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information
obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the cartying amount of goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital
reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All other ecquired tax benefits realised are recogmsed in profit or loss

b. Property, plant snd equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of lated depreciation and p
accurnulated impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equip
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates th
major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equip asa
and malntenance costs are recoghised in profitor loss as incurred

g the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management. The Group has used the follovang useful lives 1o

lated impai losses, if any. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, et of
ment and borrowing costs if the recognition criteria are met When
em separately based on their specific useful lives Likewise, when a
| if the ition criteria are satisfied. All other repair

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis usiny
provide depreciation on its fixed pssets.

sl
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Category of ss: E: TTn!c as p;r Esti
e . e Schedule N dife
Computers and data processing units 3 -6 years
Vehicles 8 years
Electric equipment 10 years
Fumiture and fittings - 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
L hold Imp are ised on a straight line basis aver the lower of lease term or useful life of the respective assets,
Depreciation on assats purchased during the year is provided on pro rata basis from the date of purchase of fixed assets,
An item of property, plant and quip and any signifi part initially ised is di ghised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or foss atising on d of the asset (calculated as the differ ence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the

income statement when the asset is derecognised

The tesidual values, useful lives and methads of depreciation of propenty, plant and equipment are reviewed a1 each financial period end and adjusted praspectively, if appropriate.

The Group has a policy to perform the physical vertification of the fixed assets once in every three years,

i Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately ere measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of meangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost lesy any lated isation and Inted i m L M

S Josses, | 7
excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful fives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite ot indefinite
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful econontic life and assessed for impairment wh there is an indication that the i gible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful
life or the expected pattem o ption of future ic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as approprinte, and are
treated as changes in ing . The isation expense on i ible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms
part of carrying value of another asset Technology cost includes all the P iated with develop A isition, impl ion, deployment, maintenance of
hnol Further capitalisation of technol &Y cost is done based on 2 vears assessment petformed and the Company shall perform a recovernbility test at the year end to determine if
an impairment loss has occurred by evaluating whether the future value of the asset’s undiscounted cash flows is less than the book value of the asset. If the cash flows are less than book
v o

value, the loss is i & I gly 2! .

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite
life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefin] life i to be supportable. 1€not, the change in usefu! life fiom indefinite 1o finite is made on n prospective basis,

An intangible nsset is derecagnised upon disposal (i e, at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain ot
loss arising upon der ition of the asset (calculated us the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statemnent of profit

and loss. when the asset is derecognised

Estimated useful life

Category of assets

Goodwill Indefinite life (No amortisation)
Brands/Trademarks S years
Domain and website 5 years

Computer software § years
Knowhow, business and commarcial rights 5 years

Intemally ; enerate § technolo. 2 vears

(This space has been left blank ntentionaily)




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdest Limited)
Notes to Consolidated fi il
(All amounts in INR Million, except per share data and as stated otherwise)

- Leases

On initial application of Ind AS 116, the Group recognised & lease liability and tight of use asset measured at the present value of all the ining lease p , di d using the
Group’s incremental borrowing rate at 01 April 2019.

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee
The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities 1o

make lease payments end right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets

i) Right-of-use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available fos use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any lated depreciation and impai losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of Jease liabilities The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease habilities
recognised, initil direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives receiver. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on g
straight-fine basis aver the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets

-Right of use for property. 5 years

1f ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purct option, d iation is calculated using the d
useful life of the asset.
The nght-of-uge assets are also subject to impai Refer to the ing policies in section (k) Impairment of non-financial assets

ii) Lesse Linbifities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabiliti d at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed pay (including in sub: fixed pay ) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or & rate, and amounts expected fo
be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option bly certain to be ised by the Group and payments of

penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate. Varinble lease payments that do not depend on an index ot a rate are

is 1 if there is 8 modification, a change in the Jease term, a change in the lease payments {e.g., changes to future payments resulting from
a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

iii) Short-term leases and tenses of tow-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease fecopnition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.c., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption 10 leases of office equipment that are considered to be
law value. Lease payments on short-term leases and loases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

k. Impsirment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Group estimates the esset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asser, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or

Groups of assets
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
In nssessing value in use, the estimoted future cash flows are discounted ta their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of

money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactians can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model & used. Thess calcul are corrol d by val ltiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value

indicators

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepuied separately for each of the Group's CGUSs to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast ealculations generally cover a period of five periods. For longer periods, @ long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash
Nows after the fifth period. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget
using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent periods, unless an increasing rate can be justified In any case, this growth rate does not exceed tha long-teun average growth rate
for the products, industries, or country of countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Irpatrment losses of inuing op . includi pai on ies, are tsed in the of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the
revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus

For assets excluding goodwill, an is made ot each reporting date to determine whether theze is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or
have decreased. {f such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss 1s reversed only if there has been [
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the fast impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the
asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the castying emount that would have been determined, net of deprecistion, had no impairment Joss been recognised for the
asset in prior periods. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at & revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation

increase.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually near year end and when circumstances indicgte thet the cartying value may be impaired

Impairment is determined for goodwll by assessing the recoverable amount of each cGU (or Group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU
is less than its carrying amount, an impai loss is r ised. Impai losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annuelly at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when cir indicate that the carrying value may be

impaired.

I Provisions and contingent labilities

Geoeral
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (fegal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,
for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtuelly certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

1f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a cutrent pre-tax cate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific 10 the tiability, When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
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Contingent liabilities

Contingent finbility s a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence of non-oceurrence of one are more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group, or is a present obligation that arises from past event but is not recoghised becsuse either it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, o  reliable estimate of the anwunt of the obligation cannot be made Contingent liabilities are disclosed

and not recognised.

m. Retirement and other employer benefits

Retirement benefit i the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Group has no obligation, other than the cantribution payable to the provident fund. The Group
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service, If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received
before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already pad, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the
contribution elready paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment wiil
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

In accordance with Indian law, the Group provides for gratuity, o defined benefit retirement plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering all employees, The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested emplayees on reti oron ination of employment for an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the periods of employment with the Group.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan s determined using the projected unit credit method based on an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary,

Remessurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability, are recognised immediately in the balance sheet
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the pertiod in which they occur, R are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent perods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of

- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

- The date that the Gronp recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate 1o the net defined benefit liability or asset The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an

expense in the consolidated statement of profit and foss:
« Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income,

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit, The group the | cost of such ab: as the
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has aceumulated at the reporting date. The group secognizes expected cost of short-term employee

benefit as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The Group'treats accumulated feave, as a long-term employee benefit for measurement pury . Such | iy d ab we provided for based on an actuarial valuation
using the projected wnit credit method at the penod-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the consolidated statement of profit and loss and are not deferred, The Group
presents the entire linbility in respect of leave as 2 curreat liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlemant beyond 12 months after the

reporting date.

1. Share-based payments

Employees (including senior executives) of the Group receive remuneration m the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity
nstruments (equity-settted transactions)

Equity Setdes transactions

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant 1s made using an appropriate valuation model,

That cost is recognised, together with a ling increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves o equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are
fullilled in employee benefits expense. The lative expense ised for equity led & ions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity i that will ulti ly vest. The of profit und loss expense or credit for a period

lative expense ised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in employee benefits expense

represents the movement 1

Service and non-market performance conditions are not teken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is

assessed as part of the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value,

Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an i service requil , are idered 1o be ng conditi N ing ditions are reflected in the fair
value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market or non-
vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested Iirespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that al} other performance and/or service

conditions are satisfied
When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised 1s the expense had the terms had niot been modified, if the original terms of the award are met

An additional expense is recognised for any modification that tncreases the tota! fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the ployee as d
at the date of modification Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the co unterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit

or loss.
The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution 1 the computation of diluted earnings per share.

o. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that Rives rise to a financial asset of one eatity and & financsal liubility or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and meusurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial ghition, as subsequently d at anortised cost, fair value thiough other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or
loss. The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s | cash flow characteristics and the Group business model for managing
them With the exception of tiade receivables that do not contain 2 significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Group initially
measures a financial asset at its fair value phus, in the case of a financial asset pot at fair value through profit or loss, ion costs. Trade bles that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical pedient are d at the on price d d under Ind AS 115, Refer 1o the accounting policies in

section (g) Revenue recognition,
In order for 2 financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are *solely payments of principal and

intercst (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an mstrument level,
The Group business mode! for managing financial assets refers
will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the finsncial assets, or both Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the
objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows inanci; i gl

the objective of both holding to coilect contractual cash flows and selling

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frams established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on

the trade date, i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset

s A
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Subsequent measurement
For of subseq , financial assets are classified in four categories:

~ Debt instruments at emortised cost

- Debt mstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
- Equity instruments mensured at farr value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A 'debt i is d at the ised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within & business model whose abjective is 1o hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
&) Contracteal terms of the asset RiVe rise on specified dates to cash Sows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding

After mitial measurement, such financial fissets are sub ly d at ised cost using the cffective interest rate (EIR) method. Amontised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or preminm on acquisition and fess or costs that are an integral pan of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impainment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables,

Derecopnition

A financiel asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.c. removed from the Group's balance sheet)

when;

- The rights f0 receive cash flows from the asset have expired, of

« The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has essumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay 10 a third party
under a ‘pass-through’ amangement; and either (1) the Group has transferred substentially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluntes if and fo what extent it has retained the risks
and rewards of ownership. When it has neither d nor retained sub ially all of the risks and rewards of the assel, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to
recognise the transferred nsset to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred gsset is measured at the lower of the oripinal carrying amount of the ssset and the maximum amount of

consideration that the Group could be required 1o repay.

Impalrment of financinl assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group upplies expected credit loss (ECL) model for and r ition of impai loss on the following financial assets and credit risk

exposure;
1) Financial assets that are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits, trade receivables and bank batance
b) Available for sale financial assets

¢) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116
d) Trade receivables or any contractual right 1o receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18

The Group follows “simplified pproach’ for recoguition of impai loss all on:
= Trade receivables or contract fevenue receivables; and”
- All lease receivables resulting from transactions withs the scope of Ind AS 116

of simplified h does not require the Group to track changes in credit nsk Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each

The app p
reporting date, right from its initiaf recognition.

For recognition of impsirment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial

recognition, If eredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used 10 provide for impairment loss, However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used

If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is nio longer a significant increase in credit risk smee initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
isi i loss all based on 12-moath ECL.

&n R

Lifetime ECL are the expccted credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial mstrument. The 12-month ECL is aportion of the lifetime ECL
which results fiom default events that are possible within 12 months aRer the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e, all cash

shonfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider,
- All contractual terms of the financial inst (including prepayment, extensi , call and similar options) over the expected life of the financial mstrument, However, in rare cases

when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required 10 use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument
- Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

The group uses a age based policy to determine impairment loss alowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The policy is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-

looking estimates are analysed

Goods and Services tax receivable, the Company uses a provision milestone basis of the forward looking estimate of the tax eredits in the next five years to determine the impairment

toss allowance at every reporting date.

ECL impainment Joss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recopnized us income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the
head *other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presemtation for various financial instruments is described below:

- Financial assets mensured as at amortised <ost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL 1s presented as an allowance, i ¢ + as an integral part of the measurement of
those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount Until the asset meets write-off critenia, the Group does not reduce impairment aflowance from the
£rOSS carmying amount

- Available for sale financial assets: Since financial assets are
a5 ‘accurnulated impairment amount’ in the QCI.

already reflacted a1 fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented

For assessing increase in credit sk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credst risk charncteristics with the objective of facilitating an
-

analysis that is designed to enable i it credit risk to be identifled on a timely basis

The Group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e,, financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination,

Financial linbilities
Initial recognition and mevsurement
Financial habilities are classified, at initial r gni as financial linbilities at fair valye through profit or loss, loans and boriowings, payables as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recogmised initially a1 fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs, ;‘a@" e
The Group's financial lisbiltties include trads and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financiel instruments, ;ﬁ/\:\bm &
e
O
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Subsequent measuremeny
The measurement of financial finbilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Finazcial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial linbilities held for trading and financial liabilities d ignated upon initial gnition as at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial lisbilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This categoty also includes derivative financial
wstruments entered into by the Group that are not desi d as hedging i in hedge relati ips as defined by Ind AS 109 Separated embedded derivatives are also classified

as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial lisbilities desi d upon initial ¢ ition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as sucl at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable 1o changes in own credit risk are recognized ih OCIL These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred
10 PEL. However, the Group may transfer (he cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The

Group has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Derecognition

terms, ar the terms of an existing linbility are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification s ireated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recagnition of a new liability, The difference in the fespective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss,

p. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an onginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash end short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts ps they are
considered an integral part of the Group’s cash management,
q. Segment Reporting

Operating segments are seported in a manner cansistent with the intemnal feporting provided to the chief perating decisi ker. The Chief O ing decision-maker is ponsibl

for allocating resources and ing perfc of the ing seg and makes strategic decisions, Refer Note 39 for segment information presented

r.Eamings Per Share (EPS)
Hasic EPS smounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding

during the year.

Partly paid equity shares are treated as & fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitied to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights tssue, share spiit, and reverse share
split {consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares ding, without a ding change in resources.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the foss attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted everage number of Equity shares outstanding during the period
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares

3. Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the mdirect method, whereby loss for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions ofa non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of meome or exp d with i ing or g cash flows. The cash flows from Operating, investing and financing activities

of the group are segregated.

t. Events occurving after the balance sheet date
Based on the nature of the event, the group identifies the events oceurring between the balance sheet date and the date on which the consolidated financial information are approved as

‘Adjusting Event* and ‘Non-adj event'. Ad to assets and lisbilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide additional mformation
lly affecting the d of the amounts velating to conditions existing at the balance sheet date or because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature, For
non-adjusting events, the group may provide a discl n the lidated financial infc ion considering the nature of the transaction

u. Inventaries

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred i bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is d d on weighted average basis.

Net realisable vaiue is the estimated selling price in the ordinaty course of business, fess d costs of i and the d costs necessary to make the sale.

2.3 Changes in Accounting policies and disclosures

(A) New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified C: (Indian A ing Standards) A d Rules, 2023 dated March 31, 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are

effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023, The Company applied for the first-time these amendments,

The Group has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective There are no such recently issued standards or amendments 10 the

existing standards for which the impact on the Consolidated Financial Infe ion 15 required to be disclosed,

(i) Discl of A g Policies - A di to Ind AS 1

The amendments aim (o help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entitics to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies
with a requirement to disclose their ‘materia]’ accounting policics aod adding guidance on how eatities apply the concept of iality in making decisions sbout ing policy
disclosures

The amendments bave had minimal impact on the C: Bpany’s disck of ing policies and no impact on the , recognition or ton of any ftems in the

Company's lidated financial
{ii) Defipition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8
The amendments clarify the distinction between chunges in accounting estimnates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of esrors It has also been clarified how entities

use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates,

The amendments had no imapact on the Cormpany’s lid: financial
(iii) Deferred Tax relnted 1o Assets and Liabilities arising from Single Transaction - Amendments to lnd AS 12
The amendmsnts narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible

temporary differences such as {eases

The Company previously recognised for deferred tax on leases on a net basis As a result of these amendments, the Company has recognised a separate deferred tax asset in relation to
its lease liabilities and a deferred tax liability in refation to its right-of-use assets. Singe, these balances qualify for offser as per the requirements of paragraph 74 of Ind AS 12,there is
no impact in the balance sheet. There was also no impact on the opening retained eamnings as at | April 2022

B. Standards issued/notified but not yet effective

There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date.
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3. Property, plant and equipment

.AM,il[i‘l',!:}?"FP}..!.lti!f.?l.‘,“!’&ﬂﬂﬁ.‘!!"!...E'f;!!’.’.!.‘d otherwise)

Computer and Data  Electric equipments  Furniture & ﬁtﬁnig‘s‘ Office ;“;' iy Y " Leasehold Wi‘o;;l'
processing units improvements

At Cost N » -
_At April 01, 2022 1,336.62 . 9.04 7.90 68,90 12.19 1,434.65
Additions 5.02 . - 0.91 2.76 8.69
_Diszigsals 1807.14 B . - i0.21; - 80735,
At March 31,2023 534.50 904 7.90 69,60 14.95 635.99
Additions 2.86 - 047 0.87 8.73 12.93
_Disposals® e (310.14) £7.03 14.78) £29.74 (13,701 365.39)
At March 31, 2024 227.22 201 3.59 40.73 9.98 283.53
Depreciation -
AtAl0n 202 128671
Depreciation charge for the year 88,02
Disposals - (807.35
AtMarch31,2023 567.38
Depreciation charge for the year 3343
Disiosa ..1350.88,

At March 31, 2024

Net Book Value

At March 31, 2024 15.75 1.64 3.26 4.98 7.97 33.60
At March 31, 2023 46,22 2,05 6.07 6.09 8.18 68.61

Net book value
Property, plant and equipment

March 31. 2024 March 31 2023

S L 6861
33.60 68.61
RN

" During the current year, the Compzny (AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)) has shifted its office in September 2023 and thus basis the physical

verification conducted for its property, plant and equipment as at March 31, 2024 has disposed off (

Rs 129.90 Mn) which is not in usc/existence.

he assets in fixed asset register with net block of Rs 2.98 Mn (Gross Block -
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4. Intangible nssets and goodwill

‘>Lv‘ﬁomnin & Computer Know how, Business and Internally generated Total

© Goodwill  Brands/ trademarics
website software Commercial rights technology

AtCost R
At April 01, 2022 g 902.45 7.02
Additions -

Disossls

_At March 31 2023
Additions
Dis; ssals

“ACApxil 01, 20 T
Amortisation for the year
is; osals

Net Book Value
At March 31,2024 792.95 0.00 - 0.01 & - 792,96
At March 31,2023 792.95 - . 0.08 - - 793.03
Net hook value e March 31,2024 March 31 2023
Goodwill (#) 792.95 792.95
Other intangible assets 0.01 0.08

793,96 793.03

The recoversble amount of the CGU is determined on the basis of Fair Value Less Cost OF Disposal (FVLED). The FVLCD of the CGU is determined bused on the market capitalization approach,

using the turnover and earings multiples derived from observable market data,
Based on the sbove testing, no impairment was identified other than already recorded as on March 31, 2024 and March 3
analysis of calculation’s sensitivity to a chunge in the key parameter (tumnaver and eamings multiples), did not tdentify any

1, 2023 as the recoverable smount of CGU exceed the carrying value. An
probable scenarios where the CGU's recoverable fall below its canrying

amount.

#The net book value of goodwill as at March 31, 2024 is Rs 792.95 Mn (March 31,2023 : Rs 792.95 Mn) P the goodwili ized ot the time of quistion of Uni Soluti

Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited). For impai testing, goodwill is all d to a Cash G: ing Unit (CGU) representing the lowest level within the

Company at which goodwill is itored for intesnal pury , and which is not higher than the Company's operating segment. Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually in
dance with the Company's procedure for determuining the recoverable valus of each CGU.

Key ions used in calculation of pai testing

Discount eates: Discount Rates represent the current market assessment of the risks specific to each CGU, taking into consideration the fime value of money and individual risks of the underlying
assets that have not been incorportaed in the cash flow estimates. The discount rate calculation is based on the specific circumstantes of the Group and is derived from its weighted average cost of
capital (WACC). The WACC takes mto account both debt and equity. The cost of equity is derived from the expected return on investment by the Group's investors. the cast of debt is based on the
interest-bearing borrowings the Group is obliged to service. Seg pecific risk is i ! by applying individual beta factors The beta factors are evaluated annually based on publicly
available market data. Adjustments to the discount rate are made to factor in the specific amount and timing of the furture tax flows in order to reflect & pre-tax discount rate. A rise in pre tax

discount rate by 5% would not result in any impairment,

that the ibility of new entrants can have a significant impact on growth rate asswmptions. The
-term growth rate n the CGU would not resuft i any impairment

Growth Rate estimates: Rates are based on published industry reseasch, M
effect of new entrants is not expected to have an adverse impact on the forecasts. A reduction by 1% in the long.

| Particniry [ Percentage (%% |
iscount rate L 12.78%% i
|Growth Rate 14.00% N

Note : Given the dynanic nature of the business environment, the Company believes the fully amortised intangible assets held by the company possess the capacity to contribute significant value to

prospective projects




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to Consolidated financial statements
(Al meunts in INR Millon, except per shuee data and as stated otherwise) ot e

Asat
March 31, 2024

708.48

N "—A’ at
March 31, 2023

787.40

Contidered doubtful S— -

Less. Provision for doubtful deposits #1 e

Total (A)

Baok balances

Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months (note 12y 615.70 258.51

Margin monzy deposit {note 3) 100 1.00

Total (B) 616,70 28951

Advances recoverable in cash or ldnd

Cansidered good 305.13 316.09

Considered doubtful s ) 834,70 LAt

1,839.82 1,853.83

Less: Provision for doubtful advances #2 153470 1.537,74

Total (C) 30513 316.09

Interest accrued on fixed deposits (D) .40
2.2

Restricted cash held in separate accounts® (E)

Total ether financial assets (A+B+CHDHE)

Breskup of the above:
Non-turvent
Unsecured, considered good

Sccurity deposits
Totul non current financinl axsets

Current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposity 105,99 116.25
Advances recovernble in cash 30813 316.09
Interest acerued on fixed deposits 047 040
Restricted cash held in Separate sccounts 038 20
Deposits with original maturity of mote than 12 months but remaining maturity of less than |2 months (nate 12) 616.70 259.51
Total curvent financial assets .37 59'{2_1
#1 Provision for daubtial deposis o T o Anal Asa
Mirch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
“Opening balence - e s
Created during the year s0.13 44.31
Reversed during the year 2 e

Closing bulance

i S S————— = N R I = g o
h 31, 2023
bdlmnmg & nn:c : - - T 53591 w?,‘ii’i?;l"
Created during the year (2 1.83
Reversed during the year » s .
Closing balance 1,534, 70 1 83774

* Pussunnt to the directives of the Rescrve Bonk of India. the Company roceived amount in its nodal account towards alf transoctions happening on its portal
From such nodal account, the Company transfers th
Caeh held in separate accounts' in the financini statements,

through debat/ credit cards and net banking,
€ respective amount to meschant/ customer. Balance tying in such nodal account as at March 31, 2024 and Merch 31, 2023 s disclosed as ‘Restricted

Further as per RBI circular doted November 17, 2020 and March 31, 2021 on Guidelines on Regulation of Payment Aggregators and Payment Gateways, the Company need not maintain scparate nodal

account for PG Transaction and eccordingly there is no reg
have been closed and remaining one which is currently operationa) doss not have any nodal restriction.

Investments at fsir value theough Profit & Loss (fullv paid) reflect investment in quoted and unquoted equity securities and quoted debl securitics, (Refer note 32)

triction wrt use of the same moncy for normal business operations, The Company has three nodal accounts, during the year two nodal accounts

Breal vy of finansial sayets rar smurvisedoosts . - s Ty = R
Asat
March 31, 2024
Trade receivables ( 326 68 A2
Cesh and cosh equivalents {note 11) 1158 293.77
Other financial ossets (note 5) 1,630.43 1,365.42
Investments (note 9) DO /%
189248

Total financinl assets carried at amartived cost

6 Prepgrmcon.....

Unsecur ,awr;ndued g;;;d i3

Unsecured. Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubiful edvances #

Total prepayments

Current
Non-current

Asat

¥ Provision for doubtiul ndvances I T

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 13.75 2532
Created during the vear . o
Reversed during the year - L)
Clasing balance L 1378 13.78
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g S I . T

As at Asat

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025

Advance mcome-tax® ‘MNMEW.‘JMS o 24709
Tota tax nsset BT XTI

* Net of provision for mcome tax Rs. 47.84 Mn (March 31, 2023: Rs. 31.19 Mu ),

Current - s

Non-cusrent

Total tax asset

[

L T S

Traded goods
Total inventorics at lower of cost or net realisable vahue

* includes Goods in wransit amounting to Nil (March 31, 2023: Rs. 0.63 Mn)

9 _Investment in Moty Fund

Asat

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investments st fair value through profit & loss o ) o o
Quoted mutas! funds
47,070 units (March 31, 2023: 50,321 Units) of Kotak Qvemnight Fund 60.12 6017
Total investments at fair value thraugh profit & loss - gg % - g0!|7
Total investments 60.12 60.17
Current
Non-current

Total Carrying value of investments

(Thts space has been lefi blank Intentlonally)
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10 Trade receivables

Asat
March 31,2023

A!vﬂra o
March 31, 2024

Trade receivables
Trade receivables
Total trade receivables

Breakup for security details;
Trade receivables

Trade Receivables considered 8ood « Unsecured
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk

Impairment Allowance {allowance for bad and donbtful debts)
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Crodit Risk #

Tota? trade receivables

Current 326.68 173.12
Non-current . &

nees 130
No erade or other receivable are due from directors of other afficers of the company either severally or jointly with any other peeson. Nor any trade or other recetvable are due from firmy or privaie

companics respectively in which any director i a parner, o dircetor or o member,
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 0 90 days,

}Pravn;onlo‘rlmpmnm;zlﬂlazvu;e; bR e . S A eseessmmamt A S e R =
March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Opcnmgllllnn:{ s s b s s T [ 2 -
Created during the year
Reversed during the year )
Closing balance )

Trade seecivables apeing a5 at March 31, 2024¢

| Particulary

 Undisputed trade rocelval : o i « =
|considezed good ! {

| Undisputed trade receivable - |
|with significant merease in
jeredit risk

[ Total

includes unbilled reventic.
Trade reccivables ngeing as at Murch 31, 2023¢

|
|
i
|
i

:(Pm‘ﬂﬂﬂ“ I

o dumn‘ﬁ(ﬂnxﬂloi;“fonaw;;ni yJ\rs Iro;l}
Smonthss | vear

| ‘U;d\i.spuluk!ﬁlmdic'rccéivable - 096
{considered good
| Undisputed irade receivable - 2243

{with significant increase in
jeredit igk
5T

*includes unbilled revenue.

(This space hos been lefi blank intentionalt, ly)
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15h eruivalent

alances with banks:
~ On current accounts

~ Deposits with origizal matusity of lese thay three
Cash on hand

Cash at banks eams interest a floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for va:
requirements of the Grou, and eam interest at the respective short-term deposit rates,

lows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the Followin

For the purpose of (he statement of caf

Balances with banks;
~ On current accounts

~ Deposits with original maturity of less than three manths
Cash on hond

Deposits with onginal maturity for more than 12 months
Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 manths

Margin moncy deposit*

Less: disclosed under financial assets (note 5)
Total bank bulunce other than cash and cagh equivalent

* Margin money deposits given ay security ;

Morgin moncy deposit with o carrving amount of Rs
Margin money deposit with a carrving amount of R
Margin money deposit with a carrying amount of Rs.
Margin money deposit with g catrying amount of Nil (March 31, 2023: Rs 10.50 Mn) is subject to lien for bank

{This space has been lefi blank Intentionally)

110 Mn (March 31, 2023: Rs 0.10 Mn) is sublect 1o lien

Asat
March 31, 2023

4377
“ 250.00
0.00

rying years of between one day and three months, depending on the immediote cagh

All| &= Al al

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1134 0.7

- 250.00

1iLss . 23,77

B B
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
615.70 260.16

0.50 0.50

426 1298

620,46 273.61
o OVOTOS 28981
378 1410,

L.10 Mn (March 31, 2023: Ry 0.10 Ma) are subject to lien 1o secure corporate credit card limit from a bank.
for bank guarantee given to Income tax authority,

2.06 Mu (March 31, 2023 Rs 2.25 Mn) is subject to fien for bank Ruarantee given to VAT authority,

Buarantee given against services from India Post



AceVeetor Limited (Formedy kniown as Snapdes] Linited)

Notes ta Consoliduted financial sistements
(A1t wmounts in INR Million, except per shy

to c‘iuulnyus
Balances with statutory/govemment authorities

Less: Provision for doubtful advances #
Total other mysets

Brenkup of the sbove:

Curremt

Advaoces o emplovees

Balances with slatutory/government amthorities
Less: Provision for doubtful sdvances &

Tota! current

# Provision for doubtiul advances
“Opeoing batunce
Created during the year

Reversed during the year
Closing balance

nd s stated otherivise)

{This space has been left blonk intentionally)

A

March 31, 2023

P
277241
2.772.68

March 31, 2024

nog 027
277241

231078

As ut
March 31,2024
231078
aui.7) (13.00)
. 2,209.07 ) 2,310.78




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to Consolidated financial stat
(Allamounts in INR Million, except per share data ’"9.25&?..‘?",.,9,‘_.’5,'_‘.’!!’3) L

14 Share Capital

=R = 7
March 31, 1{)24 " Mgrch 31, 2023

Authorized share capital

2,000,000,000 (March 31, 2023; 2,000,000,000) Equity Shares of Re | (March 31, 2023: Rs. 1) each 2,000.00 2,000.00
20,000 (March 31, 2023: 20,000) compulsory convertible lative series A prefi shares of Rs. 10 each 0.20 0.20
25,000 (March 31, 2023; 25,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series B preference shares of Rs. {0 each 0.25 025
25,000 (March 31, 2023: 25,000) Isory convertible lative series C pref shares of Rs. 10 each 025 0.25
25,000 (March 31, 2023; 25,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series D preference shares of Rs, 100 each 2.50 250
25,000 (March 31, 2023: 25,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series E preference shares of Rs. 100 each 250 2.50
3,000 (Masch 31, 2023: 3,000) compulsory convertible i} series E1 prefe shares of Rs. 100 each 0.30 0.30
34,500 (March 31, 2023: 34,500) compulsory convertible cumulative series F preference shares of Rs. 100 each 345 3.45
80,000 (March 31, 2023. 80,000) compulsory convertible lative series G prefi shares of Rs 100 each 8.00 8.00
20,000 (March 31, 2023: 20,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series H preference shares of Rs. 100 esch 2.00 200
400,000 (March 31, 2023: 400,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series | preference shares of Rs 100 each 40.00 40.00
105,000 (March 31, 2023: 105,000) pulsory convertible cumulative series J prefi shares of Rs. 10 each 1.05 1.05
17,410 (March 31, 2023: 17,410) compulsory convertible lative series J1 prefe shares of Rs. 20 each 035 0.35
,, - o e ey
Yssued Share Capital
397,416,320 (March 31, 2023 397,415,840) equity shares of Re. | (March 31, 2023. Rs. 1) each fully paid-up 397.42 397.31
10,370 (March 31, 2023 10,370) compulsory convertible cumulative bmimpating series | preference shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid-up 1.04 1.04
44,348 (March 31, 2023: 44,348) compulsory convertible cumulative participating series J preference shares of Rs, 10 eacl fully paid-up 044 0.44

tTolal issued share capital 398.90 ) 398.79

Subseribed & fully paid up shares

397.42

397.416,320 (March 31, 2023 397,415,840 equity shares of Re. | each Tully paid-up

Total Subscribed and fully paid-up share capital

(This space has been lefi blank fntentionally)




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to C lidated financial st,
(Allamounts in INR Million, except per share dsts and a stated otherwise)

{2) Reconcilintion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity shares
- March 31,2023 N
At the beginning of the year - 397,305,920 39731
109,920

Add: Issued during the year on account of exercise of options
B LAL5 240

Qutstanding at the end of the year

(b) Aggregate aumber of shares bought back du ing the period of five ye medintely preceding the reporting date; ) e e
March 31, 2024 March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Particulars
Nos Nos Nos Nos Nos

L2023

(e Detail oldin; move than 5% shares in the Comya S
March 31, 2024 . -
_..% Holding

Particulars . o =
el SR . | % Holding

Eqnity shares of Re. I each ful y paid-u

Starfish I Pte. Ltd. 140,680,480 35.40% 140,680,480 35.40%

B2 Professional Servicesm LLP 50,776,640 12.78% 50,776,640 12.78%
37,616,000 9.47% 37,616,000 9.47%

Nexus India Direct Investments 1T

[Ebay Singapore Serviees Prered — 7% ... 22552000

Si08%

{d)'Shares reserve for ssue under options

The Company has reserved issuance of 500,000 (March 31, 2023 - 500,
Scheme (ESOS). During the year the Company has granted 6,2500ption
Stock Option Scheme (ESOS) are 402,267 (March 31,2023 , 430,057).

Act 2013, the Group does not have any promoters, thesefore disclosure for sharehold g held by

000) Equity Shares of | each for offering to Eligible Employees of the Company and its subsidiaries under Employces Stock Option
s {March 31, 2023: 50,941 options) at a price of Re t.per aption. Cumulative number of equity shares oustanding under Employee

is not disclosed,

* As per the definition of p s under Comp

Note I : Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of eauity shares having face value of Re. | per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, sRer disteibution of all prefé
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder

ial The distribution will be in

(This space has been left blank intentionally)




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to Consolidated financial stat
{All amounts in INR Million_except per share data and as stated otherwise)

15 Other equity — e
Particulars

Securities premium
Retained eamings
Share based payment reserve
General Reserve
_Loss on transaction with NCI _

Total

Movement of reserves;
(i) Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year
Issue of equity shares on exercise of options
Balance at the end of the year

(ii} Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive Joss

Change in ownership without loss of control
Impact of fair valuation of NCI for put option
Balance at the end of the year

(iii) Share based payment reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Compensation cost for options granted (refer note 30)

Less: transferred to gencral reserve on expiry of stock options unexercised
Less: transferred to share premiwm for exercised options

Balance at the end of the year

(iv) General reserve

Batance at the beginning of the year

Add: amount transferred for cost of vested employee stock options expired unexercised (refer note 30)
Balance at the end of the year

(v) Loss on transaction with NCI

-Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Change in ownership on account of Minority Interest
Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of reserves

(i} Securities premium : Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of sh,

(ii) Retained earnings: Retained eamings are the profits/(loss) that the Group has eamed/incurred till date, less an
distributions paid to shareholders, Retained earnings includes re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit
statement of profit and loss, Retained eamings is a free reserve available to the Group and eligible for distribu

representing net earnings till date,

(iii} Share base payment reserve : The share o
stock option plan.

(iv) General Reserve : The Group recognizes profit or loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group

can be utilised only in the accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013,

ares. The amount is utilised in accordance with the

__March 31, 2024

Asat
March 31,2023

110,966.32 110,966.30
(118,919.33) (117,316.54)
5,166.39 5,066.47
2,525.43 2,508.50
..1,388.34) 1.388.34)
L AL649.53) 16361
As at As at
March 31 2024 _March 31,2023
110,966.30 110,960.18
.0.02
11096632

(117,316.54)
(1,603.81)
1.02

(114,491.39)
(2,822.14)
(3.01)

5,066.47
116.87

3,899.91

1,189.62
(6.12)
16.94

o7

(1,679.95)
e 29160
(1.388.34;

(v) Loss o transaction with NCI : The loss incurred on the consideration paid for the transaction with Non controlling interest

(This space has been lefi blank intentionally)

provisions of the Act.
v transfers to general reserve, dividends or othet

plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to consolidated
tion to shareholders, in case where it is having positive balance

ptions based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under employee

’s oWn equity instruments to general reserve. The amount




AccVertor Limited (Formerdy knawn ay Snapdeal Limited)

Notes to Consolidated financial statements
in INR Millon, exccpt per share data and ws stated otherwise) e S

Al
16 Other financinl daniitics . y u : -

Asxat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Pagabletoselters ) o ) - N 60950 652.40

Other payables {refer note 44) 1Laa 14
Customer refund liabilitics* 74.53 B3.84
Liability towards put option # 1.262.89
211053

Current
Nonwcurrent

* Represents amount payable to customes on account of return made by them.
# Liability towards put option ;
Dhuring the priar year, Unicormerce eSolutions Limited
parent, which was in nature of equity in its entirety.

¥") bad issued Cony C ible Prefereace Shares {CCPS) ta the

(formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) (“Subsidi

Fusther during the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the parent has sold its holding of 29,056,000 serics A CCPS and 71.01,440 series B CCPS to SB lvestmient Holdings (UK) Limited (SIHL).

unrelated 10 the Group for Rs 1,116.30 Mn,
held in Uni Sof Limited (formetfy known as Unicommerce eSelutions Private Limited) 10 B2 Capital Partners
partnets) for o consideration of Re 339.65 Ma. consisting ol 63,28,320 Series B Compulsorily

On September 09, 2022, the Company has sold ifs part of i
(partership firm where directors of AceVeetor Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited) are nerive
Convertible Preference Shares,

In the current financial year, the parent further sold 1,14,64,384 equity shares of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to Financial bnvestorg (Fls)

for Rs.749.38 Mn, This change was formalized in the amended and restated Shareholders' Agreement executed on December 20 2023,

The SIHL aud Fls has exist option #s follows:

a) In case of Company 1PO within 36 months from the date of sale to SIHL, each of the partics (1.e., the Investor and Parent) has the option to convert all CCPS held by CCPS into equity shares of the
parent, deteamined based on the fair value at the date of convession
b) In case Campaay IPO ar Unicomunerce eSolutions Limited (formerty known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) IPO doean't vecur by exit date i.e. November 16, 2025 » STHL has right (not
obligation) on the parent to purchase its CCPS af the fair morket value as on the date of put exercise dte in exchange for cash,

Solutions Privete Lintited) IPO docan't ocour by oxit date i.e. November 16, 2025 , Fls has right (not obligstion) on the

dote in exchange for cash,

©) In case of Uni Solutions Limited (f 1y known as Uni
company to purchase its equity shares ot the fair market value os on the date of put exercise
d) In the event the Unicommerce cSolutions Limited (formerly known ns Unicommerce cSolutions Private Lunited) does not list uts shares in the Stock Exchonge(s) by exit date i.e. November 16, 2025, thea
SIHL will have a right to raquire the Company and/or Unicommerce to find Third Party potentinl purchasers for acquisition of all of the SIHL Securitics at » price not less than the then fair market value of
such Securities as determined and centified by a SIHL Independent Valuer and on terms ncceptable to SIHL.

Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formesly known 28 Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) has completed its 1PO and got histed on stock exchanges on August 13, 2024, hence the put option available
with STHL & FI Investors over the Company cease fo exist.

(This space has been lefl biank ttentronaily)
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Notes to Consolidated financial stitements

@ In INR Million, except per share dutn snd us stuted otherwine) . . - S
17 _Provisions " . i " i — - e
Agat Asat
March 31, 2024 Murch 31, 2023

10524 106.74

Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absences
Total provisions

56.80

61.72

Breskup of above:

Noa current provisions

Provision for gratuity

Provision for compensated absences
Total non current provisions

Current provisions

Provision for gratuity

Provision for compensated absences )
Total current provisions - —— 36
In accordance with applicsble laws, the company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity Plan”) covering eliglblo employoes. The Gratuity Plan provides for o luap sum
payment 1o vested empl on reti {subject to lction of five years of [ death, i itation or termenation of employment of amounts thal are based on salary and

35
tenure of employment. Liabilitics with regard to the Grotuity Plan arc determined by actuarial valuation on the reporting date.
The following tobles summarises the components of net benefit expense recognised in the income statement and the funded status and amounts recognised in the bolonce sheet for the plan:

~Chon s in the present yalue of the defingd benefit obl 5 - e N
Particulars yesr ended For the year ended
Muech 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Gratuity = - S ST ’ )
Opening provision 106.74 1177
Acquisition adjustment V.45 0.09)
Current Service cost 1794 18.89
7.1 634

Interest cost on benefit obligation

Benefits paid (25.30) (34.03)

Actuarisl loss J.70; 386

Closing provision 105.24 106.74

Particulars - - For the year ended Fnr"l‘.ﬂ:;ur ended
March 31, 2024 Murch 31,2023

“Compensated absences . B

Cpening defined benefit obligation 61.72 67.40

Curren Service cost 19.83 13.03

Intetest cost 4.33 17.82

Benefits paid {11.58) (17.30)

Actuarial loss SOSICRUSSNSR.. /.1 W pX]

Closing defined benefit abligation 56,79

Expenes ised in the Other Co hensive Income (Excluding tax,

e . For the yearended For the yeur ended
-March 31, 2024 -March 31, 2023

L7 3.86)

Actuarial gain/(loss) on labilities
i

arial 2 n/tloss - on assets o - o -
170
S S i e
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate - T o AT
Sulary escalation rate 7.50%-15.00% 7.50%~17.00%
Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability 100% of IALM (2012 - 14)
- Withdrawal — i 30.00% . L 3000%

Due to its defined benefit plans, the company is exposed to fallowing significant risk +-
Change in Discount Rate : A decrease in discount sate will increase plan liability.
Salasy Risk : The present value of the defined beaefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of the plan participants. As such , an increase in the salary of the plan panicipants will
werease the plans liability.
Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the allowance for disability beacfits.
Withdrawal Rate : A decrease in withdrowal rate will increase plan liability,
i mption used |

Assumption regulating future mortulity are based on published statistics and mortality table (JALM (2012-14).
Retirement Age : The employees of the company are assumed to retire at the oge of $8-60 voars

ity Analysis

""" Asal ' CAsal
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023,
ey ‘;,'"‘:.7.4{
104.59
10800 |
10759 |
“losot |
ing 8t the end of the

M
crease discount rale by 0.5%
Incrense salary i

As 1;

Mareh 31, 2623

0 | Year 2441

Heivew 7T - o

(203 Veur IR TVTY

SedvYear T 178
HoSVer

Boover

} S Yenr onwards




AceVector Limited {Formeely known as Snspiles) Limited)
Notes to Consolidated financizl statements
(Al amounts in INR Mill per share duta and us stated otherwise)

Trade payables
Trade payables

Bifereation of abave:
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (Refer note 38)

Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro and small enterprises

Terms and conditions of the above financial libifities:
- Payables arc non-interest bearing snd are normally settled on G0-day 1erms
- Other pavables are non-interest bearing and have an average tesm of upto six months

SRR = yosommetr s e

Muarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Trade payables apeing &3 ut March 31, zpu &
f Particulare i standing for following years from due date of Py
| | — :
—_— jNotdee 1 Lyewr  _11:2 yenn |
['Msme 1277 TR 36,13
Others 487.83 255.78 ‘ T63.00
{ Disputed dues - MSME - | ol |
" Diszuted dues - Others S i PR N | S I j
o E— s ——— - L S 963... 104

Trade payables ageing as ot March 31, 2023 :

Outstanding for following yel’n";fm;n duc dulu;f. p;;:net;!

Paticulars
............... R e Lessthan fyenr, 1 1:23gae
| MSME
Qthers
| Disputed dues ~ MSME
isputed dues - Oibery
Totl
19. Other isbitities e N
As at As at
Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advances from customers o o . 5222 102,13
Statutory liabilitics payable 67.13 73.03
Refund fiabilities 4.67 295
Deferred revenue* 1.2 176.64
26774 35473
Current 26774 354.73
Noit-current
_*Movement of Deferred revenve . — S s e e e et s
As st Asat
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Ay at beginming T T
Deferred during the year 14362 175.35
Refensed to the statement of profit and loss 176,54 218,46,
143,72 176,64

As at closing

(This space has been lefi blank intentionally)




AceVectar Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Lim ited)
Notes to condensed consalidated financial statements
‘Al amounts in INR Million, except j.cr share duta and ay stated otherwise)

20 Revenue from o;erations (I

" For the year en

For the ycn;(er'l'dve&m
March 31,2023

Revenue from operations :
Revenue from marketing fees 637.38 57713
Other operating revenue* I 3.16023 e ....3.]9250
Reveaue from operations 3.797.61 371963
* Bifurcation of Other operating revenue
Income from incentive schemes 160.18 -
Freight and collection income 1,649 08 2,144.97
Software services 1,035.81 900.58
Sale from trading of goods 236.30 24,00
Othess 7886 e T295

306023 3.142.50
Set out below is the disaggregution of the Group's revenue :
Marketing services fees 637.38 577.13
E-commerce enablement platform 1,035.81 900.58
Commission and Other Service fces 2,124.42 2,241.92
Total 3.797.61 371963
India 3,753.89 3,694.54
Outside India e 43.73 2509
Total . 3,797.61 3,719.63
Timing of rendering of revenue
Services rendered at a point in time 2,630.72 2,741.67
Services rendered over time e 116689 97796
Total 3.797.61 3,71 9.63

Customer contract balances

Effective April 01, 2018, the Group has adopted Ind AS 115 on Revenue from Contracts with Customers,
is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as at the date of initial application. The a
on the recognition and measurement of revenue and related items in the financial statements/results

using the modified retrospective approach. The standard
doption of the standard did not have any material impact

5" o - o ’ e For'the year en el B For theyear entre\"f]
{ Fatieiiag N o March31,2024) March 31,2023/
its } R
i i L3208

195.95{

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are
contract assets have been considered to be Nil,

Contract Lisbilities includes defetred revenue and advance from customers,
Other disclosure as specified under IndAS 115 are not
that has an original expected duration of one year or les!
Contract liabilities are primarily from deferred revenue and customer advance for which services are
parts Contract liabilities are recognized evenly over the year, being performance obligation of the C

S,

required to be made as a matter of practical expedient, since the

generally on terms of 0 to 90 days and are conditioned to be recovered purely on passage of ume. Hence

performance obligation 1s part of contract

yet 1o be rendered on the reporting date cither in full orin
ompany.

! Set out below is the smount of revenue recognised from: Tl
| Particulars For the year ended[ For the year endedj
: ! March 31, 2024/ March 31, 2023
L Amount included in contract liabilities at the b of the »ear | 176,54 24390,
Right of refund liabilities N
Particulars ’ For the yenr ended For the year ended
| S ; ... Mareh 31, 2024 o5}
i o o o 467 |

from it of return

Reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised in statement of Profit and Joss with the contracted price

Far the year ended
March 31, 2024

) For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Revenue as per contracted price 3,769.59 3,679.74
Adjustments for impact of :

Deferred revenue 29.60 40.07
Refund liabilities (1.58) (0.18)
Revenue from contract with customers N 3.797.61 o 3.719.63




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)

Notes to cond d lidated fi ial stat ¢
Al amounts in INR Million, exce( yer share data and as stated otherwise:

21_Other income

Interest income on
-Bank deposits
-Income tax Refund

Other non operating income
Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back

Net gain on sale of current investments

Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipiment

Unwinding of discount on financial assets a1 amortised cost
Gain on tenmination of lease

Otherst

Total

#Other nion operating income primari]

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
26.97 3591
3.54 15.95
0.26 15.51
1.01 0.18
- 38.02
1.59 -
3.54 o
1288 » S

y includes credit card fees, courier Jost income, penalty from sellers and other misc income

22 Purchnies of traded goods . . B
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
“Purchase of traded goods TR TS T se20
Totat 211,78 $6.20
22A Change in inveatory of traded goads
For the year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31,2024 March 31,2023
Opening stock B 3926 a
Closing stock ©498) (3926)
Total change in inventories of traded goods 5522 39.26)
et
23 Marketplace expense .
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Freight and collection charges 1,071 82 1,501.98
Product wrapping charges 462 6.52
Compensation expenses . 0.62 . .
Total 1.075.82 1.587.55

24 Employee benefits exy

Salary, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expense (Refer note 17)

Employee stock option scheme (Refer note 30)
Staff welfare, recruitrment and training expenses
Total

For the year ended

* For the year.

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
1,364.90 1,780.04
4514 54.64
2467 2514
116.87 1,18962
P——. 3240 .2589
1,583.98 3.075.33

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post cmployment benefits received Presidential assent in

September 2020, The Code has been publishy
rules/intetpretation have not yet been issued.

ed in the Gazette of India. Certain sections of the Code came into effect on 3 May 2023. However, the final
Based on a preliminary assessment, the entity believes the unpact of the change will not be significant

(This space has been lefi blank infentionally)




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to Conselidated financial stat
(All amounts in INR Miltion, exce;t per share data and as stated otherwise:

25 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of tangible assets (note 3)
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 4)
Depreciation of ROU assets (note 46)

Tota o

" F or the yéh?;hded

For the yenr enaeti‘

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3343 88.02

0.04 0.06

WS . S Y )
78.31 B 121.85

26 Finance Costs _

For the year ended

For the year ended

Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest on lease liability 11.68 4.59
Interest on micro and small enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 9.86 idh
Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 . _ R
Total 215 9.07
27_Other expense — . -
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Insurance 21.90 26.74
Hosting charges 205.83 23343
Content writing charges 8.76 18.22
Software expenses 57.28 96.17
Marketing and business promotion expense 703.75 920.25
Outsource manpower 93.75 142.51
Exchange differences (net) 0.67 0.59
Bad debts / advances written off 0.22 0.14
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 157 194.35
Communication charges 17.52 27.07
Legal and professional fees 116.85 118.28
Payment to auditor (refer note A) 9.00 6.89
Power and fuel 7.43 10.18
Rates and taxes . 5.32 521
Loss on revaluation of Put Option 1,102 61 146.59
Rent 11.44 19.11
Repair & maintenance:
Building 19.50 22.08
Plant & machinery 346 7.68
Travelling expenses 37.39 32:13
Bank charges 0.22 2.96
Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment 9.79 -
CSR Activity Expenses (refer note B ) 1.42 0.58
Miscellaneous expenses o 53.70 . 3743
Total . _.2,491.38

A Payment to auditor

Asauditor:
Audit fee
Others =

Total —

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
6.50 6.50
2.50 0.39

) 9,00 6.89
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B! Details o . I
Particolars For the year ended For the year ended
T . - " March31.2024 March 31, 2023
) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 1.42 0.58
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 142 0.58
<} Amount spent during the year
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
ii) On purposes other than (i) above 1.42 0.58
d) Amount spent during the year (Yet to be paid in cash)
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
1i) On purposes other than (i) above &
¢) Details related to spent / unspent obligations:
i) Contribution to Public Trust . .
i) Contribution to Charitable Trust 142 058
iti) Unspent umount i relation 1o°
- Ongoing project B
- Other than ongoing project - -
La2 T
Detalls of ongoing project and other than ongoing project
i e I €03 L5, 1SS, (Ongoling Projecy T = ]
__Du I ___“__! Amount required to | Amount s .ent durin the rear osing |
With company In Separate CSR. be spent during the |From Company's From Separate With company f In Separate CSR
Unspent A/e er bank Afc CSR Unspent Alc
» i | I (Unspent Ade i1
{ - O 142 ] 14z ] S D E

0 case of S. 1355, (Other than onyoing project) —

Amount TAmoum requised to [Amount spent during C|

|deposited in ibe spent during the ‘thc year
year i

- Other than ongoing projec

| e o
| r |

fr ) B IJrnamhs ; i

o - o5 S— i SRR S O

se of 8. 1355 Excess amount spent i
,{Amount Amount spent I Closing Balance}
‘required to be | during the year
|spent during the
iyear
Y CORUNSINE & {

|

during the »ear

Amount speng d
TFram Separate

In Se;iarate CSR be spent during the ' From Company's
Unspent A/e 1ynnr ,bank Ale

- 7 In Separate CSR
Unspent A/c

R n—

i 500 |

. In cose of S. 1355 (Other than onso  frojects - ]
- Other than ongoing project [ Amount Amount required to | Amount spent during i(‘ losing Balance |
idcposited in | be spent during the [the year ! ’
JSpecxﬁe:d jyear
] (Fund of Sch. |
i Vil withing | !
| [mons” |
L. ST SR

. In case of S. 1355 Excess amount s ent
Amount Amount spent Closing Balance
required to be | during the year
spent during the

058 | 058 .

RO - SRS — 1

* Wortheyenr ended  For the year ended

S s e NN 31, 2024 Miarch 31, 2023
Income from sale of investiment in Freecharge# 200.00
Total _ — 200.00

# Durng the previous year, the Company received Rs 200 Mn from Axis Bank Limited as a release of the holdback amount held with them uader the Share Purchase Agreement dated luly 27,
2017, for the sale of Freech Payment Technologies Private Limited and Accelyst Solutions Private Limited The Company and the erstwhile founders of Accelyst Solutions Private Limited
provided a Deed of Indemnity dated March 27, 2023, and March 28, 2023, in favor of Axis Bank Limited,
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29, Taxes

a) Income tax expenses
The major components of income tax expense are;

(i) Statement of Profit snd Loss s“ection For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current tax (Including MAT) o S -
In respect of the current year 47.84 3119
* Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year (0.39) (0.16)
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences ~ (3.82) ) (6.97)
43.63 24.07

Total i tax exp recognised in the Stat of Profit and Loss

(fii'(;lllcr Com;}éheilsive Income (OCI) section o For the year ended " For the year ended

e R . March31.2024  March31.2023
Current tax
In respect of the current year L 10.68) 0.85
Total income tax expense recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (0.68) 0.85
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Percentage o Amount Percentage Amount
b) Recanciliation of effective tax rate
Income before income taxes (1,560.18) (2,798.07)
Tax using the Group's tax rate 25.17% (392.70) 25.17% (704.27)
Effect of non-deductable expenses 36.88% (575.33) 0.48% (13.51)
Defetred tax income 0.25% (3.83) 0.25% (6.97)
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous years (0.39) (0.16)
Impact of change in tax rate for future period** 1.36
Taxes not recognised on account of losses in the Group e B3 09% 101546 2672%, 747.62
Tax expense as recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 43.22 - 24.07

Solutions Private Limited) elected to exercise the option permitted under section 115BAA of the

** The Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce e
the Group has recognised Provision for Income Tax for the year and re-

Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly,
mcasured its Deferred tax asset basis the rate prescribed in the said section.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax relates to the followine = s -
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
ey e e A s — e Mareh 31,2024 March 31,2023
Provision for bonus 0.88 1.34
Property, plant and equipment net of Income tax (Net of books and as per Income Tax Act) 2.94 177
Provision for gratuity 37.73 3539
Provision for compensated absences 19.48 20.24
Provision for impairment allowance 37.74 25.72
Leases 75.36 ~
Right of use asset (74.46) -
Provision for labour welfare fund 0.08 0.07
99.75 84,54
25.17% 25.17%

Tax Rate
25.11 _— 2128

Deferred tax asset

Reflected in the balance sheet as follow:
Deferred tax assets . 25,51 . 21.28
Deferred tax assets, (net) 25.11 21 Z:L

The Group's one subsidiary has recognized deferred tax assets as on March 31 . 2024 and March 31, 2023 based on virtual certainity that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such duferred tax assets can be realized.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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30 Employee stock option plan

a)

The group has following two share based payment schemes for its employees. The relevant details of schemes and grants made there under are as follows:

AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
The Company provides share-based payment schemes to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, During the year ended March 3 1, 2024, an employee stock option plan (ESOP) was

in existence, The relevant details of the scheme and grant are as below.

ESOP 2011 Scheme
The shareholders of the Company, in their general meeting held on February 7, 201 approved the grant of ESOP exercisable into not more than 3,223 nos equity shares of Rs 10 each to the

emplayees of its Subsidiaries and its Holding Company and granted the authority of designing, impl ing and administering such a scheme to the Board.

The Board in its meeting held on February 7, 201 1 had resolved to issue to employees under ESOP 2011, employee stock options exercisable into not more than 3,223 nos equity shares of
Rs. 10 each, with each such option conferring & right upon the employee to apply for one equity share of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions of such issue. The
Company with the ananimous consent of all the shareholders, modified such ESOP scheme on March 15,2013, August 12, 2014, among other things, to increase the number of shares of
equity shares reserved for issuance under the Plan to 4,108 nos, 5,528 nos and 9,209 nos, respectively. Later on in February 09, 2015 with the unanimous consent of all the shareholders, such
ESOP scheme was further modified, and in liew of such modification increased the number of equity shares reserved for issuance under the Plan to 11,189 nos. equivalent to | 11,890 nos post

considering the impact of share spilt.

As per the modified terns, all the aption holders are entitled to excrcise their vested options in case of resignation / retirement / permanent incapacity / death and unvested options in case of
permanent incapacity / death within a period of 10 years from the date of last working by self/ nominee / legal heir, which earlier was 6 months from the date of Jast working. Further the
vesting period was also modified. . On Octaber 6,2015, ESOP Scheme was further modified in order to restate the definition of the Investor Director and delegate the power to and authorize
the Chief Executive Officer for administration of ESOP Scheme 2011 and also to empower and delegate the authority to Chief Executive Officer to further delegate his power to admini.

ESOP 2011 to a senior comp ployee of the Company.

Further, the ESOP 2011 is established with effect from February 7, 2011 and shall continue to be in force until (1) its termination by the Board or the duly constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee or (i1) the date on which all of the options available for issuance under the ESOP 201 have been issued and exercised. Pursuant to the notification of the Securities
and Exchange Board of Tndia (Share Baged Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 dated 13th August 2021 (“SEBI (SBEB und SE) Regulations”), the Plan was further

ded with the approval of sharcholders ot their g held on N ber 30, 2021

ESOP 2016 Scheme
On August 24, 2016, ESOP 2016 Scheme was introduced whereby total number of aptions reserved for issuance under both the plans combined together shall be restricted to 111,890 (23,230

no of options for ESOP 2016 Scheme), other conditions remaining the same. Later on March 10, 2017 with the unanimous consent of afl the shareholders, such ESOP scheme was further
modified, and in lieu of such modification increased the number of employee stock options that may be granted under the ESOS 2016, from 23,230 t0 29,916 stock options exercisable into
Equity Shares of the Company of Re. I/- each through transfer of' 6,686 stock options cancelled under ESOP 2011 Further the vesting period was also modified for ESOP 2016 whereas the
option holders are entitied 1o exercise their vested options in case of resignation / t/f incapacity / death and unvested options in case of permanent incapacity / death
within a period of 3 months from the date of last working.

The Company with unanimous consent of all shareholders on Februry 25, 2019, increased Employee stock options from 111,890 to 198,890 that may granted under ESOP Scheme 2016 by

addition of 87,000 options excercisable into equity shares of the Company of INR | each/-,

During the current period ended, the Company in the sharcholders meeting increased the pool from 1,98, 890 1o 5,00,000 option. Further, the ESOP 2016 was amended with the approval of
shareholders at their mesting held on November 30, 2021. The Plan is compliant with the Companies Act, 2013 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 dated 13th August, 2021 ("SEBT (SBEB and SE) Regulations”), whereas the option holders are entitled to exercise their vested options in case of resignation

/retirement within a.period of one year.from the date of last working day of the employment and 1n case of termination due to the permanent incapacity & death.within a period five years.

However such madification did not have any impact on the fair value of the options or is not otherwise beneficial to the employee.

Further, the Company, vide its extraordinary general meeting on November 30, 2021, approved the issuance and allotment of bonus shares 10 its equity shareholders in the ratio of 159 equity
shares of face value of Re for every equity share of face value of Re 1, and authorised the Board of Directors to make appropriute adgustments with respect to such issue of bonus shares (o the
outstanding options granted o the employees of our Company under the ESOP 201 I, ESOP 2012 and ESOP 2016 Accordingly, the all the outstanding options are adjusted subsequent to the

reporting date,

- . March 31, 2024 N
e ESOP 2011 Scheme ESOP 2016 Scheme

N No of options Weighted av‘clrnawgl“{e;.xercm _— No. of options e
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 52,588 3,073.07 377,469 1.00
Granted during the year - - 6,250 1.00
Forfeited during the year - . (8,854) 100
Lepsed during the year - - (25,183) 1.00
Exercised during the year . 35 1,00 o 0 1.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 52,585 107307 349,682 1.00
Exercisable at the end of the year . 52585 L3onia 322 165 . 1.00
—_— ~..March 31, 2023 ——
ESOP 2011 Scheme ESOP 2016 Schems s
No. of options Weighted average e'xcrcise price No. of options Weighted average exercise
= —_— LAnRsy M il B
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 52,621 3,071.14 1.00
Granted during the yeer : - - 50,941 1.00
Forfeited during the year - - (26,455) 1.00
Lapsed during the year - (6,069) 1.00
Exercised during the year . b 1600} 1.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 3071.14 377469 .60

326169

Exercisable at the end of the year
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The weighted average remaining contractual ife for the stock options outstanding as at March 31, 2024 s 5.30 years (March 31,2023 - 6.06 years) The weighted average share price at the
date of exercise for stock options exercised during the period was Rs. Nif (March 3 1, 2023 Nil). The range of exercise price for options outstanding at the end of the year was Re. | to Rs.
12,700 (March 31, 2023: | to 12,700). The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year was Rs 7,800 (March 31, 2023 7,449).

The following table fists the inputs to the model used for the ESOP plans for the period ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 .

TR March 31, 2024 March 31 2023 ~
Dividend yield (%age) 0.00% 0 00%
Expected volatility (%) 3570% 57.55%
Risk free interest rate (%) 7.01 6.32
Expected life of share options 3.5-5.25 years 4-5.5 years
Weighted average share price (INR) 7684.80 7449.00
Model used Black scholes valuation model
The expected hife of the share options is based on historical data and current p ions and is not ily indicative of cise patterns that may occur, The expected volatility reflects

the assumption that the historical volatitity over a period similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcotne.

.
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited)

The shareholders of the Company, in their gencral meeting held on March 29, 2019 have approved this ESOS 2019. As per the resalution 595 options in addition ta the 3,784 options out of
the 2014 ESOP Pool, thet have not been granted as of the Effective Date and additionally thase options shall form part of Options available for this ESOS 2019 (2019 ESOP Pool") and
accordingly shall no longer be available for grant under ESOP 2014. Hence, the sharcholders of the Compaany, in their extraordinary general meeting held on March 29, 2019 approved the
grant of ESOP exercisable into not more than 4,320 nos equity shares of Rs. 10 each to the employees of the Company snd granted the authority of desi 2, impl ing and admini
such a scheme to the Board,

Further, as per the special resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company at their extraordinary general meeting held on December 13, 2022 the 1otal number of Options available
uader 2019 ESOP Pool will be 5,374 (“ESOP Pool 2019”), the overall ESOP Poal approved by the Board and the Shareholders of the Company will eccordingly be increased to 5,374 Options
n aggregate

As per the terms, al) the option holders arc entitled to exercise their vested options in case of resignation / retirement within 3 months from the last working day with the company and
unvested options sheil stand eancelled with effect from date of resignation / retirement. In case of permanent incapacity / death vested options can be exercised by the option grantee or his
nominee within 12 months from the date of termination or death end unvested options shall stand cancelled with effect from date of such termination / death.

i) The shareholders of the Company, vide its extraordinary general meeting on October 27, 2023 approved :
2) Sub-divide | equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up into | equity share of Re I each fully paid up, resulting to 10 equity shares of Re | each fully paid up.

b) Issuance and allotment of bonus shares to its equity shareholders in the ratio of 1:255 equity shares of face value of Re | for every equity share of face value of Re 1, and authorised the
Board of Directors to make appropriate adjustments with respect to such issue of bonus shares to the outstanding options granted to the employees of our Company under the ESOP 2019, and
aceordingly, the all the outstanding options are adjusted subsequent to the reporting date.

Accordingly, all the ding options are adjusted to take impact of shares split. However, the impact of bonus 1ssue will be considered only once the option holder excercises its right.

Similurly, previous year numbers are adjusted for impact of shares split.
The Company has given stock option to certain employees and the corresponding compensation cost for the same 15 borne by the Company The relevant terms of the grant are as below:

Vesting period 0-4 years
Exercise period Atany time upto listing and for a period of S years from the date of listing
Exercise price Re |
Contractual life 4 years and at any time upto listing and for a period of 5 years from the date of listing
March 31, 2024
No. of options We_lghtcé average
. exerviserice tinRs.:
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 43,920 1.00
Granted during the year 4,250 .00
Forfeited during the year 1,930 1.00
Exercised during the year 270 - 1.00
QOuistanding at the end of the year 45,970 1.00
Exercisable at the end of the year . 36,450 . . Loo
B March 31,2023
" Very 3
No. of options ex\ eighted average
crcisepuce (inRs)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 36,150 1.00
Granted during the year 7,770 1.00

Forfeited during the year
Exercised during the year
Qutstanding at the end of the year 43920 1.00

Exercisable at the end of the year 32,190 1.00

The weighted average remaining contractual life for the stock options outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is 5.50 years (March 31, 2023: 8.95 years). The weighted average share price at the
date of exercise for stock options exercised during the period was Rs. 16,748 per option (March 31, 2023: Nil). The exercise price for options outstanding at the end of the year was Re. 10

(March 31, 2023: 10).

Particulary o Mnrch31.2024 . March31.2023
Duvidend yield (%age) 000% 0.00%
Expected volatility (%) = 43.32% /45.49% 43.32%
Risk free interest rate (%) 7.06%/7.32% 6.86/7.32%
Expected life of share options 4-5.5 years 4.5.5 years
Weighted average share price (INR) 16,748 7,903

Model used Black scholes valuation modef
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Founder's stock option plan

The Company had provided share-based payment scheme to its founders. During the year ended March 3 1, 2022, Founder's Stock Option plan was in existence. The relevant details of the
scheme and the grant ate as below. Further, The ESOP 2012, formerly kuown as Founder Stock Option Pool, 2012 was formulated by the Board and approved by the Shareholders vide
Special Resolution dated September 28, 2012 It was further modified by the apptoval of the sharcholders on April 29, 2012. Pursuant ta the notification of the Securiti and Exchange Board
of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 dated 13th August, 2021 ("SEBI (SBEB and SE) Regulations”), the Founder Stock Option 2012 was further
amended with the approval of shareholders at their meeting.

The shareholders of the Company, in their general meeting held on September 28, 2012 approved Founder's Stock Option Scheme 2012, wherein, it reserved 3,392 nos of equity shares for the
benefit of the promoters of the Company. On thesame day with the unanimous consent of all the shareholders of the Company, 3,392 nos of options with each such option conferring a right
upon the promoter to apply for one equity share of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions of such issue, were granted to promoters of the Company. Subsequently, 2120
vested founder's stock options and 126 unvested founder’s stock options were cancelled by the Board at their meeting on April 29, 2014 and a total of 1,146 options remained outstanding
equivalent to 11,460 nos of options post considering the impact of share split we f. July 23, 2015. The net compensation expense arising from equity settled share based payment transaction
is Rs Nil (March 31, 2022: Nil),

The relevant terms of the grant are as below:

As per the amendment the exercise period in case of continuing employment for all Options Vested prior to listing was stipulated as 3 years from the date of listing. The limitation of 6 year on
the Exercise Period has been omitted in the palicy with the Sharebolder’s approval on November 30, 2021, therefc ighted average ining Llife cannot be determined.

Further, the Company, vide its extraordinary general meeting on N ber 30, 2021, app d the i and all of bonus shares to its equity shareholders in the ratio of 159 equity
shares of face value of Re | for every equity share of face value of Re 1, and authorised the Board of Ditectors to make appropriate adjustments with respect 10 such issue of bonus shares to
the outstanding aptions granted to the employees of our Cormpany under the ESOP 2011, ESOP 2012 and ESOP 2016, Accordingly, the all the ding options are adjusted subseq to
the reporting date.

Vesting Period 0 year
Exercise Period S Years
Exercise Price Re |
Contractual life 5.5-10 Years

ch 31, 2024 e
Weighted average exercise

The details of activity under the 2012 Scheme is us No. ofopzionsv '

follows: e e PISRSR . ||- - SO
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,460

Granted during the year - -
Forfeited during the year - -
Cancelled during the year - =
Exercised during the year SR s A

Outstanding at the end of the year o 11460

Exercisable at the end of the year

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted duning the year

Forfeited during the year

Cancelled during the year

Exercised duning the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

1,00

Exercisable at the end of the year 1.00

The Company has granted options pursuant 1o such plan in earlier year. However no options were granted under the plan during the year,

(This space has been left blank Intentionally)
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Fair values
Finaneial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair vatue of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2024 were as follows.

m;mnrlised cost Fair value through o 'l"‘o!alcarrylngv;h“n:m Trolnffa;r;nlne

Particulars
profitfioss

g % - SR —

Cash and cash equivalent {(Refer note 11) 111.58 - 111.58 111.58
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent (Refer note

12) 376
Investments (Refer note 9) 60.12
Trade receivables (Refer note 10) 326.68

163085

Other financial assets (Refer note 5)
‘Total

Liabilities:

Lease lability (Refer note 46) 160.67 ~ 160.67 160.67
Trade payables (Refer note 18) 799.13 . 799.13 799.13
Other financial liabifities (Refer note 16) - 795.43 3.115.50 391093

Total 1.755.23 311550 4.870.73

The carrying value and fair value of financinl instruments by categories as at March 31, 2023 were a5 follows:

Pnn;;nl;;; ) E Amortised cost Fair value thro Tmz'avlhf':;;}ymir.lg valie " Total £ 5 value
profit/loss
e e Pelaalnec sl e — W
Cash and cash equivalent (Refer note | 1) 293.77 « 293.77 29377
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent (Refer note
12) 14.10
Investments (Refer note 9) 60.17
Trade receivables (Refer note 10) 173.12
Other finencial assets (Refer note 5) L136542
Total 1.906.58
Lishilities:
Lease liability (Refer note 46) 38.10
82429

Trade payables (Refer note 18)
Other financiz] liabilities (Refer note 16)
Total

TS

The following methods / assumptions were used to esiimate the fair values:
i) The carrying value of bank deposits, trade recervables, cash and cash equivalents, trade payables, other financial assets and other financial liabilities measured at

amortised cost approximate their fvic value, due to their short term nature,
d cost, the carrying amounts approximate to fiir values, ns lease labilities are recognised based on the present value of the

94

ii) Lease liabilities are at
remaining lease payments.

1) Fair valve of embedded derivatives 15 1 based on the val hodology defined below (refer note 32 B). They are chssified as level 3 fair values in the
fair value hierarchy due to use of unobservable inputs. Also Fair value of quoted mutual funds is based on quoted market prices at the reporting date,

1v) Fair value of quoted mutual funds is based on quoted market prices at the reporting date.

Fair value hiersrchy

The following twble provides the fair value mensurement hierarchy of the Group's assets and linbilities

Level | - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for idontical assets or linbilities,

Level 2 - Input other than quoted prices included within Level ! that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.c. os prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Quantitative discl fair value hierarchy for assets os at March 31, 2024 ;

"Liabilities Level 1

|

| As at March 31,
12024

inbilit; towards it

60,12

hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2023 .

T At Moreh 34 Leval 1

| |

Descripton of significant unobservable inputs to valuation:

Pnnlcu:}:t; i Valuation ;Sigm’ﬁu‘lunml I Mﬁrih 51, ZOiA T I\rinrch Ji, 2013 ) :
. 5 e |Technique Lunobseryable inputs Range Range |
/ } i |
i 4 o . ! TS
| ! | Long term growth rate 4.00%3
Liability towards put aption | DCFmethod | Weighted average 17.78%|

icost of capital | ‘ |
 ——— . e JOKACC
A tise/reduction by 1% in the above inputs will not lead to any significant change in the value of the fiability towards put option,




AceVector Limited {Formerly known ay Snapden] Limited)
Nﬂleswf i 1 {idt d fi ial stat ts
&l amounts in INR Million, except per share d and as stated otherwise)

33 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group financial liabilities comprises of trade and other payables. The purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance & support its operations. The Group's principal financial
assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations, Further the Group also holds Fair Value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL) investments.

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's management is supported by a financial advisory group that advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial nisk govemnance framework. The menagement assures that the Group's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financial risks are identfied, measured and managed in accordance with the Group's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried
out by the teams that have the appropriate skifls, experience and supervision. In accordance to the Group's policy, no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be
undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised bejow.

a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair vafue of future cash flows of a financial nstrument will fluctunte because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price nisk, such as equity ptice risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, deposits,
FVIPL investments and derivative financial instruments. .

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the posttion as at March 31, 2024 and March 31 , 2023

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions, and the non-financial assets
and liabilities of foreign operations. The lysis for the contingent consideration liability is provided i Note 37,

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in tespective market risks This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 including the effect of hedge accounting,

i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial | will fi because of ch 1 market interest zates. There are no interest rate risks
for the Group as are Nil borrowings.

ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group's exposwre to the risk
of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Group's opersting activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency)

The Group current does not hedge any receivable or payable in foreign currency. Refer note 42,

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the itivity {0 a oly possible change in USD, GBP, PHP, AED . 8GD and EURO exchange rates, with ali other variables held constant,
The impact on the Group's loss before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and lisbilities including non-designated foreign curvency derivatives and embedded
derivatives. The Group's exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies s not material.

SO e i S
| Particulars ,! Change in flect on profit

before tax

Bl

001 |

001
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b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under & financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk
from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from ils financing activities, including deposits with banks and fi ial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and
other financial instruments. The Group only deals with parties which has good credit rating/worthness given by extemal rating agencies or based on groups internal assessment.

Trade receivables and contract asset

Customer credit risk is managed by each business wnit subject to the Group's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.

The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the camying value of each class of financial
assets disclosed in Note 32A. The Group does not hold collateral as security. The Group evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables and contract assets as
Jow, as its customers are located in several yurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure of the Group trade receivables and contract asset using provision matrix.

March 31,2024 Contract assets (Incl trade receivables)

Less than I year | Morethan 1 year | Total
Esti d total gross carrving amount at default 358.46 268 89 627.34
ECL- simplified approach (31.77) (268.89) (300.66)
Net carrying amount : 326.68 - 326.68
Mareh 31,2023 e [ Contractassets {Incl trade receivables)

Less than { year f More than 1 year | Total
Esti { total gross carrving amount at default | 216.06 233 8] 449.87
ECL- simplified approach | (42.94) (233.81) (276.15)
Net carrving amouat | 173.12 - 17312

Financial instruments and cash deposits
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Group's treasury department in accordance with the Group's policy. Investments of surplus funds

are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Group’s Board of Directors on an
annual basis. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments.

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is the carrying amounts as mentioned in Note 10, The
Group's maximum exposure relating to financial guarantees and financial derivative instruments is noted in note 32 and the liquidity table below

Reconcilintion of impairment aliowance on trade and otfiér receivables and contract asset:
Impaitment allowance measured as per simplified approach

Particulars Trade
o S — receivables
Impmrment allowance ason | April 2022 (238.89)
Add: asset originated or acquired . 137.86)
Imgaimment allowance as on 31 March 2023 (300.66)
Add: asset originated or acquired 10.00}
Impairment allowance as on 31 March 2024 (300.66;

¢) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The Group’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily
from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and lisbilities. The Group maintains a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group financial lisbilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.
Less than | year ftoSyears >5years Total

Year ended

31-Mar-24

Trade and other payables 799.13 . - 799.13
Other financial linbilities 79543 311550 - 3,910.93
Lease liabilities 40.91 119.76 - 160,67
Year ended

31-Mar-23

Trade and other payables B24 29 - - 824.29
Other financial liabilities B47.64 1,262.89 - 2,110.53
Lease labilities 22.55 1555 - 38,10

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business actwvities, or activities in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would
cause their ability o meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economie, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the
Group’s perft to develop affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Group's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified
concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.
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dy Capital management :

For the purpose of the Group capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and al! other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent.
The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is ta ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value. “The Group monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated gs loans and borrowings less

cash and cash equivalents

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capita amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached 10 the interest-bearing loans
and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

No changes were made in the obji , policies or p for ing capital during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

C of Other Comprehensive Income (OCH)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

_For the venr ended March 31, 2024

Re-measusement gain on defined benefit plans

Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans 3.86 3.86
3.86 3.86

Significant ing judg i and pi
The preparation of the Group’s lidated financial requires to make jud i and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
assets and liabilities, and the ing discl , and the discl of i Liabili Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes

that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of essets or liabilities affected in future periods
Other disclosures relating to the Group's exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:

» Capital management Note 33

» Financial risk management objectives and policies Note 33

* Sensitivity analyses disclosures Notea 33

Jud, /Sigaificant
In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financinl statements:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of asscts and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Group based its ptions and estil on ilable when the
consolidated financial statements wetre prepared. Existing ci and fons about future develop however, may change due to market changes or circumstances

atising that are beyond the control of the Graup. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur

Lease- Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate irnplf&( in the lease, therafore, it uses fts incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities, The IBR is the rute of interest
that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a simular security, the funds necessary 1o obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar
econiomic envisonment, The Group is followings effective interest rate for lease liabilities is B 51%, with maturity the between 2023-2026 considering the IBR pertaining to rates of
borrowings which the Company had in past

Refer note 46 for lease note.

Share-based payments
Employees of the Group receive remuneration in the form of share based payment transactions, whereby employees rendes services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled
transactions). In accordance with the Ind AS 102 Shase Based Payments, the cost of equity-settled ions 1is i using the farr value method. The cumulative expense

recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting pertod has expired and the Group's best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the restated consolidated statement of profit and loss for a year represents the movement in
I expense recognized as at the beginning of the year and end of that year and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

Estimation of defined benefits and compensnted leave of absence
The present value of the gratuity and P d ab bligation are med using nctuarial valuati An actuarial involves making vatious assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities involved m the

veluation and its lony-term nature, & defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these i Al are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans op d in India, the considers the interest rates of
B bonds 1n i i with the ies of the post-empl benefit obligation. The lity rate is based on publicly available mortahty tables for the specific

countries, Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation
rates

Fusther details about gratuity and P d ab blig; are given in note 17,

Impairment of goodwill

Goodwill recognised on business bi is tested for impa on annual basis or wh there is an ind that the ble amount of the cash generating unit (CGU) is
less than the carrying amount. The calculntion of value in use of a CGU involves use of signifi ptions including future ec ic and matket conditi

Impairment alk for bad and doubtful ad

The Company has a policy of creating provision for expected czedit loss of trade receivables and contract assets for the amount outstading for more than 180 days based on its past
experience. The Company has created a provison in books of accounts based on the policy, however the Company may record additions} charge/benefit in profit and loss account due to
the error in the judgement. The information about the ECL on pany's trade ivable is dislcosed in note no. 10.

Incame taxes

The Company is subject to income tax laws as
caleulations for which the ultimete tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Company recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were iitially recorded, such differences will impact the income

tax provisions m the penod in which such determination is made,

P

ble in India, ifi jud; is requured in di i isicn for income taxes, There are many tunsactions and

Deferred taxes

In assessing the realisability of deferred tax sssels, management considers whether it is probable, that some portion, or all, of the deferred tax assets will not be realised. The ultimate
realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods i which the temporaty differences become deductible. Monagement
considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning gies in making this
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Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the loss for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding
during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the toss attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

T S For the year ended o For the year ended
_— _March 31,2024 ~ March 31 2023
Loss for the year attributable to equity holders of the group (A) (1,603.81) (2,822.14)
Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares of Re 1 each:
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic and diluted 397.416,112 ' 397,408,010
EPS (No.s) (B)
Basic and diluted earnin,_ jer euity share ‘Rs) A/Bj _{4.04 (7.10;

There are potential equity shares as on March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 in the form of stock options issued. As these are antidilutive, they are ignored in the calculation of
diluted earning per share and accordingly the diluted earning per share is the same as basic earning per share.

Commitments and contingencies

a. Commitments
At March 31. 2024, the Company has commitments of Nil net of advances { March 31, 2023 : Nil) relating to capital contracts.

b. Contingencies
Contingent Liabilities not piovided for in resject of:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts* T 67.90 67,90

* Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts camprises of:
Rs.1.61 Mn ( March 31, 2023 Rs 1.61Mn) represents claim made by the end customers due to delivery related issues and others , which are contested by the Company and are
pending in various District Consumer Redressal Forums in India.

Rs. 66.29 Mn ( March 31, 2023: Rs 66.29 Mn) represents claim made by Spacewood Furnitures Pvt. Ltd. (Pending before Sole Arbitrator).

Subsequent to year end, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA"), through the Office of Regional Director (North Region) has issued a letter dated May 13, 2024 to the Company,
its directors and its key managerial personnel under Section 206(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, The MCA has requested for information pertamning to the Company regarding,
among others, the business of Company, its-authorized slire capital and its statement of working results. The MCA has also directed the Company and its directors fo provide among
others, copies of the minutes of its board and shareholders’ meetings held in the last five years, copies of statutory registers, secretarial recards, financial statements and information,
copies of income tax returns and assessments orders received by the Company and its directors since incorporation. The Directors have undertaken to cooperate in the proceeding
and have submitted that the information pertaining to the Company, that is not in their personal possession, will be provided by the Company in due course. The matter is currently

pending.

The Group is subject to legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Group's management reasonably expects that these legal actions,
when ultimately concluded and determined, will not have a material and adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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38 Amounts due to micro and small enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 aggregate to Rs.
36.13 Mn (March 31, 2023 — Rs. 46.55 Mn) based on the information available with the Group :

_March 31,2024 March 31,2023

a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end

of each accounting year .13 46.55
b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along 298.98 33.84
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year
¢} The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have 327 394
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under MSMED Act, 2006,
d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; 1t.36 10.09

€} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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39 Information about Business Segnients - Primary

The Group’s operating b are 4 and manoged

and serves different markels.

P

Operating segments are defined s5 componerits of an enterprise for which
resources and assessing performance. The Group's chief operating decision
of revensic, loss, assets deployed and linhilitics assumed to sssess the performance of the operating segments.

The group has identified the following segment to be reportable segments

2} Marketing Services:
These services include 1 foping, designing and direct
other personal finance products. It also include marketing and facilitating the asle of all kind

d

b) E-commerce enablement platform
This business includes providing 2 range of "Software Solutivons’ more specificolly known in IT (Information Technology) field as

purchase expeniance.

Segment accounting policies

discrete financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chiel operating decision maker,
moker is the Financial advisory group and Board of Directors. The Chicl Operating Decision Maker of the Gro

ing to the nature of products and services provided, with each segoient representing o sirategic business wnit that offers different products

in deciding how to allocate
up. primarily uses a measure

tng solutions through web and non-web based platf

& of home products, goods and services through wlwi.;ian, in

iding digital di platform for loans, credit cards and
terned and ather electronic mode catering to the domestic market.

‘Sotware as a Service (SosS), providing e-commerce enabloment prumarily post

with the policies adopted for preparing and p the id:

The Group prepares its segment in

Inter-segment transfers
Segment revenue, segment expenses end sogmen results include transfers between business segn
services. Those tronsfers are eliminnted in consolidation.

The information based on geographical areas in refation to revenue and nan current assets are s follows:

1. Revenue from operntions

d financial of the Group.

ments, Such transfers are accounted for ot competitive market prices charged to unaffiliated customers for similar

';’o;“ihr ,\'en; ended For (h’: \clr e;ldcd

March 31, 2024

Within India 3,753.89
Ouiside India 4173 PR
3,797,681 3719,84.,

2. All non-cutrent assets of the Group are located in India.

3. The Group does not have revenue from transactions with a single external customer, amounting to [0% or more of the total revenus.

Summary of the Sepmental lnf for the year ended and us of March 31, 2024 - - o

k E c¢ enab Other services Inter segment Total

——— services . ....plathrm liminations

Revenue from operations 2.528.87 1.035.81 137 3.797.61
- Orhex income. o SO 58.33 37843 4479

Yol income 145948 109434 381,52 384740

Ty » 341269 §
L as

Finance costs (21.53)

Income tax expense {43.63)
Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans Loz

- ) i E (1,602.79)

Other services Inter ’w‘, .Tniul

ciintforey o N eliminationy e

Segment Assets 3.325.07 LO9LI3 144.38 (444.43) 4,116.35

Linbilities:

Segment Linbilities 1.801.22 401.99 264.18 2,833.12 5,300.51
_Capitalemyloved R 1.523.85 689.14 (12960 13,277.58) 84,16
Addiional dfclosuies... ’ S ——

Marketptace E-commerce ennhlement Other servicey Inter segment
- services Autforn fimi

Capital Expenditure during, the year 6.65 119 509 -

Depreciation 44.20 4.0 1070 (0.61)

Noa gash items i SRR 156 1S i 3288 053,61
~Semmuey of the Seanentsl Information for. the year coded and s of Murch 31,2023 z

Marketplace E-commerce enablement Other services Inter segment Total
_ R (R U . seryiees latform climinations )

Revenue from operations 2,795.05 900.58 24.00 - 3.719.63

Cither sncoms 18723 29.12 6,08 160,82, 168 63
Tatal fncome 1,982.30 92970 3008 e LBfA2) e ABL26
Ssemen exinnss i 521718 X LT — 16329 45.9 1687026
_Senment result . £283489 88,60 38911 (106 8( 12.989.00;

Finance costs (9.07)

Income tax expense (24.07)

Exceptional Items 200.00

Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans

Tatal comurehensive loss for the vese, net of bix =
Asyets and liabifities pesition ss 31 March 312023 are as fsflows: .

{d E- c¢ enbk Other services Inter yogment Total
. services platform . climinati

Asgels:

Segment Assets 3.616.86 817.01 15624 (806.78) 3.783.33
Liubilities:

Segment Liabilities 202241 298,48 32595 84927 3.496.11

: " 1:59448 51853 46971 4.656.05). 82,
~Additivnsl disglogres. S S - PR RO — S -
L Other services Enter segment Total
s Sgervicey platform climinstions

Capital Expenditure ducing the year 222 503 13.66 (12.22)

Deprecintion 108.11 5.83 8.51 (1.60) 12185

Non gash irems 1,800 98 602 4.4 s 3Bi29 ik 33070
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40 The consolidated financial statements of the AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapden] Limited) includes subsidiaries listed in the table below ©

Nase Equil; Tnteres

C;nm(ry of

Principal Activities

incorjorstion
Unicormerce eSofutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions -
i B _ 3 36.84%" $2.99%*
Private Limited) Software services India
Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as Newfangled Internet Private
S . . " 100% 100%
Limited) Other marketing services India

*Note- During the current year, the Company has sold 1,14,64,384 equity shares of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to Financial Investors (Fls), recording &
gain of Rs. 346.90 million, which is reflected as 'Other Income.' Foliowing this sale, the Company's equity holding in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known es Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) hes been
reduced 1o 36.84% on a fully diluted basis This change was formalized in the amended and restated Shareholders' Agreement execited on December 20, 2023

Subsequent to year end and pursuant to the share agreement and shareholders ag; dated May 22, 2024, the Company has sold 19,80,197 Equity Shares (post considering impact of split of shares & issue of
bonus shares) held in the Company to the pew i ing i {“Fmancial I 4
As at March 31, 2024, the Company has to Control Uni Soluti Lmi&;d (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) due to below merits/rights post the sharcholders agreement

dated December 20, 2023

- Largest shareholder of the Company (41,87%), having the industry expertise, knowledge and the network.

- Right to nominate majority of the Directors an the Board of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited).,

- Authorised under SHA, direct day to day activities and manage the policies of the Unicommerce eSolutions Linited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) (also identified as promoter),
- Anmual operating plan discussed in detail with the Company in detail before presented to the board and shareholders at broad leve]

« All affirmative rights available with other shareholder are protective in nature (including put option).

- M of Uni Solutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) operates under the guidance of the Board of the Company.

During the previous year i.¢ On September 9, 2022, the Company sold part of its investment in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known &s Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to B2 Capital Partners, a
pertnership firm in which directors of AceVector Limited (formerly known as Snapdeal Limited) are active partners. The transaction involved the sale of 2,472 Series B C. Isorily Convertible Prefc Shares for a
consideration of Rs. 339.65 million Following the transaction, the Company held 20,980 equity shares, representing 91.98% of its equity holding in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce

eSolutions Private Limited) snd accounting for $3.24% of the issued capital.

Furthet in finaacial year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has sold a 32.26% stake in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerdy known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to SotBank.

Starfish T Pte. Ltd owns 35.40% of the Equity shares in AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited) (March 31, 2023: 35.40%).

41 Statutory group information

As at and for the year ended March 31, 2024
- Nanie of the entity ., total assets Share of profit or loss Share of Other com 1 Total comprehengive loss for the'
minus total liabilities | | yenr
; As%of I Amount | “As % of consolidated Amount A % of | As % o Amount
i | consofidated ne!} profit or loss consolidated Other consolidated Other
| assets comprehensive comprehensive
L B S -~ R N T ; +. ..incame
| Holding Company (10472%)]  (1,240.04), (102.37%) (1,641.85). (o3 27%): (1.06) (102.50%),  (1,642.91)
i 1 v 1 '
| i i !
% Subsidiaries (Indian) |
| Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as 34.53%/ 408.85 1 7.81% 125.30 | I95,46%v 200 ! 7.94%, 127.30
Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) [ ‘ { ! | | i
+ Stelkro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as ; (29.81%) (352.97): (5.44'/0)! (87,26)‘1 7.81%| 0.08 (5.44%) (87.1 8)i
iNewfangled Internet Private Limited) i i i ! f :
9 | | * s i
,} ol o (100.00%)  (1,184.16) 0000w (16038 ton.oovs | 102 (100.00%)! (1,602.79)]

Share of Other comprehensive income * Total comprehensive loss for xhei
JERT_

_ A3 atand for the vesy ended March 31, 2023

Name of the entity are of profit or lass

MNet agsets, Le., total nysets
minug total Habilftles

o ; As % of Amount . As % of consolidated | Amount ! As % of } Asmount i As % of H
E Jconwﬂdalod net profit or loss i consolidated Other | - consolidated Other | \
i — S CSRRROS > L. SR SESTRTNUUUN JROURUURNORURT SRR S ) -1 (1< (< 1. || S0 BSOSO SO o111 )111{ 1111117 S A !
i i i i {
? Holding Company | 104.21%, 299.31 ; (100.80%); (2,844 75)" (15 95%)! (©. 43)} (IOIIJI%)} (2,845 23)i
{ |
Subsidiaries (Indian) $ | } i { | ! |
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as | 85.75% 24630 | 213% 60.23 | (84.05%), (253)! 204%, 5770
Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) { ‘ [ : ‘ ’ f
| Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as (89.96%)i (258.39)| (1.33%) (3161); 0.00% . § (1.33%) (37.62):
ewfang lod Interet Private Limited) . [ ' ! S — ! —
287.22 | 282214, (100.00%), i L L2858

(This space has been lefi hlank intentionally)




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)

Notes to cond d lidated fi fal stat it
(All amounts in INR Million, excert er share data and as stated otherwise) 555

42 Related Party disclosures

Names of related parties and related party relationshi e S S

Names of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Inversion Management Service Private Limited
PHO1 Private Limited
B2 Professional services LLP

Entities in which Directors are interested

Kunal Bahl (Director)

Rohit Kumar Bansal (Director)

Vikas Bhasin (Chief Financial Officer till March 15, 2023)
Roshni Tandon (Company Secretary till August 01, 2022)
Ajinkya Jain (Company Secretary w.e.f August 01, 2022)
Kaushik Dutta (Independent Director till January 23, 2023)
Anisha Motwani (Independent Director till January 14, 2023)
Richa Arora (Independent Director till January 14, 2023)
Kasaragod Ullas Kamath (Independent Director w e.f October 19,2021)
Akbil Kumar Gl;pln {Nommnee Director)

Simran Khara (Independent Director w.e.f Augut 29, 2023)

Key management personnel

Enterprises for whom reporting entity is an Starfish 1 Pte, Ltd

associate

Terms and conditions of transactions with refated parties

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length tra
unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party
2024 the Company has recorded an impai of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties. This is
examining the financisl position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

O ding bal if any, at the year-end are
receivables or payables. For the year ended March 31,
is undertaken each financial year through

Related party transactions

The followin. table rovides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant fi il veriod/vear: -
{ _From April 1, 2023 to March 31,2024 | From April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 ]
_r Entities in which Directors .!‘ Key management personnel i Entities in which Directors ... Key management i
| are interested i | are interested personnel i
Transactions during the year: !
i i | i
Divectors Sitting fees ! - 0.45 = 14.921
i i
i i
:‘ Key management personnel | | i ;
Salaries, wages and bonus* i - 12.84 ._\’ 4873
Share-based payment expense** - 0.28 of 1,076.56
Legal and professional services 7.00 # &
Sublease Income (3.06) - - .
Balance as at the year end: i |
Other financial assets ¢ ;
PHOI1 Private Limited 0.87 "i - =
B2 Professional services LLP 0.24 < i =
Trade Payable
Inversion Management Service Private Limited 1.75 . o -
_Provision for Bonus - w4 . ) B o 7l5» Og
provisions made for gratuity and carry forward leave benefits payable, as

* The remuneration to the key management personnel are on accrual basis and does not include the
they are determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as # whole.
** Share-based payment expense is recorded on accural basis from the grant date and none of the options has been exercised till March 31, 2024.

The directors cum shareholders Kunal Bahl and Rohit Kumar Bansal has provided unconditional full financial support as necesary for the Company to continue to trade and

to its liabilities as may fall due.
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The Company has been maintaini g @ daily back up and started migration in November, 2022 and migrated all the data from on premise data center to AWS
Cloud. After the successful migration, to maintain the compliance and govemance, the Company wiped out the backup jobs log data from physical servers and
the servers were sold in March, 2023. The backups were already uploaded on AWS Cloud. Since the backup job logs were in the physical file format on the
servers, the Company could not take the backup and it was wiped out during the process. All current and historical data and information maintained in the
databases on AWS Cloud is available and auditable upon restoration of back ups and accordingly restored the backup facility on daily basis for all books of

accounts effective November 01, 2023,

The Group has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility except that in respect
of:

- The audit trail in one accounting software in Holding Company was not enabled at the application level for all the significant fields and at database level to log
any direct changes made by the system inputs. The database is designed to be immutable, and only specific users with secure credentials can make edits, for
which relevant logs are generated,

- The audit trail in another accounting software in Holding Company and one accounting software in subsidiary has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for afl relevant transactions recorded in the software except that audit trail was not enabled at the
database level to log any direct changes to the database for all system inputs. However, there is no access ta the database by any user,

- The audit trail for one accounting software was not enabled during the period April 01, 2023 to April 16, 2023 in one subsidiary and during the period April
01,2023 to February 18, 2024 in another subsidiary. From the date of enablement, the audit trail feature of the said software operated throughout the period for
all relevant transactions recorded in the software,

- Accounting software for payroll ing, inventory manag; operated by a third party software service provider in Holding Company and the subsidiary
co ies, as the independent auditors Service Organisation Controls | Type 2 report does not cover the requirement of audit trail.

¥

The Group is evaluating the options to enable the required audit trails with respect to above,

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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45. Material partly- owned subsidiary

Financial information of subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests is provided below

Proportion of equity interest held by non-controlling interests: »

Name Country of incorporation and As at March 31,  As at March 31,
_ operation 2024 2023
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as .
Unicommerce eSolutions Private lfimited] ’ India 1% 10.92%
Information regarding non-controlling interest
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
INR Mn INR Mn
Accumulated balances of material non-controlling interest: . .
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as 67.95 5341
Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited o T )
Profit/(loss; sllecated to material non-controlling interest: e ———_—————————
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited {formerly known as 1432 595

Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited)

The summarised financial information of these subsidiaries is provided below, This information is based on amounts before inter-company eliminations.

Summarised statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024:
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited
{formerly known as Unicommerce
eSolutions Private Limited)

INR Mn

Revenue from contracts with customers 1,035.81
Other Income 58.53
Other expenses (895.53)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 124.02:
Profit before tax 174.79
Income tax ) ) . i43.62;
Profit for the ycarhf'rom continuing operations 131.17
Other comprehensive loss(Net of Tax) (2.00)
Total comprehensive income 133.17

14.32

Attributable to non-controlling interests
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests -
Swmmarised balance sheet as at March 31, 2024:
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited
(formerly known as Unicommerce
eSolutions Private Limited)

INR Mn

Financial Assets and other assets (current) 921.44
Property, plant and equipment, deferred tax asset and 120.90
other non-current financial assets (non-current) '
F'ingn'c.ial liabilities , provisions and other (305.97)
liabilities(current)
Provisions (non-current) L 147.24)
Total equity 689.14
Attributable to:
Equity holders of parent 615.52

73.62

Non-controlling interest

Summarised cash flow information for the year ended March 31, 2024:
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited
(formerly known as Unicommerce
eSolutions Private Limited)

INR Mn
Operating activities 61.68
Investing activities (296.85)
Financing activities o 19.65)
(254.82)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
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46 Leases
Group as leasee

The Group has taken premises on rent which has been accounted for after adoption of IndAS 116. Refer below for details

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year :

Particulars ! Right of Use Asset|
As at April 01, 2022 | 66.88)
Depreciation expense I (33.77)]
Impact of lease modification ! (0.97)
As at March 31, 2023 B 32.14
Depreciation expense T _(44.84)
As at March 31, 2024 . [ 164.60

Set out below are the carying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:

' Lease liahility]

Particulars
As at April 01, 2022 73.72
Accretion of interest 4.59
Impact of lease modification (0.97)
Payments (39.24)
As at March 31, 2023 e 38.09
Additions 167.24
Accretionof interest 11.68!
Payments (56.34)/
{ As at March 31, 2024 160.67,
Current 4091
Non-cutrent 119.76

#During the previous year, year, the company has negotiated the lease rental
lease liability has been adjusted in the current period as per IND AS 116.

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 8.5 1%, with maturity between 2023-2026,

The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

payments with the lessor w.e.f. October 01, 2021, due to which Right of Use (“ROU") and the

| Particulars T For the year ended For the year ended|
’ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
’.vllééé;eciation expense of right-ofvuse assets - - L 4{8; ] vw TM 3377
Interest expense on lease liabilities R 4.59 4.59,
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets (included in other expenses) I 11.44 1911}
Income from Sublease (included in other income) (3.35) (3.35)
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 57.52, 54.12]
Maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as follows:
Particulars Asat March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
Within one year 4091 2255
After one year but not more than three years 119.76 15,55
After three years but not more than five years s - -
160.67 38.10

(c) Group as lessor
The Group does not have any lease contracts as 'Lessor’.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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Guidance note to indAS compliant schedule I provides that analytical ratio as prescribed under schedule 111 is not relevant at the consolidated financials statements
level and hence the Company need not disc! in Congsolidated Fi ial § The Group has elected not to present information on this disclosure,

The company has provided letter of support to its subsidiary Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as Newfangled Internet Private Limited) to operate and
trade as a going concern and meet all of its costs and liabilities as and when they fall due for the foresecable future.

Subsequent events :

i) Pursuant to the share purchase ugreement and deed of adherence dated May 21, 2024 & June 03,2024, the Company has sold 1,980,197 and 1,459,093 equity
shares held in the Uniconmmerce eSojutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) (“Subsidiary”) to the new i {“Financial
Investors™).

if) Unicommerce eSohtions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) (“Subsidiary") has completed the Initis] Public Offering (IPO) of
25,608,512 Equity Shares of Face Value of Ry. | each for cash at a price of Rs. 108 per Equity Share aggregating to Rs 2,765.72 million comprising Offer for sale of
25,608,512 Equity Shares aggregating to Rs. 2,765.72 million, Pursuant to the IPO, the Equity Shares of the Company got listed on National Stock Exchange (NSE)

and Bombay stock Exchange (BSE) on August 13, 2024,

Other statutory information
(1) The Group do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been mitiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

{ii) The Group has transactions with companies struck off, refer note 47,

(iii) The Group do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yel to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Group have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Cucrency during the periodfyear,

(v) The Group have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or mdirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Group have not received any fund from any persen(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficiaries,

(vii)The Group have not any such tansaction which is 'not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(viti) The Group has niot been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.
(ix) The Group has complied with the number of layers of comparies prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number

of Layers) Rules, 2017,

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Snapdeal Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeat Private

L;imited) P

For S. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ECAL Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
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Date: September 05, 2024
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Date: September 05, 2024
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4 Company Secretary
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Date: September 85, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of AceVector Limited (formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of AceVector Limited (formerly
known as Snapdeal Limited) (“the Company™). which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024,
the Statement of Profit and Loss. including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended. and notes to the
standalone financial statements. including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
atoresaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31. 2024, its loss including other comprehensive income. its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs). as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are fturther described in the ~Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements™ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
"Code of Ethics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors report. but does not include the standalone tinancial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements. our responsibility 1s to read the
other information and. in doing so. consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherw ise appears to be
matertally misstated. 1f. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information. we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.




Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position. financial performance including other comprehensive income. cash tlows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India. including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. specified under section
[33 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the standalone financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company”s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to traud or error. and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwavs detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting trom
error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act. we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.




* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a coing
concern. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. it such disclosures are
madequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions mav cause the Company to
cease Lo continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the standalone financial statements.
mcluding the disclosures. and whether the standalone tinancial statements represent the underlving
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Wecommunicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including anyv stgnificant deficiencies
m internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Resulatory Requirements
= = Y

I Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act . we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report. to the extent applicable. that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except that a) we were unable to verify
the backup of the books of account maintained in electronic mode for one of the application for
the period April 01. 2023 to October 01. 2023 as necessary logs tor daily backup were not
made available with the Company on account of migration to new servers and b) for the matters
stated in the paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 1 1(g):

(¢) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

—
o
-

In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. specified under section 133 of the Act:

(e) On the basis of the written representations received trom the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:




() The moditication relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therew ith
are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Scction 143(3)(b) and paragraph
2(0)(v) below on reporting under Rule 11(g):

=

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 27 to this report:

—

In our opinion. the managerial remuneration for the vear ended March 31. 2024 has been paid
~provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act:

(1) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best ot our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone tinancial statements — Refer Note 33 to the standalone financial statements:

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses:

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company .

iv. a) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and beliet. other
than as disclosed in the note 48 to the standalone financial statements. no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entitv(ies).
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether recorded in
writing or otherwise. that the Intermediany shall. whether. directly or indirectly lend or
mvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on
behalt of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 48 to the standalone financial statements. no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities
("Funding Parties™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall. whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalt of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalt of the
Ultimate Beneticiaries: and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances. nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

V. Nodividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company..




vi. - Based on our examination which included test checks. the Company has used accounting
soltware for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. except that as explained below and further described
in note 41 to the financial statements

- Theauditurail in one accounting software was not enabled at the application level for
all the significant fields and at database level to log any direct changes made by the
system nputs. Further. in respect of another accounting software that audit trail was
not enabled at the database level to log any direct changes to the database for all
svstem inputs.

- The independent auditors service organization controls 1 type 2 report does not cover
the assessment of audit trail of an accounting software maintained by third party.
Accordingly. we are unable to comment on whether audit trail feature of such third
party accounting software was enabled and operated throughout the vear for all
relevant transactions recorded in the sottware.

Further. during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with. in respect of accounting software(s) where the audit trail has been

enabled.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W 'E300004

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 094041
UDIN: 24094941 BKCYLE4841
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 03. 2024
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Annexure ‘I referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: AceVector Limited (formerly known as Snapdeal Limited (“the Company™)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief. we state that:

(1) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including quantitative
details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property. plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the vear and
no material discrepancies were identified on such veritication.

(¢) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). held by the Company and accorc linglv. the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(¢) of the Order is not applicable to the C ompany.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment or mtangible assets during the
vear ended March 31, 2024,

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company tor holding anyv benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i1) (a) The Company's business does not require maintenance of inventories and. accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the C ompany'.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate
from banks or tinancial institutions during any point of time of the vear on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(111) (a)During the year the Company has provided loans. advances in the nature of loans. stood guarantee
and provided security to Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as New fangled Internet
Private Limited) as follows:

Particulars Loan
. (Amount in Rs. Mn)
Aggregate amount ranted’ plm ided during the vear 50.00
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases 50.00

(b) During the year the investments made. guarantees provided. security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans. investments and guarantees to
Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as Newt fangled Internet Private Limited) are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest.




(¢) The Company has granted loan during the vear to Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known
as Newfangled Internet Private Limited) where the schedule of repavment of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies. firms.
limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety dayvs.

(¢) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies. firms. Limited Liability
Parterships or any other parties which was fallen due during the vear. that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any' loans or advances in the nature of loans. either repayable on
demand or without specifving any terms or period of repayment to companies. firms. Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(1i)() of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(1v) There are no loans. investments. guarantees. and security' in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 are applicable and accordingly. the requirement to report on
clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(V) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder. to the extent applicable. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company'.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section [48(1) of
the Companies Act. 2013 for the products services of the Company.

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
cluding goods and services tax. provident fund, emplovees” state insurance. income-tax. cess and
other statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions of sales-tax. service tax. duty of customs. duty of
excise. value added tax are not applicable to the Company. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us. no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding. at the vear end. for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues of goods and services tax. provident fund. employees™ state insurance. income tax.
cess. goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

(viii) - The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction. prey ously unrecorded in the books of
account. in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the yvear.
Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other horrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.




(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the vear hence. the requirement to
report on clause (ix)(¢) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(d) The Company did not raise any funds during the vear hence. the requirement to report on clause
(1x)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company. the Company has taken funds
trom following entities and persons on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. as per
details below:

Nature Name Amount | Name of Relation Nature of Remarks.
Of fund of lender mvolved | the transaction for ifam
taken (in Mn) subsidiary. which funds
utilized
Corporate | Unicommerce | Rs 50.00 | Stellaro Subsidiary Funds taken by | None
eSolutions Brands the Company for
Limited Private meeting its
Limited working  capital
requirements

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.
Joint ventures or associate companies. Hence. the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the vear by way of initial public offer  further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence. the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the vear under audit and hence. the requirement to report
on clause 3(x)(b) ot the Order is not applicable to the Company-.

(x1) (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

(b) During the year. no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 has been
filed by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules.
2014 with the Central Government.

(¢) As represented to us by the management. there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the vear.

(xit)  The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, Therefore.
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)a). (b) and (¢) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.




(xiii)  Transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act.
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(x1v) (a) The Company has an internal audit svstem commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report. for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi)(a) The provisions of section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company-.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act. 1934,

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. hence. the requirement to report on

clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company .
(xvii)  The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 407.37 million in the current vear and
amounting to Rs. 1.252.49 million in the immediately preceding financial vear respectively.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements. ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to
our attention. which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however. state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viabilitv of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all labilities falling due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date.
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.




(xx)  The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act. 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

M

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 094941
UDIN: 24094941 BKCYLE4841

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 03, 2024




ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ACEVECTOR LIMTED (formerly known as
Snapdeal Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
AceVector Limited (formerly known as Snapdeal Limited) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("TCATT).
These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business. including adherence to the Company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ~Guidance
Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone tinancial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone tinancial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and ey aluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to traud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with cenerally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal tinancial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in
reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessany to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance recarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use. or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31. 2024, based on [the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 10 1049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 094941
UDIN: 24094941 BKCYLE4841
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 035, 2024




AceVector Limited {Formerly known as Saapdeni Limited)

Standulone Balutce Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(All arunnts in INR Million, except per share duta and

Parkieulsrs Notes As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 2318 47.67
Intangible assets 4 . &
Right-of-use assets 42 88.75 1437
I n subsidiaries and as - 8 1,132.56 1,535.04
Financial Assets
Other financial assets 7 596.12 669.65
Prepayments 3 107 56 2082
Non current tax assets (ne) a 164 80 208.28
Total non- current assets 2,112.97 1,565.83
Current assets
Financial assets
Investments 6 - -
Trade receivables 1 172 52 37.57
Cash and cash equivalent 12 96 56 25.58
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 13 326 13.60
Other financial assets 7 424.65 443 52
Prepayments 8 6511 80.78
Other current assety o .....As000 45000
Total Current Assets 1,212,190 1,051.05
Total assets 33is.07 3.616.88
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 14 397.42 397.42
Other equity 15 11243 1,291.66
Total equity y i ... 1,689.08
Liabilities
Non-Current linbilities
Financial liabilities
Lease liabilities 42 7071
Provistons 17 75.26 85114
Totat Non-Curtent Liabilities . 149,97 85,11
Current liabilities
Finencial liabilities
Bomrowings 16 - 389
Lease liabilities 42 325 1891
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 18 32063 3ro4
Total owstanding dues of ereditors other than micro and small enterprises 18 661.12 70957
Other financiaf habilities 19 795.40 84764
Provisions 17 2408 2687
Other current liabilties 20 124.77 203 87
Total Current Linbilities 1,651.25 1,842.69
Total liabilities 1.801.22 N 1927.86
Total equity and Giabitities 332507 361688

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date

For 8. R. Batliboi & Associntes LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

er Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number 094941

Place of Signature. New Delly
Date; September 05, 2024

For and on behatf of buard of directors of
AceVector Limited ([;{frmcrly knows as Snapdeat Limited)

Kunal Bahi

Director

{DIN-01761033)

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date Septernber 05, 2024

e y

>
< Company Secretary
(ACS - 33261)
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date’ September 05, 2024

Gk fud

S

Rohit Kumar Bansat

Director
(DIN-01884522)

Place of Signature’ Gurogram
Date: September 05, 2024




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdea) Limited)
Standalone Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Million, except per share data and as stated otherwise)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Revenue from operations 21 252887 2,795.05
Other income 22 360.61 187.32
Total income {1} 2,889.48 2,982.37
Expenses
Marketplace expense 3 1,075.82 1,587.56
Employee benefits expense 24 885.10 2,446.01
Depreciation and amertisation expense 25 46.04 108.11
Finance costs 26 3941 1100
Other expenses 27 1,086.59 1,775.63
Total expense (1) 3,133.16 5,928.31
Loss before exceptional items and tax (M= 111 {243.68) - (2,945.94)
Income tax expense (IV) 31A = -
Loss before exceptional items (V= HI - IV ) {243.68) (2,945.94)
Exceptional items (V1) 28 - (200.00;
Loss for the year (VII=V.V1) (243.68) (2,745.94)
Other comprehensive loss
Other comprehensive loss not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent years
Re-measurement Joss on defined benefit plans {0 98) (0.48)
Income tax effect = =
Subtotal {0.98) {0.48)
Other comprehensive foss for the year, net of tax (0.98) (0.48)
Total comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (244.66) (2,746.42)
Loss per equity share [nominal value of share Re.l (March 31, 2023
Re. 1) ]
Basic and Diluted computed on the basis of loss for the year attributable 1o 4 o1 691

equity holders of the Company [ In Rs ]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements,
As per our report of even date

For 8. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 !

per Yogesh Midhs
Panner
Membership Number: 094941

Place of Signature. New Delhi
Date: September 08, 2024

For and an behalf of board of directors of
AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)

Kunal Baht
Director

(DIN- 01761033)
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 05, 2024

‘:Ef'}hnkyn Jain

 ompany Secretary

(ACS - 33261)

Place of Signature: Gurugram

Date: September 05, 2024

gk Py

Rohit Kumar Bansal
Director

(DIN- 01884522)

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 05, 2024




AceVector Limited {Formerly known as Saspdenl Limited)
Standalone Statement of Chianges in Equity for the year ended March 31,2024

(Al amounts in INR Million,

except per share data and s stated otherwise)

. Equits Shave Capital:

Particulars

As at March 31. 2024

As ot March 31, 203

Balance at the beginning of the year
| Add. Issued during the year on account of
exercise of options

Outstanding at the end of the year

b. Other Equity:

Number Amount Number
397,415,840 39742 397,305,920
480 0.00 109,920

TR

e Amonne

39731
o1t |

Reserves and Sucphus

Other reserves

Total Other equity T

Share premium

Retined earnings

i

Genernl reserve

Share based payment reserve

As at April 01, 2022 110,959,850 114,363.93) 2,499.54 3,796.33 2,891.44
Loss for the year - {2,745 94) - - (2,745 94)
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans - (048) {0 48)
Total Comprehensive Income - {2,746.42) - - (2,746.42)
Share based compensation - . - 1,446.64 1,146 64
Transfer to share premium for exercised options 6.79 - {6.79) .
Transfer to genernl reserve for expired vested - - 16.94 (16.94)

options SE— -
Az at March 31,2023 110,966.29 (117,110,385} 2.518.48 49i9.24 1,291.66
Loss for the year (243 68) {243 68)
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans 0984 (0.98)
Fotal Comprehensive Income ~ {244.66) - - {244.66)
Share based compensation - - - 79.43 7943
Transfer to share premium for exercised options 0.02 - {0.02)

Transfer to general reserve for expired vested

options - - 194 49, .
As at March 31, 2024 110,966.31 (11738501 . = L. 4904.06 1,126.43

The accormpanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For 5. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Acconntants

1CAL Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Yogesh Midha
Pariner
Membership Number 094941

Place of Bignature: New Delhi
Date: September 05, 2024

AceVector Limit
y il

For and on behalf of board of directoss of

i
i

Kunal Bah}
Director

(DIN- 01761033)
Place of Signature; Gurugram

Date Seprember 05, 2024

&
e

P
P

Jﬂ&yn Jain

{ACS - 33261)

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 03, 2024

ampany Secretary

e-h{Formerdy lmown as Snapdeal Limited)

S z;wmg
' ¢
'%nnnl

Director
{DIN- 01884522)

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 05, 2024
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AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Sugpdes) Limited)
Standatose Cash flow Statement for the Yeur ended March 31, 2024
(Al apwnunts in INR Million, exeept jier share data and as stuted otherw ike)

For the year ended

Pusticaturs

March 31, 2024

For the yenr ended
March 31, 2023

Loss Sefore inx Tor the vear {243.68) (2.745 94)
Adjustment to reconcile loss before tax for the year to aet eash fows
Depreciation and smortization of preperty, plant and cquipment 2490 79.38
Depreciation un Right-of-use assets 24,14 %73
Provision for doubtful debs and sdvances {0.04) 25421
Bad debts / advances written of 422 .14
Share-based payment oxpense 7943 1.146.64
Interest charges on lease liability 520 2713
Interest expenses- Related Party 30.56 433
(Profit)Lose on sale of propenty, plant and omsipinent 163 {38.02)
Proceeds from sale of investment in Freacharge (refer note 283 (200.00)
Pravision for dimmution in value of Investnients 288,10 -
Liabilitses / provistons no lotger required written back (288,10 (14.34)
Exchange differences (act) $.29 0,59
fatercst Income on bank deposits (.13 (13.79)
Unmwinding of disecunt on financial assete a3 amotrsed cost (1.07) 5
Net gain on sale of investment in subaidiary (340 90 (34 27)
Working cupital adjustments:
Drcrense in trade pavables {60 22) (718.33)
Decrease in provisims 9.623 (30.92)
Becrease in financial and other linbitities (131.34) {460 63)
¢ in trade receivablk (135.51) 16,28
Decrease in prepavments 1567 36.15
lnerease ol and other assets = R - o SR % S
Cash used in op ong {674.16)
Income tax refund/net of paymenes) 43.48
Cash vzed in operuting sctivitles (A) {630.68) (2,097.63)
Cash flow from investing sctivities
Froceeds from sake of mvestment from Freechtarge (refer note 28) 20000
Purchase of property. plant and equipment : {665) {2.22)
Praceeds from sule of property, plant and equipment 474 3502
Loan 1o reloted parties {refer nole 7 (RO 00y
Proceeds of on account of Sake of Investaents i Subsidiary 74938 29538
Purchase of bank deposits (having orwinal matusity of more thua theee months) {14500y (16539}
(Redemption)/(maturity of bank deposits) (having origmal anaturity f 155 34 F484 02
more than thres months ) (net)
Intesest received on bank deposits 136 3183
Cinke flow from investing activities (8) 759.47 177834
Cash flows from financing setivities
Loan tzkes during the year from reluted party Su0.02 L0
£oan repard duting the vear from related party 500,42 (230 00y
Issue of equity shates during the yeor 000 (18}
Poymient of principal portion of lease habilities e {30.63)
Payment of interest portion of fease labilities {52 @73
Interest paid ca loan from refated party (31.40) -
Cash used in financing activities (C) {57.51) {33.25)
et increasclcrease) o cash and . U ="
Casb and eash equivalents at the beginniog of she yeur 2558 37814
Cush and cash equivalents at the end of the yeae 96,86 25.58
Components of cush and cash equivadents:
Cash on hand 040 4o
Baiances with hanky
~ ag corvent aceount 96 56 25148
- Deposits with origioal maturfty of Jess than three manths ] &
Totad ensh and eash equivatents 96.86 25.58
Changes in Hubilities arising from financing activiticy and investing ecilvities ~ ) N
Particulary As at Cash flows New leasew/New Other
eSS Apxil 01, 2023 Borvowines . s
Borrawings (Current and Non cumrent) (note 16) 3.89 .89 -
Lease Liabilities (Corrent and Non current) (note 42) 18.92 (26,11) 8395 520
Total Linbilities from financing activities 18.92 (36.11) BE.98 5.0 83,

i) The Siandalone cash fows statements has been preparod wider the Indirect metliod os se? out in Jad AS 7 “Statement of cash Quws” o
amended from tune 10 time) issued by Minwstry of Corposate Affairs.

1) Figures in brackets indicates cash outflow,
The scoomparying noles are an ntegral part of the standalone financis! s1atements,

As per our ceport of cven date.

For §. R. Badiboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountynts
{CAL Firm Registration Number; 101049W/E300004 F 1

per Yogesh Midhy
Partner
Metmbership Number: 09494}

Director

(DIN- 0} 751033

Place of Syeatire: Gurugram
Date. September 05, 2024

Pluce of Signatiste: New Dethy
Date: Septembier 05, 2024

Place of Signature. Gurugram
Date September 05, 2024

s spezified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Stondard) Rules, 2013 (s

For and on behalfl of bourd of directors of
AceVeetor Limited (Formerly known us Snapdesl Linited)

ke

Rohit Kumar Bansad
Director

{DIN- 01884522)

Place of Ssgnature: Gurugram
Date: September 015, 2024




AceVector Limited (Formerly kaown as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes fo standalone financial statements

{All smounts in INR

2.1

2.2

ept per share data and as stated otherwise) .

Corporate infarmation

AceVector Limited (Formetly known as Snapdeal Limited) (herein after referred (o as "the Company") was incorporated on Seplember 12, 2007 as a Private Limited Company under the
Companies Act, 1956, The Company is engaged in the business of establishi 2. developing, d ing, producing and ing direct marketing solutions through web end non-web
based platforms. The Company is incorporated and domiciled in India under the p: ions of the Comp Act applicable in India The registered office of the Company is focated ot
Mezzanine Floor, A-83 Okhla Industrial Area. Okhla Phase-Il New Delhi South Delhi - 10020

The Company has converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, putsuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the
Company held on December 05, 2021 and consequently the name of the Company has changed 10 AceVector Limited putsuant to a fresh centificate of incorporation by the Registrar of

Companies on Januaty 06, 2023,

Materinl Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance and Basis of preparation

The Standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in | with Indinn A ing Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) read with the Companies (Indian A ing Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time 10 time) issued by Ministry of Corporate affairs and presentation requirements of Division I} of
Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 1),

The Standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, excepl for the following assets and libilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount;

- Certain financial assets and linbilities measured at fair value (refer ing policy regarding financinl ir )
- Defined benefits plan - plan assets measured at fair value,

- Share based payments
Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA") through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division T of Schedule [11 of the Companies Act, 2013. These amendments are

licable for the reporting period beginni g on or after April I, 202t. The di D significant addi 1 discl, requi and also includes certain changes to
the existing discl . The d are ive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.

The standalone finencial are p Lin Indian Rupees "INR" of "Rs." and all values are stated as INR or Rs. Million, except when otherwise mndicated. (Rs 0,00 denotes figures are

below the rounding off norms adopted by the Company)

These financial statements arc approved by Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 05, 2024,

Going Concern
The Company has incumed loss of Rs 244.66 Mn during the year ended March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 - Rs 2,725.24 Mn). As at March 31, 2024, it has cash and bank balances of Rs 99,82

Mz (March 31, 2024 - Rs 39.18 Ma Mn).

Subsequent to the year end, the Company has reduced its ntin Uni Solutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) through 3.4% sale in
secondary market in May/June 2024 for Rs 330 Mn and further offer for sale of 9.2% in fnitial Public Offering for Rs 810 Mn {net of 1PO expenses).

Based on the proceeds from the safe of its stment in Uni Solutions Limited (ft ly known as Uni ce eSolutions Private Limited), we believe that the Company will be
able 10 meet its fnancial plan as approved in its business plan, other c and settle its Hiabifities and ablig as they become due and continue as a going concem over the next

iwelve months. Accordingly, these financial are prepared on going concem basis

Summsry of material acceunting policies

a. Use of Estimutes

The preparation of the Standalone financial in ity with the principles of Ind AS requires the 1o make jud; i and ptions that effect the

reported amounts of , exp . assets and liabilities and the discl of i linbilities, at the end of the reporting year Although these estimutes we based on the

management's best knowledge of current events and actions, ty about these ptions and esti could result in the q g & matenial adj to the canying

amounts of assets or ligbilities in fiture years,

The esti and underying ions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions ta i e d in the year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
i ion about the signifi areas of estimati inty

P i3
only that year, or in the year of the revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future years. In

and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts gnised in the Standalone financig! inf

b. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and Jiabilities in the balance sheel based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be renlised within twalve months afier the Teportng year, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setle 2 liability for nt least twelve months after the reporting year

All other nssets are classified as hon-current,

A liability is current when:

~Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

~1tis held primarily for the purpasp of trading

= Itis due 10 be seitled within twelve months afler the reporting year, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lisbility for at Jenst twelve months after the reporting year

The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification

‘The Company classifies all other Jiabilities as non-current.

lisation (o cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating

The operating cycle is the time between the isi of assets for g and their r
cyele.
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¢ Forelgn currencies
The Company's stendalone finenciaf are d in INR, which is also the Company’s functional currency.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the Spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company
uses an averge rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction

Exchange diffe arising on settl or fation of Y items are recognised in profit or foss with the exception of the following:

- Exchange diffe s Arising on ay items that forms part of a feparting entify’s net investment in a foreign operation are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial statements
of the reporting entity or the individual financinl of the foreign opesation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the foreign operation and the feporting entity (e.g.,
financial statements when the foreign operation is a subsidiary). such exch diffe are ised initially in OCL These exch ge diff are reclassified from equity to profit or
loss on disposat of the net investment

~ Exch diffe arising on ry items that aro designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised in OC! unti the net
investment is disposed off, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclussified 1o profit or loss,

- Tax charges and credits butable to exchange diffe on those monetary items are also recorded in OCL,

Non-monelary items that are mensured in terms of historical ‘cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates ot the dates of the jnitial trensections. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates of the date when the fair value is detenmuned. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain of loss on the chenge in fair value of the item (i.e, transtation differences o items whose fair value gain or foss is
wecognised in OCI or profitor loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

d, Falr value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair vatue of each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell on asset or paid to teansfer o liability in an orderiy transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the linbility 1akes place either.
- In the principal market for the asset or liabiity, or
- In the absence of a principal marke, in the most advantageaus market for the nsset or ligbility

The principal or the most ad market must be ible by the Company.

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market pertictpants act in their

‘The fair value of an asset of a liabifity is d using the ptions that markel particip
economic best interest,

A fuir value measurement of o non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economuc benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 10

unother market partécipant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation tech iques that are appropriate in the ci and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair valve hierarchy. described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement 2s a whale;

- Level [ - Quoted (unadjusted) matket prices in active markets for identical essets or lisbilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest Jevel input that is significant to the fair value messurement i unobservable

For asseis and liabifities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisalion (based on the lowest level input that is significant Lo the foir value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting year

Extemal valuess are involved for valution of significant assets, such as properties and unquated financiel assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration, Involvement of
extemnal valuers is decided upon annually by the CFO. Selection criteria include market & ledge, reputation, independ; and whether profe ! are mai d. The CFO
decides, after discussions with the company's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to wse for each case.

At esch reportiug date, the CFO enalyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeesured or re-ssaessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For
this analysis, the CFO verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the infc in the valuati to and other relevant documents

The CFO also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and Jiability with relevant external sources 1o determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the nsset or Hability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as expluned above.

This note summasnises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value refated disclosures are given in the relevant notes

»  Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 29,33)

P Qusntitative discl of fair value hi {note 434)

» Investmeat in unquoted equity (sote 6)

B Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (notes 6, 31, 434, 43B)

e. Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue 1s recognized to depict the transfer of control of promised services to upon the fi of perft bligation under the contract in an amount that reflects the

constderation to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. Consideration includes services contributed by the customer, a5 non-cash consideration, over which
Company has contro)

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, Company. recognizes tev
revenue when customer obtains control of promised services in the contract
Revenue is recognized net of any faxes collected from customers, which are remitted to govemmental authorities.
Where the Company acts as an agent for selling services, only the commission income is included within revenue. The specific revenue recognition criteria desctibed below must also be met
before revenue is recognized, Typically, the Company has a right to payment before or at the point thal services are delivered Cosh received before the services wre delivered is recognised o5 a
contract liability. The amount of consideration does not contain a significant financing component as payment terms are less thun one yenr,

The Company also tecords pravision for sales return on the basis of the best estimate of expected products retum subsequent to the year end based on the historical past,

enue over the contract year. Where performance obligation is satisfied at o point in time, Company recognizes

Revenue from marketing fees

Revenues from operating an intemet portal providing all sorts of information about various deals for products and services are recognised upon rendering of services and measured on delivery
af products, The Commpany collects service taxes on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company, Hence, they ase excluded from revenue,
Revenues from products shipped are deferred till it is delivered to the ultimate customers and is disclosed ns deferred revenuve, R from ad are ised o5 and when

displayed in the intemet portal.
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A hted

Other operating revenue
Revenues from ancillery nctivities e.g. providing services for collection, fulfilment centre. packaging facilitation, courier focilitation, RTO/RPR fees. closing fees and freight charges recovered
from the customers etc. are tecognised upon rendering of services and measured on delivery of products, Service level penalties for delay, fuulty defiveries, stock out etc, recovered from the
sellers are recognised once right to recover is established and it is reasonable 1o expect ultimate collection R from reverse ship c.g. courier fees, poyment collection fees etc. are
recognised upon delivery of products to sellers and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

Income from incentive schemes

Revenue from Income from incentive schemes j.e incentives claimed from ONDC which is o govemment-backed, market-led initiative nimed at enabling interoperability in Digital Commerce It
connects buyers and sellers through a centralized platform. The platform allows users to explore options, compare prices, and ploce orders from different vendors. ONDC 18 intended to create a
mote lined digital y by addressing issues like ional fees and lack of trust that plague traditional online tarketplaces,

Some of the benefits of ONDC for buyers and sellers are
*ONDC can provide buyers with & seamless shopping experience, sccess 10 a wide Tange of products, aud p ized dations based on their ¢ ing end purchasing history. The
buyer app can also help buyers make informed decisions by comparing prices and finding nearby delivery pariners

* ONDC can provide sellers with an cqual opportunity to compete with larger market players and become discaverble online. Sellers can also getaccess to supply-chain services like logistics
and fulfilment, :

Incentive schemes:
Open Network for Digita! Commerce (ONDC) has come up with incentive structure 10 reward its e platforms not just on the basis of order volumes, but wso on the rate of

order growth as the government-backed network seeks 10 grow daily transnctions.

Interest

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost ot at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded u'smg the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash pavments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shotter year, where appropriate, to the gross cartying amount of the
financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability, When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepoyment, extension, call wd similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income fs included under the head
finance income in the statement of profit end loss.

Contract Balances

The Policy for Contract bulances i.e. contract assets, trade receivables and contract linbilities is as follows:

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right 10 receive consideration in exchange for services already transferred to the customer (which consist of un
before the customer pays consideration or before paymeat is due, a contract nsset ix recognised (or the eamed ideration that is

Trade recelvables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of
accounting policies of financial assets in financial i ~ initial recognition and q

billed revenue). By rensferring services to a customer

ideration that is itional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due) Refer to

Contract linbilities
A contract liability is the obligation to deliver services fo o customer for which the Company has received consideration or part thereof (or nn amount of consideraticn is due) from the customer.

If a customer pays consideration before the Company deliver services 10 the customer. a contract liability is recognised when the payment is mnde or the poyment is due (whichever is earlier)
Contract linbilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract Contract libilities are primarily from deferved revenue end customer advance for which services
are yet 1o be rendered on the reporting date either in full or in parts. Contract liabilities are recognized evenly over the vear, being performance obligation of the Company.

Assets and liabilities arising from rights of retum

Refund liabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or receivable) fom the customer. The Com any’s refund liabifities arise from customers®
y i P

right of return. The Company updates its esti of refund liabilities (and the ling change in the ion price) at the end of each reponting year

I Taxes

Current income 1ax

Current income tax ussets and liabilities are al the amount exy o be d from or paid to the taxation authorities in with the I Act, 1961 enacted in

Indin and tox laws prevailing in the respective 1ax jurisdictions where the (‘or}npany operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively

enncted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to jtems recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Cument tax items are recognised in

cortel 1o the underlying t ion either in OCI or directly in equity. M yearically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect 1o situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to i and blishes provisions where 7 The Company shall refiect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most
likely method or expected value method, depending on which methad predicts better resolution of the treatment,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of ussets and liabilities and their cantying amounts for financial repotting pusposes al the
reporting date

Deferred tax fiabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwitl or an asset or liability
aeither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

- In respect of taxnble temporary diff inted with in in 2
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will noi reverse in the foresesable future,

1n atransaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects

bsidiari iates end interests in joint ventutes, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences

Deferred tax assels are ised for all deductibl porary difft A
i ible temporary differences, and the canry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. except:

ty in a transaction that is not a business combination and, a1

the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
- In tespect of deductible temporary differences iated with g in subsidiar intes and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets ars recognised only 1o the extent that it

is probabie that the temporary differences will reverse in the foresecable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

g date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient laxable profit will be available to allow all or

The carrying amount of deferred tax nssels is reviewed at each reportin;
me probable that future 1axable

part of the deferred tax asset 1o be wilised Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised 10 the extent that it has becol
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and linbilifies are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the fiability is settled, bnsed on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income o in equity) Deferred tax iterns are recognised in

lation 1o the underlying ion either in OCI or directly in equity.
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Deferred tax assets and deferved tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off current tox assels ogainst current tax labilities and the deferred 1ases relate 1o the same

taxable entity and the same taxation authonity.

Tax benefits acquired a5 part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separale fecognition at that date, are d subsequently if new inf ion about facts and
circumstances change Acquired deferved tax benefits recoghised within the measurement vear reduce goodwill related 1o that acquisition if they result rom new information obtained about
facts and cij exisling af the acquisition date. If the canying amount of goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCH/ capital reserve depending on the

2 Property, plant and equipmen
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of d d i and d i losses, if any. Such cost includes the cast of
replacing part of the property, plant and quip and b costs if the gnition cnteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced ar

is perft ised in the carrying amount of the

intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives Likewise. when a major insp is p , its cost is
property, plant and equip as arepl if the recognition criterie are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred

Degreciation is calculated on a st ight-line basis using the rates artived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management. The Company has used the following useful fives to provide

depreciation on its fixed assets,

Category of nssets Estl life ss per Esti d useful life
R —— » Schedule Bt S
Computers and data processing units 3-6years 3-6years

Vehicles 8 years R years

Electric equipment Syears 10 years

Fumniture and fittings 10 years 10 years

Office equipment 5 years 5 years

Leasehold Improvements are amontised on a straight line basis over the lower of lease term or useful life of the respective nssets.
Depreciation on assets purchased during the year is provided on pro rata basis ffom the date of purchase of fixed assets,

An item of property, plant end equi and any ifi part initially gnised is di guised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on d ition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement

when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, usefd lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment ace reviewed af each financial year end and adjusted prospectively. ifappropriate.

The Company has a palicy to perform the physical vertification of the fixed assets once in every three year,
h. Reases

The Company assesses at contract incey
exchange for consideration.

plion whether a coateact is, or contains, n lease. That is, if the contract conveys the nght to control the use of an identified asset for a year of time in

Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single ition and

h h for all leases, except for shori-term leases and feases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make Jease pay nd right-of-use assets rep ing the nght to use the underlying assets

1) Right-of-use nssets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is avatlable for use) Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
lated depreciation and i losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities The cost of night-of-use assets includes the amount of lease linbilities recognised,

inttial direct costs incurred, and fease payments made at or before the commencement date less uny lease incentives received. Right-of-use nssets nre depreciated on g straight-line basis over the

shoter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets

-Right of use for property 5 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Com;

life of the asset.
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairmetit. Refer 10 the accounting policies in section (j) Impairment of non-financial assets

puny #t the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of o puschase option, depreciation is cafculated using the estimated useful

ii) Lease Linbilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured ot the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term, The fease payments include

luds b fixed pas less any lease incentives receivable, vanable fease payments that depend on an index o a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under
option ly certain to be ised by the Company and pay of lies for inating
e fease payments that do not depend on nn index or a rete are recognised as expenses (unless they are

fixed p 8 in
residual value guarantees. The Jease payments also include the exercise price of o p
the lease, if the lease term reflects the Compuny exercising the option to terminate. Varinb)
incurred to produce inventories) in the year in which the event or condition that triggers the payment oceurs,

tu caleulating the present value of lease payments. the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily

detenuinable. Afier the commencement date. the amount of lease linbilities is increased 1o reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lense payments made. In addition, the canrying
amount of loase linbilities is d if there is 2 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (o 8., changes to future payments resulting from & change in an
index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

iii) Shori-term leases and leases of low-vatue assets
The Company spplies the short-term lease recognition exemption 1o its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.e., those Jeases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the

commencement date and do not contain a purchase option), It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to bs Jow value,
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of Jow-value assels ase recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease ferm,

i Impainment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, ot each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an gsset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company estimates the asset's tecoverable amount, An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asaet's of cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. R ble amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are [argely independent of those from other assets or Companys of assets,

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaited and is written down to its recoverable amount,

g a pre-tax discount rale that reflects cumrent macket assessments of the time value of money

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value usin
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposel. recent market transactions are taken into account, If no such ions can be identified, an appropri

valuation model is used, These calculutions are b d by val 11 quoted share prices for publicly traded panies or other available fair value indi
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The Company bases its impairment calculation on detaited budgets and farecast calculations, which are prepared separately for ench of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations genenully cover a year of five yenss. For fonger years, o long-term growth rate is calculated and spplied to project future cash Aows afler the
fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond years covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts. the Company pol cash Row projecti in the budget using u steady or
declining growth rate {or subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries,
OF country or countries in which the entity operates, o for the market in which the asset Js used,

Impai losses of luding img on i ies, are ised in the of profit and loss, except for properiies previously revalued with the

g op A 2
reveluation surplus taken to OCI. For such ties, the impai is ised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made a1 each reporting date to determine whether there is an indi that previously gnised impail losses no fonger exist or have
decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’S recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the

used lo detenmine the asset’s amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the canrying amount of the asset does not exceed #ts
1 for the assel in prior years. Such reversal is

tecoverable amaunt, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of dep: . had no impai loss been
recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried ot a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as arevaluation increase

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually near year end and when circumstances indicate that the cartying value may be impaired,
Impai isd ined for dwill by ing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or group of CGUs) to which the goodwilt relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU s less
than its canying amount, an impairment Joss is tecognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in' future years

§. Provisions and contingent linbilities
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for
example, under an i contract, the is ised 05  separate asset, but only when the teimbursement is virtually certain, The expense refating to a provision is presented

in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

"

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a currenl pre-lax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is

used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent linbilities
Contingent liobility is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one are more uncertain future

events not wholly within the control of the Campany , or is o present obligation that arises from past event but is not fecognised because either it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation, or areliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. C liabilities are disclosed

recognised,

Pravision for sales return
Provision towards Sales Return is made on the basis of best estimate of expected product retums subsequent to the year end based on historical experience.

k. Retirement and other employee henefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is o defined contsibution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contnbution
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as en expense, when an employee renders the related service. I the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before

the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution
puid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then exc:
reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
In accordence with Indian Jaw, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (the “Gratvity Plan") covaring alf employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum

payment to vested employees on or on i of employment for an amount based on the respective employee's solary and the years ol employment with the Company.

The cost of providing bene6its under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method based on an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary.

g amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability, are recognised immediately in the balence sheet with &

Remeasurements, comprising of actuariad gains and losses, excludin,
tits are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years.

corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCTin the year in which they occur, Remeasuremet

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier off

- The date of the plan amendment or curteilment, and

- The dnte that the Company recogaises rolated restructuning costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate fo the net defined benefit Linbility
expense in the statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs,
- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated Jeave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated

or assel. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an
gains and losses on curtailments and hon routine settlements; and

as short-term employee benefit, The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the

additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitl that hes d at the reporting date. The Company recognizes expected cost of short-term employee benefit
as an expense, when an employee renders the related service,
The Company treats lated leave, as a long-tern ployee benefit for purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on an nctuerial valuntion

ly taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the entire

using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immedintel
unconditional right to defer its settlement beyond 12 months afler the reporting date,

liability in respect of leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an

L Share-based payments
Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services s consideration for equity instruments

{equity-settled transactions)

Equity Settles transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the air value ot the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model
bused payment (SBP) reserves in equity, over the year in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled

That cost is recognised, together with o ponding increase in sh
in employee benefils expense, The [ expense gnised for equity-settled ions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent 1o which the vesting year has
expired and the Company's best estimate of the number of equily i that will ul y vest. The of profit and loss expense or credit for a year represents the movement tn

curnulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that vear and is recognised in employee benefits expense.
Service and non-market performance conditions are not faken into account when determuning the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the condittons being met is assessed ns
part of the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are seflected within the graat dute fair value. Any other

conditions attached to an award. but without an d service requi are idered 1o be ting ditions. Non-vesting conditions ase reflected in the fair valus of an award

and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless these are aiso service and/or performance conditions.
performance and/or service conditions have not been met Where nwasds include o market or non-vesting
or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest becanse non-matket
condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market
satisfied

When the ters of an equity-setiled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the expense had the terms had not been modified, if the original terims of the award nre met. An
additional expense is recognised for any modification that increases the fota! fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial 1o the ployee as i at the date
of modification Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss,

ding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted eamings per share

The dilutive eflect of
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m. Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial assel of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of nnother entity.

Financial assets

Inttdal recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial gnition, as subseq y al ised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income {OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. The
classification of financial assets at initial recognilion depends on the financial asset’s contractua) cash flow ch istics and the Companies business mode! for managing them With the
exception of trade receivables that do not contain o significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially tensures a financial
assel at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial assel not at fair value through profit or foss, transection costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
which the Company has applied the practical dient ase at the ion price di ined under Ind AS 115, Refer (o the eccaunting policies in section {d) Revenue recognition
In order for a financinl asset to be classified and d at i cost or fair value through OCI. it needs 1o give tise to cash flows that are “solely poyments of principal and interest
{SPPI)' on the principal amount outatanding. This assessment is referrod to o5 the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument Jeval,

The Companies business model for mannging financial assets refers to how it manages s financinl sssets in order 1o generate cash flows The business model determines whether cash flows
will result from collecting contractual cash flows. selling the financial assets, ot both. Financial assets clnssified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the
objective to hold financiel assets in order to collect contractual cash lows while financial nssets classified and measured af fait value through OCI are held within a business model with the
objective of both holding o collect contractunl cash fAows and selling

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits (o purchase or sell the asset

blished by lation or ion in the market place (regular way wades) are recognised on the

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

~ Debt instruments at amortised cost

- Debt instruments at fair value threugh other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
- Equity instrurnents measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt i is d at the ised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently mensured at amortised cost using the effective interest rte (EIR) method. Amontised cost is caleulated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in Gnance income i the profit or loss. The losses anising from

impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category penerally applies to trade and other receivables.

Derecogaition
A finuncial asset (or, where applicable, o part of a financial asset or part of a Company

when:

- The nghts to receive cash flows from the assel have expired, or
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or hos assumed an obligation 1o pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a

‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (p) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither d nor retnined y
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but hos transferred control of the asset,

of similar financial assets) is primanly derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet)

When the Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through amangement. it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the rigks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither ferred nor retained sut ially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the tiansferred assel to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated lability, The transferred usset and the gssociated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obfigations that the Campany has retained.

at the lower of the original careving amownt of the asset and the maximum ameount of

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a 2 over the d asset is
constderation that the Company could be required to repay.

Impeirment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impnirment loss on the folfowing financial assets and credit risk

exposure
2) Financial assets that are measured al amostised cost &.g., loans, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
b) Available for sale financial assets

¢) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116
d) Trade receivables or any contractual tight to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transections that are within the scope of Ind AS 18

The Company foltows ‘simpli proach’ for recognition of impai losg all on:
-« Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

- Al Jense receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather. it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs a1 each 1eporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been o significant increase in the credit risk since initial
tecognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used 10 provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. [, in a
subsequent year. credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer & significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity revens to recognising

impairment foss aflowance based an 12-month ECL.
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit logses resulting from all possible default events over the expected lile of a financiul instrument, The 12+
resulis fiom default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

month ECL 15 a portion of the lifetime ECL which

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in sccordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e, alf cash

shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required 1o consider:
- All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, calf and similar options) over the expecied life of the financial instrument However, in rare cases when the

expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining centractual term of the financial instrument

- Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

The Company uses a provision matnix to determine impairment {oss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on 1ts historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimales. At every reporting date, the histotical observed defuult rates are updated and changes in the forward-
fooking estimales are analysed. On that basis. the Company estimates the following provision matrix at the reporting date:

Goods and Services tax receivable, the Company uses o provision milestone basis of the forward looking estimate of the tax credits in the next five vears to determine the impairment loss

allowance at every reporting date.

O
P e
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit end loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head
‘other expeases” in the P&L. The balance shect presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

- Financiol assets measured as al amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e.. as an integral part of the mensurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Untif the asset meets write-off criterin, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross canying
nmount.

- Available for sale financial assets: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowarice is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as

‘sccumulated impaitment amount’ in the OCL

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines fnancial nstruments on the basis of shared credit risk ch istics with the objective of fucilitati 2 an
analysis that is designed to enable signifi i in credit risk to be identified on atimely basis.
The Company does not have any hased or onigil d credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e, financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ otigination.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified. at initial gnition. as financial liabifities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recogrused initially at fair velue and, n the case of loans and berrowings and payables, net of directly attributable teansaction costs.

The Company’s finsncial liabilities include trade and other payables.

Subsequens measurenent

The of financial fiabiliti depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities n¢ fair value through profit or Joss

Financial liabilities ot fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial linbilities designated upon witial recopnition ns at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instraments

entered into by the Company that re not desi d a5 hedging i in hedge relati ips as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives e also clussified s held for
trading unless they are desi as effective hedging i i

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or logs.

Financie! linbilities d } upon initial gnition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the imtia) date of recognition, and only if the cntenia in Ind AS 109 are

sausfied. For linbilities designated a5 FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses atributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may tansfer the cumulative guin or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement aof profit or loss The Company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.
Loans and barrowings

ARer initial recognition, interest-bearing loons and borrowings ate subseq
liabifities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

1 dat ised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discomnt or premium on ncquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pait of the EIR The EIR amortisation 15 included as finance

costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the hability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are sut ially modified, such mn excl or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the

tecognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective cartying aniounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a p of a kybrid (combined) instrument that atso includes a oon-denvative Rost contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined

instrument vary in a way similar to a d: d ive. An embedded derivative causes some or al of the cash Nows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
according to a specified interest mte, financial i price, ¢ dity price, foreign exchange rate. index of prices or rates, credit tating or credit index, or other vanable, provided in the
case of a non-financial vardable that the variable is not specific to a party 1o the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or o reclussification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or Joss.

of Ind AS 109, the Company does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification

If the hybrid contuct contains a host that is a finoncial asset within the scope
fequirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract, Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are sccounted for as separal
economic cheractenstics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These

embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classification of financial assets and linbilities on inutial recognition. After inital fecognition, no reclussification s made for financial assets which are equity

instruments and financial Jiabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only ifthere is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes

{0 the business model are ex; d to be infrequent. The Company's senior d change in the business model as a resull of extemal or intemal changes which are
i to the Company’s i Such changes are evident to external parties, A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or censes to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations [f the Company reclnssifies financial pssets. it applies the reclassificati ively from the reclassi date which is the first day of the immediately

prosp
next reporting year following the change in business model. The Company does not restnte eny previously recognised gains, losses (including impainment gains or losses) or interest

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial lisbilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the labilities simultaneously.

sheet if there is a currently enforceable fegal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an

o. Cash ond cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with

risk of changes in value.

an onginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant

ey

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits. as defined above, net of outstanding bank 1s as they are [
integral purt of the Company’s cash management,
o, Segment Reporting

& luti through web and non-web based platfonns,

The Company's primary business sepment is establishing, developing, designing, producing and ptualizing direct
Accordingly, there are no other reportable business of hical to be disclosed as per notified Ind AS - 108 "Operating Segments”

p.Eamings Per Share (EPS)
Hasic EPS amounts are caleul
Diluted EPS amounts arc caleulated by dividing the loss attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of E
weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares info Equity shares

ated by dividing the profit for the year ontributable to equty holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
quity shares outstanding duting the year plus the

q. Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, wheroby
cash receipts or payments and 1tewm of incone or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow:

are sepregated.

loss for the yeas is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature. any defervals or aceruals of past or future operating
s. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 3ctvities of the company
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2.3 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(A) New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian A 8 Standards) A o Rules, 2023 dated Masch 31,2023 1o amend the fotlowng Ind AS which are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023. The Company applied for the first-time these amendments.

i) Di of A g Pollcies - A d to lnd AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosuros that are more wsefu) by replacing the requircment for entities to disclose their ‘significant” accounting policies with

8 requirement o disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and sdding guidance on how entities 2pply the concept of materiality in making decisions about ing policy di
The amendments have had minimal impact o the Company’s discl of ing policies and no impact on the T ition or ion of any items in the Company’s
standalone financial statements

The di clarify the distinction between changes in nccounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of ercors. it has ofso been clarified how
mieasurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates,

(i) Definition of Accounting Esti A toInd AS 8
entities use

The amendments had no impact on the C; pany’s standlone financial
(ifi} Deferred Tax related to Assets and Linbilities arising fram a Single Transaction - Amendments fo Ind AS 12

The amendments nasrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12. so that it no longer applies to transactions that giverise to equal tnxable and deductible lemporary

differences such as leases.
The amendments had no impact on the C pany’s standlone financial
B. Standards Issued/notified but not yeteffective
There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date,
(This space has been lefl blank Intentivnally)
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3 Property, plant and equipment

e ——
Computers nnd dats
sing units

atherises

Ek«ﬂc ;ﬁﬁmml

(R06.94)

AtAprilan, 2022

Depreciation chasge for he yoar
b

Total

139620
122
(807.15)

6.65
(343.47)

Net book value

At Morchi 31, 2024 1581 0.19 184 1.21 a1 2348
At Marsh 31,2023 40,26 X1 1327 263 135 4767
Net baok value AV 31,2004 A Mareh 302023

Property, plant und equipment 2318 61

* During the curtent year, the Compsny has shifled its office in Septer

iber 2023 and thits basis the phyaical vesification eondueted for its

block of Rs 2.98 Mn (Gross Block . Rs 129.90 Mn) which is not in use/existence.,

property, plant and euipment as at March 31, 2024 has disposed oIl the azsets in fixed ansel register with net
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4 Intangible assets

w, Business and Total
Commercial rights

Goodwill " Brands/irademaris Domain & website © Computer software

At April 01,2022 7.02 41515
e B : i == <

Disposals . -

At March 31, 2023 e 54.25 7.02 1240 aisgs

Additions N o - V

Dispasats - . .
At March 31, 2024 . ssas 566.73

Amortisation and Empairment

7820

Net block
e
At March 31, 2024
et
At March 31, 2023

Net book value _AtMarch 31, 2024 Al March 31, 2023

Goodwill - i

Other Intangible assets - -

Note : Given the dynamic nature of the business environment, the Contpany believes the fully amortised intangible asseis held by the company possess the copacity to i 3 valug to prosp

projects,
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§ Jnvestment in subsidiaries and nssocintes §
Particulars As at As at
S A5 A e ettt somsmminas ot > M“rth 3]' 2024 M.mh 3“ 2023
Investments {valued at cost unless stated othervwise) T
In in prefe instr {ung /
Investment in subsidinries:
4,246 (March 31, 2023 4,246) Compulsorily convertible Prefe shares of Rs. 100 each - fully paid-up in Stellaro Brands Private 30.00 30.00
Limited (formerly known as Newfangled Intemnet Private Limited) (note A below)
I in equity i q )
Investment in subsidiaries:
16,501 (March 31, 2023: 20,980) Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully patd-up in Usicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as 1,131.49 1,533.97
Unicominerce eSolutions Private Litnited)
61,041 (March 31, 2023: 11,790) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as 30833 20.23
Newfangled Intemet Private Limited) (note A below)
Total o 1,369.82 158420
Investment on sceount of ESOP cost for employees of Subsidiaries :
- Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) (note C below) 1.07 1.07
L07 1.07
Less: Provision for other than temporary diminution in value of I #
- Stellaro Brands Private Limited (note A below) (138.33) 150.23
:338.33) 50,23
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 1,132.56 1.535.04
Aggregate smount of unq i
Current % %
1.132.56 1,535.04

Non-cutrent
' LISE 183801,

# Provision for other than temporsry dimi i value of Inv
50.23 50.23

Opening balance
288.10 -

Created during the year
Reversed during the vear

Closing balance 338.33

Note A: The Company during the year ended March 31, 2020 had entered mto Share Purchase Agreement dated June 22, 2019 to acquire an ccommerce company Stellaro Brands Private Limited {formerly known
as Newfangled Inteet Private Limited) engaged in the business of online mark net marketing, multilevel marketing of consumers & other goods, internct advertising and matketing, creating vartual malls,
stores, shops, creating sh I etc., app d in the Board meeting dated August 08, 2019, the investment have been made basis of the CCPS and in Equity Shares. Furthermore, for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022, the Company recognized a provision of Rs. 50.23 million for the diminution in the value of its investment in Stellaro Brands Private Limited.

The Company during the year has converted the existing outstanding loan of Rs. 195.00 Mn along with applicable intetest accrued Rs. 93.10 Mn into equity shares of Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly
known as Newfangled Intemet Private Limited) i.e 49,251 shares of Rs 10 each This has resulted into creation of provision for diminution in the value of investments amounting to Rs. 288 10 Mn as shown under

"Other expenses".
Note B : During the current year, the Company further sold 1,14,64,384 equity shares of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known
recording a gain of Rs. 346.90 million, which is reflected as ‘Other Incotne.'

Following this sale, the Company's equity holding in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce

was formalized in the amended and restated Shareholders' Ags d on D ber 20, 2023,
Id dated May 22, 2024, the Company has sold 19,80,197 Equity Shares {post considering impact of split of shares & issue of bonus shares)

as Unicotnmerce eSolutions Private Limited) to Financial Investors (Fls),

eSolutions Private Limited) has been reduced to 36,84% on a fully diluted basis. This change

Further pursuant to the share purch and shareh
held in the Cornpany to the new incoming i (“Financial I "%
As at March 31, 2024, the Company has i to Control Uni Solutions Limited {formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) due to below menits/rights post the shareholders

agreement dated December 20, 2023

- Largest shareholder of the Company (41.87%), having the industry expertise, knowledge and the netwark

- Right to nominate majority of the Directors on the Board of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited).

- Authorised under SHA, direct day to day activities and manage the policies of the Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) {also identified a5 promoter)

- Annual operating plan discussed in detail with the Company in detail before presented to the board and shareholders at broad level,

- All affirmative rights available with other shareholder are p ive in nature (including put option).
- M of Uni Sol Limuted (formesly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Privite Limited) operates under the guidance of the Board of the Company

During the previous financial year ended March 31, 2022, the Company sold a 32 26% stake in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerty known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to SofiBank,

receiving a consideration of Rs, 1,116:30 million. This transaction resulted in a gain of Rs 243.68 million,

Sub: 1o year end, Uni Solutions Limited (formerty known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) (“Subsidiary”) has conpleted the Initial Public Offering (IPO) of 25,608,512 Equity Shares
of Face Value of Rs. 1 each for cash at a price of Rs 108 per Equity Share aggregating to Rs 2,765.72 million comprising Offer for sale of 25,608,512 Equity Shares aggregating to Rs. 2,765.72 million. Pursuant to
the PO, the Equity Shares of the Company got listed on National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombey stock Exchange (BSE) on August 13, 2024

Note C: The Company has issued stock options to various employees includi ipl of the Uy e eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommetce eSolutions Private Limited) and Stellaro Brands
rtaining to the employees of these two entities upto March 31, 2024 has been transferred to

(formerly known as Newfangled Intemet Private Limited) in accordance with para 43A of Ind AS 102 "Share Based

Payment”
(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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6 Financial assets
Particalars

Asat Asat
March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Investments in other entities
Investment in preference instruments (unguated) af cost

LULT (March 31, 2023: 3,111) 0.61% C: Isorily convertible prefe shares (CCPS) of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up in Smartprix Web 5.80 5.80
Private Limited

The Company shall have the right at any time to conven all or some of the preference shares held by it into equity shares (1 share per
CCPS). Such shares, however are Isoril; ible on 19th anni y from the date of issue.

Investment in equity instruments {unguoted) at cost
Investment in other equity instruments:

Less: Provision for other than temporary dimitution in value of In #1

- Smartprix Web Private Limited 580 5,80,
Total investments . .
Current = .
Non-current 2

M1 Pravision for ather thon temyo; value of Investments S—
Particulars As at As at
R March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Opening balance 5.80 5.80
Created during the year - -
Reversed during the year — . ¥ B
Closing balance 580 5.80

(Thts space has been left blank intentionally)
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Notes to standafone financial statements

Al amounts in INR Million_exce;1 .ex share data and as stated otherwise,

a, Security deposits

Asat
March 3¢, 2024

As 8t
March 31, 2023

Considered good 699.20 780.75
Considered doubtfut 94.44 44.31
) 793.64 825.06
Less: Pravision for doubtful deposits #1 - 19444
Totwl (A) 699.20
b. Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considered good
Considered doubtful
1,867.73
Less: Provision for doubtful advances #2 R -1 537,743
Total (B) 329.99
¢ Interest accrued on fixed deposits ..0d0
Total (C) 040
d. Restricted cash held in separate accounts * 0.38 2.02
Total (D) 0.38 2,02
¢. Loan te related partics*»
Lozns which have significant increase in Credit Risk 150.00 297,57
150.00 297.57
Impairment Allowance #3 .
Loans which have significant increase in Credit Risk 1150.00° 1297.57;
(150,00 1297.57;
Total (E) - 5 i
‘Total other finuancial nssets (A+B+C+D+E) 1 9;3.77 1143 !ﬁ.: i
Breakup of the above:
Non-current
Unsecured, considered goad
Security deposits 596,12 669 65
‘Total non curvent financial assets 596,12 669.65
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 103 08 103.31
Advances recoverable in cash 32102 27522
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 017 0.40
Restricted cash held in separate accounts 038 202
Tatal current financial assets 424,65 380,95
_#1 Provisi btful devosits — eSS - = S
Particalars As ut As at
o ~ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening batance 4431
5013 4431

Created during the year

e s s .
Closing balanee 24 34 weneddidl
- #2 Provision for doubtful advances S——
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Opening balance 1,537.76 1,535.47
Created during the year (3.06) 237
Reversed during the year - . ln.08}"
Closing balance LE37.08 .
.13 Provision for Impairment Allowance s Sl
Particulars Ag at As at
. March 31, 2024 Mareh 31,2023
Opening balance 297.57 197.57
Created during the year 50.00 100.00
Reversed during the year 1197.57} -
Closing balance 150,00 327“'{2

* Pursuant to the directives of the Reserve Bank of India, the Company seceived amount in its nodal account towards all transactions ha

nodal account, the Company transfers the pective amount to

accounts' in the financial statements

Further as per RBI circular dated November 17, 2020 and March 31, 2021 on Guideli

Payment Gateways transaction and accordingly there is no restriction wrt use of the sam:
1 J does not have any nodal restriction

been closed and ining one which is ly

This balance lying in such nodal account as at March 31

onR
& money for normal business operations. The Company has three nodal nccounts,

Investments at fair value through Profit & Loss {fully paid) reflect investment it quoted and unquoted equity secunties and quoted debt securities. {Refer note 43A).

ppening on its portal through debit/ credit cards and net banking. From such
+ 2024 and March 31, 2023 is disclosed as 'Restricted Cash held in separate

s and Payment Gateways, the Company need not maintain separate nodal account for
during the year two nodal accounts have
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Notes to standalone financial statements

SAlLamounts in INR Million, excert rer share data and as stated otherwise, e .

** The Company during the year has converted the existing outstanding loan of Rs. 195,00 M
(formerly known as NewFangled Internet Private Limited) where 49,251 shares of Rs 10 each

n along with spplicable interest accrued Rs. 93.10 Mn into equity shares equity shares of Stellaro Brands Private Limited

Break up of linancial assets carried at amortised cost: . Asat
PR s I - — March 31,2024
Trade receivables (note 11) 172.52
Cash and cash equivalents (note 12) 96.56
Other financial assets (note 7) 1.020.77
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 1289.85 1:166.11
8 Prepayments N e SR — s o
Particutars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Considered good : 17267 171.60
Considered doubtful 13.75 1375
186.42 185.35
Less: Provision for doubtful advances# TSR 1375
Total prepayments 172,67 171.60
Current 65.11 8078
Naon-current 107.56 90.82
172.67 171.61
K Provi NP o R e e
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening batsnce 13.75 2332
Created duting the year = -
Reversed duning the year - 19.57
Closing balance 13.78 13.78
As at Asat

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Advance income-tax 164.80 208.28
Total advance income tax - k64.80 208.28
10 _Other assets : P— e
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bal with statutory/g authorities 267245 276683
2,672.45 2,766.83
Less: Pravision for doubtful advancest 12222.45} 2316.83
Tota) other assets 450.00 450.00
Breakup of the above:
Cusrent
Balances with statutory/government authorities 2,672.45 . 2,766.83
Less: Provision for doubtful ndvances # 12,222 45) 231683,
Total current 450.00 450.00
..H Provision for doubtful advances
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
" Opening batance o C 23T 223522
Created during the year 94.61
Reversed during the year 194.38; “<13.00
2,222,458 231683

Closing balance
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11 Trade receivables
Particulars

INR Million. exce; ( per share duta and as stated otherwise

As at
March 31, 2024

T s
March 31, 2023

Trade receivables 172.52 37.57
Total trade receivables 172.52 37.82
Breakup for security details:
Trade receivables
Trade Receivabl idered good - Up d 172.52 37.57
Trade Receivables which have si increase in Credit Risk 235.75 235.19
408.27 27376 -
Impairment Allowance (allowsnce for bad and doubtful debis)
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk# . 123575} 235.19
(238,75,
Total trade receivables 172.52 31.57
Current 172.52 37.57
Non-current . -~
172.52 37,87
No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Not any trade or other receivable are due from firms or
private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days.
M Provision for Imyairment Allowance
Particulars Asat Az at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 226,90 22690
Created during the year 16.73 16.73
Reversed dunng the year i7.88) '18.44.
Closing balance 235.78 235.19

Trade receivables ageing as at March 31, 2024

! Particulars Current but § O ding for f ing years from due date of pnyment o
i not due Less than 6 6 months- | year | [-2 years 2-3 yenrs More than 3 years Total |
B months '
d good 165.28 - S | - 172.52 |
increase in 7.08 1.69 | 235.75
Total .. i - - |

‘Trade receivables ageing us at March 31, 2023

bllislR;ldi“l;;?;l‘wf;ﬂ;Will‘g‘;e‘:éll‘!‘};;;i due date of payme‘nl‘

f:;r(iculnrs T Current but l i
i not due Lessthané | 6 months- | year T2 years 123 years More than 3 yesrs T o Total |
f..months | |
Undisputed trade bl idered good 7.92 29.65 - - - 3757
Undisputed trade receivable - with signifi increase in - 6.07 345 7.23 139 217.05 23519 ¢
credit risk ; 1. ]
(Total 792 | 3572 345 723 139 217.05 27276 |
12 _Cash and cash. S— -
Particulars As at
March 31, 2024
Balances with banks:
~ On current sceounts 96 56 25.58
Cash on hand — 0.00 0.00
w giﬂ.f 8 .
ding on the | diate cash i of

Cash nt banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates Short-term deposits are made for varying years of between one day and three months, d

the Company, and sarn intetest at the respective short-term deposit rates.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

l‘m’ﬂcnlnﬁw -

Balances with banks:
—On curent aecounts
Cash on hand

13 _Bank balances ather Qwr;;gush and tg_;h.guri alent

Particulars

Deposits with oniginal matunty for more than 3 manths but less than 12 months

Margin money deposit®
Total bank balance ather than shove

* Margin money deposits given as security :

o

96.56

arch 31,2024

PYSPRRSI— |

March 31,2023

25.58
00
2857,

As at

March 31, 2024

lﬂ;
March 31,2023

- 0.65
3.26 12.95
326 160

Margin money deposit with a canying amount of Rs 0,10 Mn (March 31, 2023 Rs 0.10 Mn) are subject to fien to secure carporate credit card himit from a bank.
Margin money deposit with a carrying amaunt of Rs. 1.10 Mn (March 31, 2023: Rs 0.10 Mn) is subject to lien for bank guarantee given to Income tax authority.

Margin money deposit with a carrying antount of Rs. 2.06 Mn (March 31, 2023: Rs 2.25 Mn) is subject to lien for bank guarantee given to VAT authority
Margin money deposit with a carrying amount of Nif (March 31, 2023: Rs 10.50 Mn) is subyect to lien fo

ot DS
a2t

tee given agamst services from India Post,
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Notes to Standal ial
(Al amounts in INR Million, except per share data and as stated otherwise)

14 Share Capital

i —— — s e S o
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Authorized share capital

2,000,000,000 (March 31, 2023: 2,000,000,000) Equity Shares of Re. | (March 31, 2023: Rs. 1) each 2,000.00 2,000.00
20,000 (March 31, 2023: 20,000) compulsory convertible lative series A preference shares of Rs. 10 each 0.20 0.20
25,000 (March 31, 2023: 25,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series B preference shares of Rs. 10 each 0.25 0.25
25,000 (March 31, 2023: 25,000) compulsory convertible lative series C prefc shares of Rs. 10 each 025 025
25,000 (March 31, 2023 25,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series D preference shares of Rs. 100 each 250 250
25,000 (March 31, 2023. 25,000) compuisory convertible cumulative series E preference shares of Rs. 100 each 250 2.50
3,000 (March 31, 2023: 3,000) compulsory convertible cumulative series E1 preference shares of Rs. 100 each 030 0.30
34,500 (March 31, 2023: 34,500) pulsory convertible tative series F preference shares of Rs 100 each 3.45 3.45
80,000 (March 31, 2023: 80,000) compulsary convertible cumulative series G preference shares of Rs. 100 each B.00 8.00
20,000 (March 31, 2023; 20,000) pulsory convertible lative series H prefe shares of Rs. 100 each 2.00 2.00
400,000 (March 31, 2023; 400,000) compulsory convertible cumulative scries I preference shares of Rs. 100 each 40.00 40.00
105,000 (March 31, 2023: 105,000) pulsory convertible lative series J prefe shares of Rs. 10 each 1.05 1.05
17,410 (March 31, 2023: 17.410) compulsory convertible lative series J1 preference shares of Rs. 20 each 035 0.35
2,060.85

Tssued Share Capital

397,416,320 (Mesch 31, 2023. 397,415,840) equity shares of Re. | (March 31,2023: Rs. 1) each fully paid-up 397.42 397.42
10,370 (March 31, 2023: 10,370) pulsory convertible lative particip ing series I prefe shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid-up 1.04 1.04
44,348 (March 31, 2023: 44,348) pulsory convertible lative participating series I preference shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up 0.44 0.44
e S ; S S Py s
Subscribed & fully paid up shares

397,416,320 (March 31, 2023: 397,415,840) equity shares of Re. | ench fully pard-up 397.42 397 42

(This space has been lefl blank intentionally)
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Notes ty Standulone financial statements
(Al amounts in INR Million, except per share data and as stated otherwise)

(1) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repurting year

Equity shares

; ) o ) March 31, 2024

At the beginning of the year N
Add: Issucd during the year on account of exercise of options
Quistanding at the end of the year

397,416,320

() Aggregute number of shares bought back during the year of five years immediotely preceding the reporting daves o :
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2623 Mareh 31, 2022 March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Particulars
Noy Nos Nuy Nos Nos

G s gk by e oy

(¢) Details of sharcholders holding more than 8% shares én the Company {*)

Particulars N March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
——— —— — _ Nos, % Holding Nos. % Holdiug
“Equity shares of Re. 1 each fully paid-up )

Statfish | Pe. Lid 140,680,480 35.40% 140,680,480 35.40%

B2 Professional Servicesm LLP 30,776,640 12 78% 50,776,640 12.78%

37,616,000 947% 372,616,000 2.47%

Nexus India Direct Investments [{

Ebay Singapore Services Pte Lid B 5.68% 22,552.000 ) 5.68%

(d) Shares reserve for Issue under opilons
The Company has reserved issuance of 500,000 (March 31, 2023 : 500.000) Equity Shares of 1 each for offering to Eligible Employces of the Company and its subsidiarics under Employees Stock Option Scheme (ESOS). During the year the

Company hes granted 6,250 options (March 31, 2023, 301,351 aptions) at a price of Re 1.per option. Cumulative numbes of equity shares oustanding under Employce Stock Option Scheme (ESOS) are 402,267 (March 31, 2023 : 430,057).

for shareholding held by p i3 nol disclosed.

® As per the definition of under Ce ies Act 2013, the Company does nat have any therefore

Note : Terms/ rights artached to equity shares
The Company has only ane class of equity shares having face value of Re. | per share. Each hofder of equity shares is entitled to one voie per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining nssets of the Company, after di ion of all preferential amounts. The disuibution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the sharcholder,

(This space has becn left blank intentionally)
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15 Other equity

T ——— o T - po —
- ) ~ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Securities premium 110,966.3] 110,966.29
Retained camings (117,355.01) (117,110.35)
Share based payment reserve 4,904.16 4,919.24
General Reserve 2,610.97 2,516.48
Total other equity 1,126.43 1,291.66
Movement of reserves:
i N TS ; e pom
) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i) Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 110,966.29 110,959.50
Issue of equity shares on exercise of options 0.02 6.79
Balance at the end of the year 110,966.31 110,966.29
(ii) Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (17,1 I0.35) (114,363.93)
Laoss for the year from operations (243.68) (2,745.94)
Other comprehensive income/loss (0.58) (0.48)
Balance at the end of the year {117,355.01) {117,110.35)
(it} Share based payment reserve
Balanoce at the beginning of the year 4,919.24 3,796.33
Add: Compensation cost for options granted (refer note 28) 79.43 1,146.64
Less:. transferved to general reserve on expiry of stock options unexercised (94.49) (16.94)
Less: transferred to share premiwn for exercised options (0.02) (6.79)
Balance at the end of the year 4,904.16 4,919.24
(iv) General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 251648 2,499.54
Add: amount transferred for cost of vested employee stock options expired unexercised (refer note 27) 9449 16.94
2,610.97 2,516.48

Balance at the end of the year

Nature of reserves
(1) Securities premium : Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The amount is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(if) Retained eamings: Retained eamings are the profits/(foss) that the Company has eamed/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to

hareholders. Retained ings i re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss. Retained earnings is a

fiee reserve available to the Company and eligible for distribution to sharcholders, in case where it is having positive balance representing net earnings till date.
(i1i) Share base payment reserve : The share options based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under employee stock option plan.

(iv) General Reserve : The Company recagnizes profit or loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the company’s own equity instruments to general reserve. The amount can be utilised

only in the accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013,

(This space has been left blank intentionally)

\
N




AceVector Limited (Formerly knowa as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to standalone fi ST
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16 Bosrowinzs

Eﬂ‘echvemteresl Maturi“ g As at As at
- rate e March 31,2024 March 31. 2023
% -
Current borrowings
Current maturity of short term loans
Interest accrued and due on term loan from Subsidiary Company 14.00% 3 years from date of loan - 3,89
Total current borrowings " 389
Current - 3.89

Secured Loan

During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the Company obtained a term loan of Rs. 250,00 million from its subsidiary, Unicommerce eSolutions Limited
(formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited), at a simple interest rate of 14.00-15,00% per annum. The loan was secured by hypothecation of the
Company's assets up to the loan amount. The Company repaid the full loan, including accrued interest, within the financial year ending March 2023.

In the current financial year, the Company has obtained additional loan of Rs. 500.02 million from Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as
Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) at a simple interest rate of 15.00% per annum, which was also fully repaid during the financial year ending March 2024.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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17 Provisions

Particulars - As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for geatuity 67.04
Provision for compensated absences 3630 "

103.34

Breakup of above:
Non current provisions
Provision for gratuity 49,98 52.40
Provision for compensated abserices e 29.28 32.71
Total non current provisions 79.26 8511

Current provisions

Provision for geatuity

Provision for compensated absences
Total current provisions

In with applicable laws, the comp, p for gratuity, s defined benefit retirement plan (“the Gratuity Pisn”) covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a fump sum payment to
vested employees on {subject to completion of five years of ploy ), death, incepacitation or ination of empl of amounts that are based on salary and tenure of employment
Liabilities with regard 10 the Gratuity Plan are d i by actuarial val on the reporting date.
‘The following tables ses the of net benefit expense recognised in the incorne statement and the funded status and amounts recogaised in the balance sheel for the plan:
. As at As at
Farticulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
“Gratuity
Opening provision 70.87 88.26
Current Service cost 971 10.48
Interest cost on benefit obligation 4.58 5.00
Benefits paid (19.10) (33.26)
Actuarial gain/loss 0.98 0.48
Closing provision 70.87
e R ————_—— - P o
e _ s March 31,203
Compensated absences
Opening defined benefit obligation 4111 54.16
Current Service cost 178 297
Interest cost 2.88 17.07
Benefits paid (8.15) (15.70)
Actuarial gain/loss 11,33) (17.39)
Clasing defined benefit obligation 36.30 45,11
E; gnised in the Other Comprehensive Income (Excluding tox) :
For the year ended  For the year ended

; Oﬁgﬁrxg munlrcco;:?;d;n ocl outside PS;L accont

Marel

March 31, 2023

Actuarial loss on liabilities 0.48
Actuarial gain/(loss) on assets —
$ 0.98 048
The principal actuarial assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit abligations for the Company's plans are shown below:
S As at As ﬂ]
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Discount rate o - o 705% 715%
Salary escalation rate 7.50% 7.50%
30.00% . 30.00%




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdent Limited)
Notes to standalone finnucial statements
Al amounts ir fon, except yer shre datn and as stated otherwise, ’ e A S e

Due to its defined benefit plans, th pany is exposed to follawing significant risk :-
P

Change in Discount Rate : A decrease in discount rate will increase plan liability.
Salary Risk : The present value of the defined benckit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of the plan participants, As such an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase tha
plans liability.

Withdrawal Rate : A decrease in withdrawal rate will inctease plan liability,

Pemographical Assumption used

Assumption regulating future mortality are based on published statistics and mortality table (TALM (2012-14))

Reti Age : The employees of the company sre assumed to retire at the age of 58-60 years
Sensidvitv Amalysin, o e - o -
ltem Ay at As at
. . » March 31, 2024 Murch 31,2023
) 67‘04' 70.87

69.89

| Decrease discount rate by 05%
{ Increase salary inflation by 0.5%

| Decrease satary inflacion by 0.7 S
The Sensitivity Analysis have been determined based on a methad that extrapolated the impact of declined benefit obligation ns a result of reasonable change in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting
year.
Mnmﬁl Ll - et - - e i~ e
T o March 31,2024 | Ma
{001 Year - 17.06 1847
[ 1102 Year i o - kT 1432
[ 2103 Year ) ) 1050 1032
Jt0d Year o T - m 772
4105 Year ) e 533 536 |
Sto6Yeawr 346 392
6 Yoar onwards 10.08 B l¢077 |
18_Trade and gther ya:ables — . ——
As at Asat
March 31, 2023

Particulars
March 31, 2024

ﬁ‘;i:;l;;ﬁe:_ e N e
Trade payables 639.59 700 06

Trade payables to related parties

Bifurcation of above:
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (refer note 36)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

L2024 5 R S

Trade asables aeing asat
l Particulars

Not due [23 enrs

| Micro and smalf enterprises

Others
Disputed dues - micro and small enterprises

(-Teade paables aseing asatMarch 31,2023 .
| Particulars date of paxment :
! S B Jo..More than 3 vears |
< g 31.94!
| Others 152 1768 709.57}
i Disputed dues ~ micro and small enterprises . | " 5
Discuted dues < Others -] ]
,,,,, 1.52,
19_Other fnancial liabilitics e W WO ——
Particulars As nt As at
- Ao s s oo MABTCH 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payable to sellers 609.47 652.40
Custorner refund fiabilities* 74.53 83.84
Other payables e 11140 111.40
795.40 M7l64
Current 795.40 B47.64
Non-current B e -
79549 847,64

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

~ Trade payables are non-interest benring and are normally settled on 60-day terins

- Other payables are non-interest bearing and have an average term of upto six months (9.31)
* Represents amount payable to end user customer on account of retum made by them, (54.37)
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Notes to standalone financial statements

ted)

LAl ar R Million excet per share data and as stated

Particulars

Advanices from customers
Statutory linbilities payable
Refund liabilities

Deferred revenue*

Current
Non-current

Movement of Deferred revenue

Particulars

At beglaning
Deferred during the year

Released to the statement of profit and loss
At closing

- B As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
T - 842 62.79
41.01 52.49
467 295
- J067 ...53.64
124.77
124,717
124.77
B T S
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
85.64 19930
7057 85,54
s 0,205
85,64

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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Notes to
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2t Revenue from Operation

Particulars ‘ For the year ended For the year ended
e - March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from operations :

Revenue from marketing fees 646.78 577,13
Other operating revenue* 1,882.09 2,217.92
Revenue from operations - 2,528.97 2,795,05 .

252

* Bifurcation of Other operating revenue

Income from incentive schemes 160.18 -
Freight and collection income 1,643.05 2,144.97
Others B 78.86 72.95

1,882.09 2,217.92

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue :

Marketing Service fees 646.78 577.13
Commission and Other Service fees 1,882.09 2,217.92
Total ) 2,528.87 2,795.05
India 2,523.17 2,794.59°
Qutside India 5.70 0.46
Ll e e 2,528.87 2,795.08
Timing of rendering of revenue

Services rendered at a point in time 2,397.80 2,71767
Services rendered aver time e 131.08 71.38
Total 2,528.87 2,795.05

Customer contract balances

The Company has adopted IndAS 115 on Revenue from Contracts with Customers,
are not completed as at the date of initial application and comparative informat
impact on the recognition and measurement of revenue and related items in the financial statements/results.

, using the modified retrospective approach. The standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that
fon is not restated in the statement of profit and loss. The adoption of the standard did not have any material

' Particulars | Avuy Asge

t SER— . > y o . Marsh3t, 208,

| Contract assets —— : e S~ e

| Trade Receivables {refer note 1 1) o 1 ) o 7282 _31.57
 — —— 1 |

| Contract Linbitiies T ——

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 90 duys and are conditioned to be recovered purely on passage of ime.

Contract Liabilities includes deferred nue and ad from

obligation is part of contract that has an original

Other disclosure as specified under IndAS 115 are not required to be made as a matter of | expedient, since the perf i
expected duration of one year or less.

Contract liabilities are primarily from deferred revenuc and customer advance for w
recognized evenly over the year, being performance obligation of the Company.

hich services are yet to be rendered on the reporting date either in full or in parts. Contract habilities are

Set out below is the smount of revenue recognised from: o B
{ Particulars Asat As at
| B . N 4 March3i204 - March31, 20391
! Amount included in contract liabilities at the begnining of the year 85.64 198.01
Right of refund liabilities o e B o o o
gi Particulars i As at As at
I | - March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
L Arising from rights of cetum USSR S 461 PG
Reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised in statement of Profit and loss with the contracted price
e e ST For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue as per contracted price 251880 2,684.61
Adjustments for impact of ¢
Deferred revenue 11.64 110.62
Refund liabilities (1.58) {0.18)
Revenue from contract with customers o o 2,528.87 N 2,795.08




AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Snapdeal Limited)
Notes to standal
(Al amounts in INR Millioa,

fi cial i

22 Other income

exceﬁt per ?',’f_'f c&;gn and as a(ﬂtg‘d (_uh_erwisg)

" Particulars o - . For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest income on
-Bank deposits 1.13 13:79
-Income tax refund 3.54 14.33
Other non operating income
Lisbilities / provisions no longer required written back - 14.34
Gain on termination of lease 0.7 -
Unwinding of discount on financial assets a1 amortised cost 1.07 -
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment - 38.02
Net gain on sale of investment in subsidiary (refer note 5) 346,90 4427
Other Income# ) o 726 62.57
Total 360.61° 187.32
#Other income primarily includes credit card fees, courier lost income, penalty from sellers, sublease income, sale of power brands.
23 Marketplace expense
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

Freight and collection charges
Product wrapping charges
Compensation expenses
Total

24 Employee benefits expense

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,071.82 1,501.98

4.61 6.52

0.61) 79.06
1,075.82 1,587.56

Particulars

Salary, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expense

Share-based payment expense

Staff welfare, recruitment and training expenses
Total

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post
been published in the Gazette of India. Certain sections of the Code came into effect on Ma

preliminary assessment, the entity believes the impact of

the change wili not be significant

. «Forl‘l'xc year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year cnd;l;
March 31, 2023

742,67 1,229.49
26,96 39.34
1429 15.40
7943 1,146.64
21,95 1504
T T S

1 Pregid
P

ployment benefits recei
y 03, 2023 However, the final rules/interpretation ha

(This space has been lefi hlank intentionally)

ial agsent in Sep

ve not yet been issued, Based on a

ber 2020. The Code has
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Depreciation and amortisation expense

For the year ended - For the yesr ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Depreciation of tangible assets (note 3) 24.90 7938
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (note 41) 2114 28.73
Total - 46.04 105,11
Finance Costs N B
For the yeor ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Interest on lease liabil h; o B . o o B R s20 mwmwww‘—'?ﬁ"
Interes! expense- Relnted Party 30.56 4,33
Interest on micro and small enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment (MSMED) Act. 2006
(refer note 36) 3.65 34
Total o 39.41 1L00
- h T | For theyonr ended " For the year ended
Particidars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Insurance 13.22 16.26
Hosting charges 15177 179.40
Content writing chaiges 8.76 1822
Software expenses 3249 83.30,
Markeling and business promotion expense 604.00 874.17
Exchange differences (net) 0.29 0.59
Sub-contracting expenses 92.54 139.04
Bad debts / advances written off 022 0.1
Provision for doubtful debts and advances (0.04) 25421
Communication charges 833 2581
Legel and professional fees 102.17 98.17
Payment 10 auditor 9.00 6.89
Power and fuel 7.43 1018
Rates and taxes 5.09 3.43
Rent 481 117
Repair & maintenance;
Building 19.46 2206
Plant & machinery 24! 6.91
Travelling expenses 14.10 1830
Provision for dimi in value of In 5 28810 -
Less: Liability no Jonger required with respect for the loans and advances® (288.10) %
Laoss on sale of fixed assets 1.63 -
Bank charges 0.16
Miscellaneous expenses R 875
Total

* The Company during the year has converted the existing outstanding loan of Rs. 195,00 Mn along with applicable interest accrued Rs. 93,10 Mn into equity shares equity shares of Stellaro which
whete 49,251 shares of Rs 10 each which results in to reversat of provision for impairement allowance that have been created on the above transaction netting off with Liability no fonger required

written back with respect for the Joans and advances amounting to Rs. 288.10 Mn as shown under "Other expenses”,

A, Payment to anditor R N . .
For the year ended For the year ended

Particalars March 31,2024 Maech 31, 2023

e e s : & s
Audit fee 6.50 6.50
Others oo 250 039
Total 200, . 582,

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Income from sale of investment in Freechaige¥ - (200.00)
P e S— T

Total

Axis Bank Limited as a release of the holdback amount field with them under the Share Purchase Agreement dated July 22,2017,

# During the previous year, the Company received Rs 200 Mn from
and the erstwhile founders of Accelyst Solutions Private Limited provided

for the sale of Frescharge Payment Technologies Private Limited and Accelyst Solutions Private Limited The Company
Deed ¢f lndemnity dated Match 27, 2023, and March 28, 2023, in favor of Axis Bank Limited.

(This space has been left blank inlentionally)
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29 Employee stock aption plan

ESOP 2011 Scheme

The shareholders of the Company, in their general meeting held on February 7, 2011 approved the grant of ESOP exercisable into not more than 3,223 nos equity shares of Rs. 10 each to the employees of
its Subsidiaries and its Holding Company and granted the authority of designi g, imp ing and administering such a scheme to the Board

The Board in its meeting held on Februaty 7, 2011 had cesolved 1o issue to employees under £SOP 2011, employee stock options exercisable into not more than 3,223 nos. equity shares of Rs, 10 each,
with each such option conferring a right upon the employee to apply for one equity share of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions of such issue. The Company with the unanimous
consent of all the shareholders, modified such ESOP scheme on March 15, 2013, August 12, 2014, among other things, to increase the number of shares of equity shares reserved for issuance under the
Plan to 4,108 nos, 5,528 nos and 9,209 nos, respectively. Later on in February 09, 2015 with the unanimous consent of all the shareholders, such ESOP scheme was further modified, and in lieu of such
modification increased the number of equity shares reserved for issuance under the Plan to 11,189 nos. equivalent to 111,890 nos post considering the impact of share spilt.

As per the modified terms, all the option holders are entitled to exercise their vested options in case of resignation / reti /p incapacity / death and unvested options in case of permanent

incapacity / death within a year of 10 years from the date of fast working by self / nominee / legal heis, which earlier was 6 months from the date of last working. Further the vesting year was also modified.
- On October 6, 2015, ESOP Scheme was further modified in order to restate the definition of the Investor Director and delegate the power to and authorize the Chief Executive Officer for administration
of ESOP Scheme 2011 and also to empower and delegate the authority to Chief Executive Officer to further delegate his power to administer ESOP 201 to a senior competent employee of the Coempany.

Further, the ESOP 2011 is established with effect from February 7, 2011 and shall continue to be in force until (i) its termination by the Board ot the duly ituted Nomination and R

Committee or (ii) the date on which all of the options available for issuance under the ESOP 2011 have been issued and exercised. Pursuant 1o the notification of the Secunties and Exchange Board of
Indis (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 dated 13th August 2021 (“SEBI (SBEB and 8E) Regulations"), the Plan was further amended with the npproval of
shareholders at their meeting held on November 30, 2021,

ESOP 2016 Scheme E
On August 24, 2016, ESOP 2016 Scheme was introduced whereby total number of options reserved for issuance under both the plans combined together shall be restricted to 111,890 (23,230 no of
options for ESOP 2016 Scheme), other conditions temaining the same. Later on March 10, 2017 with the unanimous consent of all the shareholders, such ESOP scheme was further modified, and in lien
of such modification increased the number of employee stock options that may be granted under the ESOS 2016, from 23,230 10 29,916 stock options exercisable into Equity Shares of the Company of
Re. 1/- each through transfer of 6,686 stock options cancelled under ESOP 2011, Further the vesting year was also modified for ESOP 2016 whereas the option holders are entitled to exercise their vested

options in case of resignation / retirement / permanent incapacity / death and unvested options in case of permanent incapacity / death within a year of 3 months from the date of last working,

The Company with unanimous consent of all shareholders on Februry 25, 2019, increased Employee stock options from 111,890 10 198,890 that may granted under ESOP Scheme 2016 by ddition of
87,000 options excercisable into equity shates of the Company of INR | sach/-,

Subsequent to the year end, the Company in the shareholders meeting increased the pool from 1,98, 890 to 5,00,000 option. Further, the ESOP 2016 was ded with the approval of sharehol ers at
their meeting held on November 30, 2021, The Plan is compliant with the Companies Act, 2013 Securities end Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021 dated 13th August, 2021 (“SEBI (SBEB and SE) Regulations"), whereas the option holders are entitled to exercise their vested options in cese of rosignation / retirement within a yeer of ons (1)
year from the date of last warking day of the employment and in case of tetmination due to the permanent incapacity & death within a year five (5) years. However such modification did not have any
impact on the fuir value of the options or is not otherwise beneficial to the employee

Further, the Company, vide its extraordinary geneial meeting on November 30, 2021, approved the issuance and allotment of bonus shares to its equity shareholdets in the ratio of 159 equity shares of face
value of Re for every equity share of face value of Re 1, and authorised the Board of Directors to make appropriate adjustments with respect to such issue of bonus shares to the outstanding options
granted to the employees of our Company under the ESOP 201 1, ESOP 2012 and ESOP 2016. A fingly, the all the ding options are edjusted subsequent to the reporting date.

The details of activity under the ESOP 2011 and ESOP 2016 Scheme is as follows: T
March 31, 2024

. ESOP306Scheme
Weighted average Weighted average exercise

No. of options

o exercise price (InRs) N° sFoptiofis price (In Rs) .
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 52,588 3,073.07 377,469 1.00
Granted during the year - - 6,250 1.00
Forfeited during the year - - (8.854) 1.00
Lapsed dunng the year . - (25,183) 1.00
Exercised during the year . 13 100 B - 1.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 52 585 3,073.07 349,682 1.00
Exercisable at the end of the year 52,585 3,071.14 322.165 1.00

rch .Tf'inzi‘m

- P 2011 Scheme . ESOP 2016 Scheme
. Weighted average : Weighted average exercise
No. of options exercise price (In Rs,) No, ofoptions price (In Rg )

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 52,621 3,071.14 159,652 100
Granted during the year - - 50,941 1.00
Forfeited during the year - - (26,455) 1.00
Lapsed during the year . - (6,069)
Exercised during the year 33) 100
Outstanding at the end of the year e S2:588 347307

BT T T 7)

Exercisable at the end of the year —— . D

The weighted average ining | Iife for the stock options outstanding as at March 31,2024 is 5 30 years (March 31, 2023 6.06 years)

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for stock options exercised during the year was Rs. Nil (March 31, 2023 : Nil ). The range of exercise price fos options outstanding at the end of
the year was Re. 1 to Rs. 12,700 (March 31,2023 - 1 to 12,700},

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year was Rs 7,800 (March 31, 2023 ; 7.449)

The following table lists the inputs to the model used for the ESOP plans for the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023)

Dividend yield (Yonge) 0.00%
Expected volatility (%) 57.55%
Risk free interest rate (%) 6,32
Expected life of share options 3.5-5.25 years 4-5.5 years
Weighted average share price (INR) 7,685 7,449
Madel used Black scholes valuation model

The expected life of the share options is based on historical data and current expectations and is not necessarily indicative of exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility over a year similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessanly be the actual outcome,
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30 Founder's stock option plan

The Company had provided share-based payment scheme 10 its founders. For the year ended March 31, 2022, Founder's Stock Optian plan was in existence. The relevant details of the scheme and the
grant are as below. Further, The ESOP 2012, formerly known as Founder Stock Option Pool, 2012 was formulated by the Board and approved by the Shareholders vide Special Resolution dated
September 28, 2012 It was further modified by the approval of the shareholders on April 29, 2012, Pursuant to the notification of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 dsted 13th August, 2021 (“SEBI (SBEB and SF) Regulations™), the Founder Stock Option 2012 was further ded with the app of shareholders at
their meeting.

The shareholders of the Company, in their general meeting held on September 28, 2012 approved Founder's Stock Option Scheme 2012, wherein, it reserved 3,392 nos of equity shares for the benefit of
the promaters of the Company, On the same dny with the unanimous consent of all the shareholders of the Company, 3,392 nos of options with each such option conferring a right upon the promoter to
apply for one equity share of the Company, in accordance with the terms and conditions of such issue, were granted to promoters of the Company. Subsequently, 2120 vested founder's stock options and
126 unvested founder's stock options were cancelled by the Board at their meeting on April 29, 2014 and a total of 1,146 options remained outstanding equivalent to | 1,460 nos of options post
considering the impact of share spiit w.e.f July 23, 2015. The net compensation expense arising from equity settled share based payment transaction is Rs Nil (March 31, 2023 Nil).

As per the amendment the exercise year in case of continuing employment for &ll Options Vested prior to listing was stipulated as 3 years from the date of listing. The limitation of 6 year on the Exercise
year has been omitted in the policy with the Sharcholder’s 2pproval on November 30, 2021, th ighted sverage iniug contra life cannot be determined,

Further, the Company, vide its extraordinary general meeting on November 30, 2021, approved the issuance and allotment of bonus shares to its equity shareholders in the ratio of 159 equity shares of face
value of Re | for every equity share of face value of Re 1, and authorised the Board of Directors to make appropriate adjustments with respeet to such issue of bonus shares to the outstanding options

granted to the employees of our Company under the ESOP 2011, ESOP 2012 and ESOP 201 6. A Jingly, the all the ing options are adjusted subsequent to the reporting date
Vesting year 0 year

Exercise year 5 Years

Exercise Price Re |

Contractua! life 5.5-10 Years

. March 31,2024 e Mareh 31,2003

The details of activity under the 2012 Scheme is as follows: ;

e details of activity under the cheme of N, sBoptians No. of options Weighted :\;ie::ge exercise
Outstanding at the beginning of the vear o TTEGO o ) Tiie 11,460 o0
Granted during the year . - - .
Forfeited durng the year - & =
Cancelled during the year . w » %
Exercised during the year & " - .
Outstanding at the end of the year § 11.460 1.00 11,460 1.00
Exercisable at the end of the year w‘ﬂ.,.... - Wt‘lmdgqﬁ o 1.00 11460 100

No options were granted under the plan during the year

(This space has been lefi blank Intenrionally)
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31 Fi inl risk bjectives and policies

The Company's financial liabilities comprises of trade and other payables. The purpose of these financial lizbilities is to finance & support its operations. The Company's principal financial
assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. Further the Company also hofds FVTPL investments,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's management is supported by a financial advisory group that advises on financial risks and the
appropriate fi ial risk g framework. The management assures that the Company's financial risk activities are soverned by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial
risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management puipases are carried out by the teams
that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. In accordance 10 the Company's policy, no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken The Board of

Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

a) Market risk

derivative financial instruments.
The sensitivity analyses in the followi & sections relate 1o the position as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement oblipations, provisions; and the non-financial assets and
liabilities of foreign operations. The analysis for the contingent consideration liability is provided in Note 34

The following assumptions have been made in caleulating the sensitivity analyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the nssumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at March 3,
2024 and March 31, 2023 including the effect of hedge accounting.

i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates There are no interest rate risks for the
Company as there are Ni! borrowings as on March 31, 2024 and March 3 1. 2023. During the previous year ended March 3 1, 2023, the Company had obtained term loan amounting Rs 250.00
Mn from its subsidiary Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) at the simple interest rate of 14.00-15.00 Y p.a., and the same was
secured by hypothecation of assets of the Company to the extent of the Joan amount. Further the Company has repaid entire term loan as at March 31,2023,

Further in the Current year, the Company has obtained additional loan amounting 1o Rs. 500.02 Mn from its subsidi v Ul ce eSol Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce
eSolutions Private Limited) at the simple interest rate of 15.00% p.a, which was also repaid in the curremt year.

it) Forelgn currency risk

n

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exp will fl b of changes in foreign e rates. The Company's exposure 1o the risk of
changes in foreign exchange rates refates primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency),

The Company current does not hedge any receivable or payable in foreign currency. Refer note 36

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD , EURO and GBP exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the
Company's loss before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities including d d foreign currency derivatives and embedded derivatives The
Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other cusrencies is not material.

ity

Sensil

T

;#arlimlnuy ) Change in I Effect on loss before |

March 31 2024
March 31 2024
| March 31,2023

[ March 31, 202

| Particulars Changein ' Effect on loss before |
| - GBP rate Jtax
March 31, 2024

March3l 2024

March 31, 2023

e

o

S,
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b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, feading 1o a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from
115 operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its fi ing activities, inctuding d posits with banks and fi i instituti foreign exchang; ions and other fi ial
instruments. The Company only deals with parties which has good credit rating/worthness given by external rating agencies or based on company internal assessment

Trade receivables and contract asset

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit rigk O g
receivables are regularly monitored

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.

The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money end reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current

ditions and ft s of future i ditions, The i exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note 42
The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables and contract assets as fow, as its customers are located in
several jurisdictions and industries and aperate in largely independent markets.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure of the Company trade receivables and contract asset using provision matrix.

March 31. 2024 i Contract assets (Inc] trade receivables; :I
Less than 1 year « More than 1 year Total
{ Estimatéd total gross carrying amount at defauft 181.49 22678 | 408.27 {
ECL- simplified approach 8.97) @678 (23575)
Net carrying amount 172.52 - 17252 |
March 31, 2023 Contract assets {Incl trade receivables ]
| Less than 1 year a More than 1 year Total
|
Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 47.09 | 225.67 272.76
ECL- simplified approach (9.523} (225.67)] (235.19)
Net carrying amount . 37.57 g - 37.57 |

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is ged by the Company's treasury department in d with the Company's policy 1 of surplus funds are
made only with approved counterparties and within eredit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors on an annual
basis. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks snd therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failuse to make payments.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the carrying amounts as mentioned in Note 43 The
Company's maximum exp relating to fi | guarantees and financial derivative instruments 15 noted in note 43 and the liquidity table below.

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade and other receivables :

{ Trade |
1[_ rcrm‘ublcs‘_é
(226 Q{‘:’j

Particulars

Impairment allowance as on April 01, 2022

Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired . (8 20)]
Impairment alfowance as on March 31, 2023 {215 W)]
Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired ) © 56 ;;
Impairment allowance as on March 31, 2024 e (215.75)!

(This space has been left blank Intentionally)
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©} Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The Company’s ex

mismatches of the matunities of financial assets and liabilities. The Company maij a balance b inuity of funding and flexiblity.
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company fi 1al liabilities based on al undi d payments
On demand Less than 1 year 1tos > 8 years Total
years
Year ended
March 31,2024
Lease linbilities - 13.25 70.71 -
Trade and other payables - 693.74 . -
Orher financial liabilities « B - 2,
Year ended h
March 31,2024
Lease liabilities - 18.91 . - 18.91
Borrowings - 3.89 3.89
Trade and other payables - 741 51 . R
Other financial liabilities i 847.64 5 i
Year ended o

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same seographical region, or have economic features that would cause their
ability to meet I obligations to be similarly affected by changes in ic, palitical or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's

performance to developments affecting a particular industry,

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of nisk, the Company's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified

concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

d) Capital management :
For the purpose of the Company capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, secutities premium and all other equity reserves attributable 1o the equity holders of the Company

The primary objective of the Company’s capital i3 to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital steucture and healthy capital ratios in order 1o support its business and maximise
shereholder value. “The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and bortowings less cash and

cash equivalents.
During the previous year, the Company has availed the loan facility from Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) and utilized Rs
250.00 Mn which has been repaid before March 31, 2023 The outstanding interest of Rs 3.89 Mn has been paid subsequent to year end and there were no borrowings as at March 31, 2023
Further in the Current year, the Company has obtained additional loan amounting to Rs. 500.02 Mn from its subsid y Uni Solutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce
eSolutions Private Limited) at the simple interest rate of 15.00% p.a., which was also repard in the current year.

gst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing foans and

In order to achieve this overall objective, the C pany's capital
borrowings that define capital structure requirements,

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(This space has been left blank mntentionally)
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31A. Income tax

) Income tax expenses
The major components of income tox expense are:

) Statement of profit and lons sectlon

Current tnx

Intespect of the current vear

Deferred tax:

Releting 1o origination and reversal of temporary ditTerences

" Fortheyerrendsd

For the year endsd
»

March 312020

March 31,2024

Total fncome tax expense recognlied In the statement of profit and Joss ;

(”lvl}. Orhzr comprel ¢ Income (OCI;:tcH on

M 0]

For the yel:;.;h;'lad

Correnttsx
i respeet of the current year "

Total Income tax expense recognlsed in other compreheasive Income

b2 Becancllistion of sflective o - e
Particulars For the year ended
‘‘‘‘‘‘ o - - Marth 34 024 Mareh 31,2023

Amount B — T ~Amount
Accotnting loss before taxes (243.68) (2.945.94)
Tax using the Company’s tax rato 2517% 61.33) 25.17% (741.49)
Efect of non-deductable expenses 236 1% (575.35) 0.48% (14.07)
Taxes not recognised on account of losses in the Cotupany (261.28%) {25.65%) 155,56

Tax expense an vecopadsed in staterment of profit and laxa

The Compay is it losses and accordingly tax expesise as recognised in statement of pofit and loss is Nil (Mareh 31, 2023, Nil)

£ Defepred tax

As ot year ended on March 31, 2024 and March 3 1,2023, the Company is having deduclible temporary differences, buught forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under the tex Jaws, However, in the absence of

reasonable esrtinity of relization, DTA have not been created The uansed tax fasses expire wpto B years

Particulsrs . Mi'i’;»r the year ended

fnr the yenrenﬂ;iw =

} Diferred T;;nu.;d(llablliﬁu) Arbsing on account of o S

)

Lop, Temm Ct

v
|

}L : T v -
! | |
{bon: Teom Cacitalboss . = S .,mex.@.l 03

[ I

JLoss Tem Capital L oss

i§hm1 Term Caital Loss

{ Short Tecus Cay ital Logs

Liabsarbed business loss

i
fUmbmﬂ business loss

bsorbed busiies. loss

;Olha Tesr:
otat ..

March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023
|

29507.17 |
13209 ]
40404 ]

3721

H
|
{
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2 cC of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

w

a)

b)

<)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

For the year ended March 31, 2024 ;

ke —— —_— S—— B R d Total
Re-measurement luss on defined benefit plans 0.98 0.98
0.98 0.98

For the year ended March 31, 2023 ;

PO A nrmn e e A RSO A o — e s SO . - To'll

Re-mensurement profit on defined benefit plans 048
0.48

Significant accounting jud, i and i

The preparation of the pany’s fi 1al inf ion requires to make jud i and ptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and

liabilities, and the panying discl , and the discl of cont liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material

adjustmment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future years

Other disclosutes relating to the Company's exp to risks and uncertainties includ

= Capital mapagement (Refer Note 30)
» Financial risk management objectives and policies (Refer Note 30)
* Sensitivity analyses disclosures (Refer Note 30)

Jud ioni
|

In the process of applying the Company's ing policies, has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the gnised in the fi 1l

stalements;

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets and lisbilities within the next financial year, are described below. the pany based its ptions and esti on itable when the fi ial were prepared.

Esisting ci and B about future develoy h , may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such

changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Lease- Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the Jease, therefore, it uses its incremental bortowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilitics. The [BR is the rate of intesest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The Company is followings effective interest rate for lease liabilities 15 8.51%, with maturity the between 2023 considering the IBR pertaining to rates of borrowings which the

Company had in past.

Share-based payments
Employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideranon for aquity instrunents (equity-setiled

transactions). In accordance with the Ind AS 102 Share Based Payments, the cost of equity led is d using the fair value method, The cumulative expense recognized for
equity~settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent fo which the vesting year has expired and the company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments
that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the statement of profit and loss for a year represents the movement in camulative expense recognized as at the beginning of the year and

end of that year and is recognized in employee benefits expense

Estimation of defined benefits and compensated leave of absence

The present value of the gratuity and p d ab bligation are di ined using actuarial valuati An ial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates Due to the plexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these ptions. All ions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the di rate In d ining the apprapriate discount tate for plans p d in India, the siders the interest rates of gavernment bonds
in curcencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employ benefit obligation. The lity rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality
tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary i and gratuity are based on exp d future inflation rates

Further details about gratuity and p d at bligations are given in note 17

(This space has been lefi blank imtentionally)
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34 Enrnings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividi
weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issied on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations.

ng the loss attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstandin,

g during the year plus the

S et A e - e - y:ar =y o th;year: -

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Loss for Ec year attnibutable to equity holders of the Company (A) (243.68) (2,745.94)
Calculation of weighted avernge number of equity shares of Re 1 each:

Weighted average number of equity shares for caleulating basic and diluted EPS (No.s)(B) 397,416,112 397,408,010

1691}

Basic and dituted eamin. per ¢ uity shace (Raj {A/B

per share and accordingly the diluted eariing per share is the same as basic earning per share

There are potential equity shares as on March 31, 2024 and March 3)

35 © i and
a. Commitments
At March 31, 2024, the Company has

of Nil net of adh (March 31, 2023 : Nil relating to capital contracts,

b. Contingencies
Ccn{l‘!_r?gcntwliigbili(ies not provided for in respect of -

Claims against the a;nxpany not acknowledged as debts*

* Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts comprises of:

Rs.1.61 Mn ( March 3 1,2023: Rs 1.61 Mn) represents claim made by the end customers due to delivery related issues and others . which

various District Consumer Redressal Forums in India,
Rs. 66.29 Mn ( March 31, 2023 Rs 66 29 Mn) represents claim made by Spacewood Furnitures Pyt

. Ltd. (Pending before Sole Arbitrator).

, 2023 in the form of stock options issued. As these are antidilutive, they are ignored in the calculation of diluted eaming

__ March 31,2023

67.90

are contested by the Company and are pending in

ly expects that these legal actions, when

The company is subject to legal proceedings and clairns, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company's
itimately concluded and d ined, will not have o material and adverse effect on the C: mpany's results of

Subsequent to year end, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”), through the Office of Regional Director
directors and its key managerial personnel under Section 206(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The MCA has req)

business of Company, its authorized share capital and its statement of i =
minutes of its board and shareholders” meetings beld in the last five years, copies of statutory registers,

(This space has been lefi blank intentionally)
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or fi ial condition.

, copies of the

secretarial records, financial statements and information, copies of income tax returns
ave undertaken to cooperate in the proceeding and have sy
1 due course The matter is currently pending

ibmitted that the information
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(Al Bmounts i

36 Amounts due fo micro and small enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 aggregate (o Rs. 32.63 Mn (March 31, 2023- Rs. 31.94 Mn) based on
the information available with the Company:

T - N e March 31,2024 March 31, 2033
principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppl at the end of each accounting year - 3263 o 3194
b} The amount of interest peid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amounts of the 298.98 3384
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
<) The amount of interest due and payabdle for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the 327 3.94
appointed day during the year) but without edding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006,
d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year, 1136 9.57
e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest - -
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disall as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006
37 Information of invest made in subsidinry
These financial statements are separate financial statements,
Following is the key information of investee entities
) Relationship with the Principal place of
Name of lrwu(ee Company business 3i-Mar-24 31-M=ar-23
Stellaro Brands Private Limited (former)  known as Newfangled Intemet Private Limited -
= e e (fosmerty . ’ Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private ) )
Limited) Subsidiary India 36.84%~ 52 99%*

pany has sold 1,14,64,384 equity shares of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to Financial
ompany's equity holding in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known
ded and restated Shareholders' Agreement executed on

*Note- During the current year, the Com
Investors (Fls), recording a gain of Rs. 346.90 million, which is reflected as 'Other Income.’ Following this sale, the C:
as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) has been reduced to 36.84% on a fully diluted basis. This change was formalized in the

December 20, 2023.

Subsequent to year end and pursuant to the share purch 8 and shareholders agreement dated May 22, 2024, the Company has sold 19,80,197 Equity Shares (post conmdcn‘hg impact of
split of shares & issue of bonus shares) held in the Company to the new incoming investors (“Financial Investors™).

Further in financial year ended March 31,2022, the Company has sold a 32.26% stake in Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to

SofiBank.
The Company has accounted for investments in the above entities at cast less impatrment loss, if any.

(This space has been left blank Inientionally)
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38 Related Party disclosures

Names of related parties and related party relationship

Names of related parties where control exists and/or with whom transactions have taken place during the period/year

Unicommerce ¢Solutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited)

Subsidiaries
Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as Newfangled Internet Private Limited)

Names of other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
Entities in which Directors are interested Inversion Management Service Private Limited
PHY1 Private Limited
B2 Professional services LLP

Kunal Bahl (Director)
Rohit Kumar Bangal (Director)

Vikas Bhasin (Chief Financial Officer till March (5, 2023)
Roshni Tandon (Company Secretary till August 01, 2022)
Ajinkya Jain (Company Secretary w.e.f August 01, 2022)
Kaushik Dutta (Independent Director 1l January 23, 2023)
Anisha Motwani (Independent Director til) January (4, 2023)
Richa Arora (independent Director till January 14, 2023)
Kasaragod Ullas Kamath (Independent Director w.e. £ October 19,2021)
Akhil Kumsr Gupta (Nominee Director)

Simran Khara (Independent Director w.e.f Augut 29, 2023)

Key management personnel

Enterprises for whom Teporting entity is an associate Starfish { Pre, Ltd

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The transzctions with related partics are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in amm’s length transactions, Outstanding balances if any, at the year-end are unsecured and

settlement oceurs in cash. There have been na guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or pa
recorded an impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties, This assessment is undertaken each financia) year through examining the inancial position of the

related party and the market in which the related party operates.
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Related party transactions
The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year

I - From April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 ) ) From Aprit 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 I
Subsidiary! Entities in which Directors are]  Key @ p 1 Subsidi y Entities in which Directors are| - Key management personnel!
interested| ! interested !
et i I SRS D — T 1 i
Transactions during the year: ! w
3 i
| |
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited {formerly known as Unicommerce i ﬂ M
eSolutions Private Limited) |
i i i
| Employee benefits expense - Recovery of cross charge {28.53) - = (3.50) - w -
! Legal and profeesional service - Recovery of expenses incurred by the - - - m (4.81) - W -
Company ! !
Hosting charges - Recovery of expenses incurred by the Company {7.58) - = | i - W = 4
Revenue from software service income 245 - w - - 4 -
{ i ] i
Loan availed (500.02) - = 4 (250.00) - -
‘ Loan repaid 500.02 - - 250.00 - -
M Interest on loan 30.56 - ” - 433 -~ i <
w Legal and Professional--Reimbursement of expenses incured on behalf of the 28.30 ol | - 2L70 - -
wﬁo:.ﬁm:v. w - “ i
. Employee benefit liability transfer pertaining gratuity and compensated (0.52), - - - < i -
Wmcmﬂ_nnm M { M
Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as Newfangled Internet w i M
{Private Limited) | H
Loan given 50.00 - - 100.00 | - -
Loan repaid” (288.10) i - - - « 1
Issue of equity share capital® 288.10 - s 1 s ] = -
Other Income - - - 1223 - = ]
Recovery of expense incurred by the Company (16.71) - - 0.73)! - "
 Directors Siting fees . . 0.45 , - ; 1492 |
Key management personnel H v
Sataries, wages and bonus* - 12.84 | . - 48.73
Share-based payment expense** - - 0.28 - - 1,076.56 M
Legal and professional services = 7.00 - M = W . %
. Sublease Income | s (3.06) o . M ~ N ‘
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{All amounts in INR Mitlion, except per share data and as stated atherwise)

Related party transactions

From April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2034

alance as at the year end:

M Non Current Investments

| Unicommerce eSolutions Limited formerly known as Unicommerce
{eSolutions Private Limited)

! Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as New fangled Intemet
‘Private Limited) .

M Borrowings
| Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce
{eSolutions Private Limited)

Trade payables
| Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce

MnmoEs.osm Private Limited)

| Inversion Management Service Private Limited

| Directors Sitting fees

|

Trade Payable
Accrual for bonus

Prepayments

Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as Newfangled Internet
Private Limited)

Other financial assets

Steliaro Brands Private Limited {formerly known as Newfangled Internet
Private Limited)*++

Unicommerce eSolutions Limited {formerly known as Unicommerce
eSolutions Private Limited)

PHZ1 Prvate Limited

B2 Professional services LLP

Subsidiary|

1,131.48

33834

5223

179.56

20.12

g

Entities in which Directors are

interested

175

* The rem fon to the key p tare on accrual basis and does n
“* Share-based Payment expense is recorded on accural basis from the grant date and
*** Includes Loan given 10 Steflaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as New

“Loan converted into equity shares i e the Comp
Newfangled Internet Private Limited) i.e 49251

During the current year, Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (former]
arrangement with other selling shareholders of Unicommerce on sharing

The Company would record and pay the tiability of any additional cost that may occur in subsequent periods.

Key management personnel

w..quan.M

i
i

| B o

1,533.97

|
|

5023 |
i

ly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) filed its Draft Red Herring Prospectus with Securities Exchange Board of [ndia on January 05,
ing of the overall cost of the IPO transaction. Till date the Company has recorded cost of Rs. 49.48 Mn payable to Unicommerce basis share of ac

an actuarial basts for the Company as a whole,

interested,

From April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2003

— U |

Entities in which Directors are! wm,nu.\;m:w:nnmﬂwun personnel,

¥
i

1.75

i
|
|
i
{
i
i

any during the year has converted the existing outstanding loan of Rs. 195.00 Mn along with applicable interest accrued Rs. 93.10 Mn mto equity shares of Stellaro Brands Private Limited (formerly known as
shares of Rs 10 each.

2024. The Company has entered in
tual cost incurred till March 31,2024,

o B

AL
S
o

S,

——
sCE Ly
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40

41

The Company's primary business segment is establishing, developing, designing, producing and conceptualizing direct marketing solutions
through web and non-web based platforms. Accordingly, there are no other reportable business or geographical segments to be disclosed as per
notified Ind AS - 108 "Operating Segments",

The Company has been maintaining a daily back up and started migration in November, 2022 and migrated all the data from on premise data
center to AWS Cloud, After the successful migration, to maintain the compliance and governance, the Company wiped out the backup jobs log
data from physical servers and the servers were sold in March, 2023, The backups were already uploaded on AWS Cloud. Since the backup job
logs were in the physical file format on the servers, the Company could not take the backup and it was wiped out during the process. All current
and historical data and information maintained in the databases on AWS Cloud is available and auditable upon restoration of back ups and
accordingly restored the backup facility on daily basis for all books of accounts effective November 01, 2023.

The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
except that in respect of:

- The audit trail in one accounting software was not enabled at the application level for all the significant fields and at database level to log any
direct changes made by the system inputs. The database is designed to be immutable, and only specific users with secure credentials can make
edits, for which relevant logs are generated.

~ The audit trail in another accounting software has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except that audit trail was not enabled at the database level to log any direct changes to
the database for all system inputs. However, there is no access to the database by any user.

- Accounting software for payroll processing, operated by a third party software service provider, as the independent auditors Service
Organisation Controls | Type 2 report does not cover the requirement of audit trail.

The Company is evaluating the options to enable the required audit trails with respect to above.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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42 Leases

During the current year, the Company has taken premised on rent from MIM Urbane Business Park and accordingly vacated the earlier premises which was taken
on rent from Real Capital Towers Private Limited. This has beeen accounted for efter adoption of IndAS 116,
Refer below for details :

(a) Lenses :

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year

[ Particutars
| As nt April 01, 2022
| Depreciation expense
TAsat March 31, 2023
s

- Deprecration expense

—@339)

18.92
| Accretion of interest ) o )
Lo I _ ) @6.11)
,A’ arMnrcl}?!{,EéZ? s i 83.9_6_;
Current 1325
Noncurrent 70.71

*Opening balance of right-of-use assets include Prepaid expenses amounting to Rs 7.96 Mn pertaining to long term portion of Security Deposit,
The effective interest rate for lease fiabilities is 8.51%, with maturity between 2023

he following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:
articulars

year ended |
March 31,2023

17 For the year onded T
! | March31,2024 |

tion expen:
{ Interest c;ﬁéﬁ;e ol
Q' Expen.se !B]nll;; to leases of low-value r;sse(s (lncludev(‘i”’u? olhe'r. X
 Income from Subl (“«L ‘ jin other i T

"Total amount recognised in P‘jf{ﬂ!f'_"_!?!}_‘

Maturity annlysis of lease tiabilities s as follows:

“Particulars * AsatMarch 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

% (;;;y‘eia; B - Sy s — o

Afiter one year but not more than three years 73.68 -

After three years but not more than five years ) ) ‘3‘91. -
1o

(b) Company as lessor
The Company does not have any lease contracts as ‘Lessor’,

(This space has heen lefl blank intentionally)
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43A  Fair values
Financial instruments by category

The cerrying value and fair value of finsacial instruments by categories as st March 31, 2024 were gs follows:

Total fair value

Particulars Amoriised cost

oy —— e o - ki S
Cash and cash equivalent (Refer note 12) 96.56 - 96.56 - 96.56
Other bank balances {Refer note 13) 326 . 3.26 3.26
Trade receivables (Refer note 11) 17252 . 172.52 172.52
Other financial assets (Refer note 7) . 1,020.77 - . 102077 1,020.77
Total o £,293.11 < 12 1,203.11
Linbilities:
Lease Liabilities (Refer note 42) 83.95 83.95
Trade payables (Refer note 18) 693.74 693.74
Other financial liabilities (Refer note 19) N——————— ] .. T195.40
Total o . LS573.09 1573.09
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2023 were as follows:

_Particulars Amartised cost Fair value through profit/loss Total carrying value Total fair value

s o 2 — i SR it ——— . .
Cash and cash equivalent (Refer note 12) 2558 - 25.58 25.58
Other bank balances (Refer note 13) 13.60 - 13.60 13.60
Trade teceivables (Refer note 11) 3757 - 37.57 3257
Other financial assets (Refer note 7) INUER v T piayyy e L1307
Total 1,189.92 o 1.189.92 118
Liabilities:
Lease Liabilities (Refer note 42) ’ 18.91 - 18.91 18,91
Trade payables (Refer note 18) 741.51 - 741.51 741,51
Other financiat liabilities (Refer note 19) ———— B47.64 - 847,64 847.64
Total 1,608,606 1,593.06 1,608.06(“

The following methods / assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
1) The carrying value of bank deposits, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, trade payables, other financial assets and other financial liabilities

term nature.
ii) Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost, the carrying amounts approximate to fair values, as lease liabilities are recognised based on the present valug of the remaning lease payments.

dat ised cost i their fair value, due to their short

438 Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hisrarchy of the Company's assets and liabilities

Level | - Quoted pnces (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Irabilities.
Level 2 - Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset ar liabikity,
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on abservable market data (unobservable inputs},

either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Note : No assets or liabilities are measured under Level 1, 2 for the period/year ended March 31, 2024 and March 3 1,.2023 and, hence disclosure not given. Refir below on note on derivative,
(formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) to Financial Investors (Fis). Subsequent

quity shares held in Unicammerce eSolutions Limited
commerce eSolutions Private Limited) Pursuant 1o the execution of amended and restated Shareholders

to this sale, the Company holds 36,84% on fully diluted basis of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Uni
agieement dated Dec 20, 2023.

holders agreement dated December 20, 2023, the STHL and Fls has the following rights

- SIHL has a right to swap its shares of Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) with the shares of the Company based on a pre agreed formula.

- SIHL & FIs will have the right to sell Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) shares to the Company (Put Option) at fair market value in case the Unicommerce

eSolutions Limited (formerly known as Unicommerce eSofutions Private Limited) does not list its shares in Stock Exchangs(s) by the exit date (defined as November 16, 2025)

- In the event the Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerly known us Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited) does not list its shares in the Stock Exchange(s) by the Company 1PO date (defined as Nov 16, 2024) for STHL

and by the Exit Date (defined as Nov 16, 2025) for FI's, they will have a right to require the Company and/or Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (forimerly known as Unicomumerce eSolutions Private Limited) to find Third Party
i f for isition of all of the SIHL and FT's Securities at a price not less than the then fair mazket value of such Securities as determined and certified by a STHL and FI's Independent Valuer and on terms

acceptable to SIHL and Fl's,

As per the ded and restated sh

The exercise price at which this Exchange Right & Put Options will be exercised will be same as fair market value as at the exercise date. Thus, there is no premium that may be atiributable to the exercisubility of this Exchange

Right & Put Options by the investors and accordingly recorded as Nil (March 31, 2023 : Rs Nil)
Uni Solutions Limited (f 1y known as Uni Solutions Private Limited) has completed its IPO and got listed on stock exchanges on August 13, 2024, hence the put option available with STHL & FI
Investors over the Company cease to exist.

(This space has been left blank mtentionally)
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44 The accounting ratios of the Company are as follows ;

[ Particulars | Numerator

o 'IB?.;'.'inx..mr'" T T “Fo;;h-.;yur ended Hl;o-r—thc year ended % Chunge f’ Remarks for variance > 25%
_March 31 March 31, 2023
0.57

o SU——
28.69%

The Compary’s trade receivable balance, cash ]
jand bark balance has been increased, therefore
higher current assets in cument year.

| Current ratio

1 rtiono%)’m Com;nm g e previous vearhas |
‘taken the loon which have been repaid and only}
i

1l
|
i
| Debt equity ratio

interest acerved is due on loan. i

| i Eln the curres financial year, the Company has |
¢ obtained addional loan of Rs. 500.02 Mn

| | ] 1 iwh&ch was also fully repaid duzing tie Fnancial |

f i i gym ending March 2024,

| | i
| ] {

» : (ﬂ.li)“ R ('iis.zs%;; Sharcholder equity hus reduced on acconnt of

losses which has boen reduced as compared
’-wim last year md accordingly there is increase

et Joss afler tases

in return on equity,

| i
2407 | 6114, (60,63%)] The trade reccivables tumover ratlo fus 4?
! Idecreased because revenue has dropped
i -cowgpared ta lasi year. This reduction in f
f revene has stowed down the collection of |

Revermie from operutions

ireceivables, leading to a lower ratio.

5 {
63.10% The capital tumover ratio hag decreased duc loi

!a decline in working capital. This drop is }
|becnuse cash has been used for operatians, ‘

B3y

i ' ‘
i [
{ i ‘ | 3 ;reo‘ucing the amount of capital available
b o p— - S S———— { " — I | _{conpared o the previous year
Net profit ratio Net loss ; Revemse from operations .10)! (0.98)  (90.19%)! The net loss has decreased compared to the -
] i i i previous year, resulling inasn improvemem in
i J’ j | ‘ ;um ratio. This improvement is due to lower
i e
H . i
i NSO T R . — . - ik - } 98se St
. Retum on capitsl cmiployed | Earuings before interest and taxes ; Capital Employed = Tang ! (0.13) (1.62)] (91.72'/-)‘ The reduction in Josses e previous year |
% IN:! Worth + Total Debt + i i shns led to an improvement in the return on
{Deferred Tax Liobility i - impimé employed ratio.
1 R W e N | i T
f Retum on investment %ﬂlnvuunem 013 0021 330.62%) The Company has cash during the yearand
i | i « [there has fiot been any Aurther investiment which|
{ ! } 1 | have been made and accordingly return on :
S, F— St _—_ - L o = SR i

(This space has been left blank intentionafly)
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485, Struck off Companies

Pa— = -

Customer/Vendor Name

Company

Seller Pavable

Mature of transactions with sirtrk-off |

at Bnhnu

| Balante onil,

(]
ol Mnrrh 35, 2024

[nwal Mk 34, 2023‘

!

lusedl 4

ip with the Stevek off
leampany, (Cany, 1o be di

Modegill International Clothing Ltd
Thinkbig Edu Ventuse India Pvt L(d

Seller Pa-able

Infinsty E rises

Advertisin. Invoice

Viraj Enterprises
Ashiana Homes Pvt. Ltd

___JAdvertisine Invoice

_JAdvertisin -

Fortune Mar} ting Pt Lid

Advertisin - Invoice

gnwersal Co:pcranmr Limited

Advertisin; Invoice

Goodlife

Advertisin: Invoice

C.K. Enterprises

1 Advertisin, Invoice

Nova Enterprises
Pad o

Green Wood

Cenda India Private Limited

She : ‘]
Lotus M Advertisin lnvolce . 0t3iNone o 1
Rd Enterprises Advertisin Invoice i 0.10 0 10 Nane |
|Siddharth Sales Advertisin._Invoice 1 o 011 8 12{None. ;
Cosmus Bags Pvt. Ltd. Advertisin : fnvoice ] 0.08/ 9 08 None 1
Stellr India AAdvertising Invojce | - 0.0, 0.0k Nonz |
Wood Bam Impex Private Limited Adverusin;: Invoice | . 0.07/ None i
Divvansh Exim Pvt Ltd Advertisin Invoice i 0.00 $.001 Noae

Kartika Impex Advertisiny Invoice e 0.03 G 03| None .
Vardhman Tradxﬁ__o Advertsin Invoice 0.05 003 None

Gulnti E Advertisin: Invoice . - 0.05 0,05 [None o

Aura Sales Advertising [nvoice | 0.04 0.04None

|3.8.Enterprises Adyertising Invoice 0.02 0.02|None |
|Crista Infotech e {Advettising Invoico S GO0 None, i

(4 Advertising Invoice 1.00, 1.00,/None

Tisupeti Coirs Pvt Ltd, Advertisiny Invoice 0.02] 0.00{None .

Jeevan Traders i) Advemsmulnvgxce 0.00 i . 0.00None

Pebblevard Lifestyle Solution Pvt Ltd Advertisin Invoice 0.02¢ 0.02 |None

M § Enterpri Adverti 0.00! 0.00 |None

1q Solutions Advertising Invoice 0.02 0.02{None i
{Gallion Ventures (India) Pvt Ltd Advertising Invoice 002i 0,02 [None N
Vk k Enterprises o . _|Advertising Invoice B 000, 0.00 |None L . J
BuIaJl Enterprises Advertisins Invoice 0.02, 0.02{None 1
lThanr Enterprises Advertisin: Invoice B 000, 0.00 None

BT Asencies |None

LCI( Enteiprises

LAbhlshek Enterprises

Ak Enterprises

Bomlm High Fashions Pvt

. {Advertisin ¢ Invoice
Advertisin: Invoice

{Eright Hoalth Care
Fanatic Svstems
Aarti Electronics

isin ; lnvoice

|Buzzonnet E-Commerce Solutions Pvt Lid

Advertisin - Invoice

Ks International

Advertisin Invoice

;Megz Computers

Lol L

Advertisin. Invoice

|Kds Enterprises

_Mayukh Enterprises

{Neha Enterprises

'Rishabh Imypex

Advertisin: Invoice

|Sandeep Knitwenrs —

Hang thvolee
Advertising ‘Invom:

Sks Enterprises

Vignsh General Trade And Services Pvt Lid-

509346

Limited-513284

S00759 Seller Pa:able
| Worldwide orldwide Communication-S03484 Seller Payable
Earlv Bird Courter Service-S05598 Selter Pa' able
Sai Svstems And C 507126 *‘S;gll_cr Payvab
Bsd Water Purification Experts Private Limited-

Index Home Apphdnccs And E Electronics Private

Seller Pavable

La Mm:a Knowledge And Services Private

Private

{Seller Payable

Seller Pagable -

Limited-S181 E6
Harikrishna Enterprise-S1A121]

Seller Pavable

Techno Acgis Consultancy Services Private
ited-S1E320

iddhi Vina.ak Industries-S229A0

{Seller Pa able
Seller Pavable

shabh Security Solunon-S2A8A1

Seller Pazable

e, Marl

S2E709

Services Pvt Lid- -S2E497
Mexa Plus Management Consultants Pt Ltd-

Seller Payable

{Seller Pa able

Professional Power System-§33934
Techno Systems Doors Solutions Pvt.Ltd-
183A358

| Professional Computer Services-546963

8n

akrishna Perflumers Works-548078
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45. Struck off Companies

e Al e St

N:nure crtransnthnns wuh struck-ofl _Bnlnnce laing as  Balance 4 p with (h: Sh‘uck oﬂ'
Company at Murch 31, 2024‘ ;ns at March 31, 2023+ pany, al' any, to be disclosed

r
Customer/Vendor Name

i

, e

0.00 000

Green Kraft Agritech Sobutions Pyt Lid-S4E6A1 iSelle: Paable

andeMe Consumer Service Private Limited- i

553804 It

_’Mnnandya Busimness Solution Private Limited- s
i

!

;| |
Seller Paable . J S .00

i

‘Seller Pavable

commerce ;\Vn';i“SOIulivns Private

(Limited-S5A228 i Seller Pavable S 000
tShreebaln icollection-S ,Scller Pzwahlc = i - |
9.:091 ;

anale I

Ihm"ed o . o [SellerPagable : 00,
i £, H lp hlick Pﬂlvﬂw { .
{lem:d STSAND e Seller Pa:able ~ 0.00_
Kiran Purifications & Ro Systems PvtLid- #—' |
§78928 . |Seller Pa; able 0.00
Stillwater Masketing Solulions Private Limited- |
SE1SES —fSellorBable s —
LSonu Electricals And El ics-S8743A Seller Pavable i 0.00
{Wellcaresys Products & Services Pvt Lid- i }
|SBBE46 Seller Payable | 0.00
ISidehivinayak Creation-S8A369 i Seller Payable | . 0.00
Harikrishna Enterprise-§93446 Seller Pa;able ) 003/
(Bhagyalaxmi Enterprise-S9507E.  iSeller Payable 0.00|
!Igg‘l“ggp\pme! Solution-S97A2E Scller Pavable e 0.00
At Effect Designer Accessories Pvi Ltd-Se080A Seller Payable _— 000 ot R !
~-Hnrikrishna Enter ns:-ScJJ 1A Seliur Pavahle 0.00None
i Seller Paab PnJ!ylc . . 0.00 None
o 0.00 tNonc

Se9224 SellerPayable L I _ .
Hungry Bird Consulting Services Private 1 i } e

. Seller Pa.able | 000, ... .. ool i

million under the rounding nchonvenuon adopted by the Company an ngly not reported,

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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46 Subseguent events !

dated May 21, 2024 & June 03, 2

1} Pursuant to the shate purchase ngi and deed of adl
Unicommerce eSolutions Limited (formerfy known as Unicommerce eSolutions Private Limited)

i} Unicommerce eSolutions Limited {formerly knows as Unicommerce €S
of Face Value of Rs. | each for cash at a price of Rs. 108
2,765.72 muftion. Pursuant to the IPO, the Equity Shares of the Company got listed on National Stock

47 The company has provided letter of support to its subsidia

fall due for the foreseeable future

48 Other statutory information

(1) The Company does not have any Benarni property, where any p

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rutes made thereunder

(11} The Company has transactions with companies struck off, refer note 45.

per Equity Share aggregating to Rs 2,765 72

024, the Company has sold 1,980,197 and 1,455.093 equity shares held in the
("“Subsidiary”) to the new investors (“Financial Investors",

olutions Private Limited) (“Subsidiary”) has completed the Initis} Public Offering (IPO) of 25,608,512 Equity Shares
million comprising Offer for sale of 25,608,512 Equity Shares aggregating to Rs.
Exchange (NSE) end Bombay stock Exchange (BSE) on Avgust 13, 2024,

ry Stellero Brands Private Limited to operate and trade as a soing concern and meet all of its costs and liabilities ny and when they

ding against the Company for holding any Benami property under Benami transactions

{i1i) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 1o be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(v) The Company have not traded or mvested in Crypto cumrency or Vinuat Currency durin,
(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned of invested

shall’

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in an

{b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ui
person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any
that the Company shali:

(@) directly or indirectly tend or invest i other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoevi
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii)The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the b
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provi
(vni) The Company has not been declared wilful defanlter by any bank or financial tastitution or other lender

(ix) The Company has complied with the number of layers of companies prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,

2017,
As per our report of even date

For 8. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E3006004

r Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number. 094441

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: September 05, 2024

funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),

. 4% P %

including foreign eatities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary

y manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

er by or on behaif of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

aoks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
sions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

For and on behalf of bonrd of directors of
AceVector Limited (Formerly known as Suapdeal Limited)

4 72 4 5t (}?
i {,’Z f«/{ ,«M(;Egjj Af %ﬁ/"*f’ '
{ e‘,,— >4 - -

Kunal Bahl Rohit Kumar Bansal
Director Director

{DIN-01761033) (DIN- 01884522)

Place of Signature. Gurugram Place of Signature: Gurugram
Dete: September 05, 2024 Date: Septermber 05,2024

(ipks 2 Jain

\'ompany Secretary
{ACS - 33261)

Place of Signature. Gurugram
Date: September 08, 2024
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